
 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
           Trustees                . 

John Paff, President 

Brian Swanson, Clerk 

Debbie Crandell 

Cristy Dawson 

Bill Phillips 

Kulaea Tulua, Student Rep 

 DATE: Thursday, August 24, 2017 
 

 TIME: 6:00 p.m. Closed Session  

  7:00 p.m. Open Session 
 

LOCATION: District Office – Jessie Bray Conference Room 

  435 Hillcrest Avenue 

  Pacific Grove, CA  93950 
 

 

The Board of Education welcomes you to its meetings, which are regularly scheduled for the first and third Thursdays of the month. Regular 

Board Meetings shall be adjourned by 10:00 pm, unless extended to a specific time determined by a majority of the Board.  This meeting 

may be extended no more than once and may be adjourned to a later date. Individuals who require special accommodation, including but not 

limited to an American Sign Language interpreter, accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats, should contact the 

Superintendent at least two days before the meeting date. 
 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on 

this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District Office located at 435 Hillcrest Avenue, Pacific Grove during normal 

business hours. 
 

 

AGENDA AND ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

I. OPENING BUSINESS 
 

A. Call Public Session to Order 

 

B. Roll Call 

 

C. Adopt Agenda 

 

II. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. Identify Closed Session Topics  

The Board of Education will meet in Closed Session to consider matters appropriate for Closed 

Session in accordance with Education and Government Code. 

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the PGTA for 

2017/18 [Government Code § 3549.1 (d)] Executive session between the public school employer 

and its designated representatives, Matt Bell, Rick Miller and Ralph Gómez Porras, for the 

purpose of giving direction and updates. 

 

2. Planning and Preparation Meet and Confer: Adult School Teacher Salary Agreement 

 

3. Planning and Preparation Meet and Confer: Confidential Group Salary Agreement 

 

4. Planning and Preparation Meet and Confer: Management Salary Agreement 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 1



 

 

 

 

5. Conference with Labor Negotiators – Assistant Superintendent employment contract for 2017/18; 

public school employer and its designated representatives: Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent  

[Gov. Code §54957.6] 

 

6. Consideration Of Student Discipline (1 Case: Student # 011718) (Education Code Section 48915) 

 

B. Public comment on Closed Session Topics 

 

C. Adjourn to Closed Session   

 

III. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION  

 

A. Report action taken in Closed Session: 

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session preparation with the PGTA for 2017/18  

 

2. Planning and Preparation Meet and Confer: Adult School Teacher Salary Agreement 
 

3. Planning and Preparation Meet and Confer: Confidential Group Salary Agreement 

 

4. Planning and Preparation Meet and Confer: Management Salary Agreement 

 

5. Conference with Labor Negotiators – Assistant Superintendent employment contract for 2017/18; 

public school employer and its designated representatives: Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent  

[Gov. Code §54957.6] 

 

6. Consideration Of Student Discipline (1 Case: Student # 011718) (Education Code Section 48915) 

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance  

 

IV. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

A. Written Communication 

 

B. Board Member Comments 

 

C. Superintendent Report 

 

D.  PGUSD Staff Comments (Non Agenda Items) 

 

V. INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD 
 

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard.  The Board 

may limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes for each agenda or non-agenda item; a total time for public 

input on each item is 20 minutes, pursuant to Board Policy 9323.  Public comment will also be allowed on each 

specific action item prior to Board action thereon. This meeting of the Board of Education is a business meeting of 

the Board, conducted in public. Please note that the Brown Act limits the Board’s ability to respond to public comment. 

The Board may choose to direct items to the Administration for action or place an item on a future agenda. 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 2



 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA   
 

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and/or may have been discussed at a previous Board 

meeting.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of the Board requests specific 

items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda. Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the Board of 

Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

 Page 

A. Minutes of June 29, 2017 Board Meeting 6 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) Approval of minutes as presented. 

 

B. Certificated Assignment Order #1 12 

Recommendation:  (Billie Mankey, Director of Human Resources) The Administration 

recommends adoption of Certificated Assignment Order #1. 

 

C. Classified Assignment Order #1                       15  

Recommendation:  (Billie Mankey, Director of Human Resources) The Administration  

recommends adoption of Classified Assignment Order #1. 
 

D. Acceptance of Donations                     18  

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends 

that the Board approve acceptance of the donations referenced below. 

 

E. Out of County or Overnight Activities                 19 

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends 

that the Board approve or receive the request as presented. 

 

F. Warrant Schedules No. 585 and No. 586                 24  

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) As Assistant Superintendent for  

Business Services, I certify that I have reviewed the attached warrants for consistency with the 

District’s budget, and purchasing and accounting practices and therefore, recommend Board  

approval. 

 

G. Acceptance of Quarterly Treasurer’s Report                                                                                         27  

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends that 

the Board accept the Quarterly Treasurer’s Report for the quarter ending June 30, 2017. 
 

H. 2017-2018 Consolidated Application for Funding, Part 1             35  

Recommendation:  (Ani Silva, Director of Curriculum and Special Projects) The District Administration 

recommends that the Board review and approve the 2017-2018 Consolidated Application for Funding,  

Part 1 as presented. 

 

I. Designation of Community Human Services Representatives            43   

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The District Administration recommends 

that the Board approve Cristy Dawson as the Pacific Grove Unified School District Community 

Human Services Representative.  

 

J. Pacific Grove High School Late Start Collaboration Days                   44   

Recommendation:  (Matt Bell, Pacific Grove High School Principal) The Pacific Grove High  

School Administration recommends that the Board review and approve the calendar for late start 

days. 

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 3



 

VII. ACTION/DISCUSSION 

 

A. Approval of Pacific Grove Unified School District Confidential Employees Team Agreement 45  

Recommendation: (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends 

that the Board review and approve the agreement between the Pacific Grove Unified School  

District and the Confidential Employees Team.  

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

B. Approval of Pacific Grove Unified School District Administrative Employees Agreement        47 

Recommendation: (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends 

that the Board review and approve the agreement between the Pacific Grove Unified School 

District and the Administrative Employees.  

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

C. Approval of Pacific Grove Unified School District Adult Education Teachers Agreement 49  

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends  

that the Board review and approve the agreement between the Pacific Grove Unified School  

District and the Adult Education Teachers.  

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

D.  Approval of Amendments to the Assistant Superintendent's 2017 Contract 50  

Recommendation: (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) It is recommended that the Board of 

Education approve the Assistant Superintendent's contract amendments and compensation 

adjustments for the 2017 - 2019 school years as proposed. 

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

E. Updates to Board Policy, Regulation and Exhibit 1330- Use of School Facilities 60 

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends that 

the Board review and approve, as final reading, updates to Board Policy, Regulation and Exhibit  

1330 -Use of School Facilities, per legal counsel.  

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

F. Board Policy Updates to 5125.1 Release of Directory Information 84 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The Administration recommends that 

the Board review and approve updates to Board Policy 5125.1 Release of Directory Information,  

as recommended by legal counsel, for implementation in the 2018-19 school year.  

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

G. Board Regulation and Exhibit Updates 6153 Field Trips 91 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The District Administration recommends 

that the Board review and approve the revisions to Board Regulation and Exhibit 6153 Field Trips, 

as recommended by legal counsel.  

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 4



 

H. Board Calendar/Future Meetings 106  

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The Administration recommends  

that the Board review and possibly modify meeting dates on the attached calendar and determine,  

given information from the Administration, whether additional Board dates or modifications need 

to be established.  

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

VIII. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

 

A. Review of Prior Year Property Tax Revenue                                                                                      108 

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The District Administration  

recommends that the Board review the attached information regarding receipts of Property Tax 

Revenue for the 2016-17 fiscal year. 

 

Board Direction:  

 

B. Review of District Enrollment Report for 2017-18 111 

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The District Administration 

recommends that the Board review the attached information regarding Enrollment for the first 

week of school for 2017-18.  

 

Board Direction:  

 

C. Facilities Project Updates 114 

Recommendation:  (Matt Kelly, Director of Facilities and Transportation)  The Administration 

recommends that the Board review and provide feedback on ongoing and upcoming facilities 

projects. 

 

Board Direction:  

 

D. Future Agenda Items 116 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent)  The Administration recommends  

that the Board review the list of future agenda items and direct Administration to add items to  

the list and/or schedule items for a particular agenda. 

 

Elementary Counseling Information/Discussion (Sept. 21) 

Special Board Meeting- LCAP, Strategic Plan, Board Goals (Sept. 28) 

Spanish Class at Elementary Schools (Fall 2017) 

Fencing for Security (Fall 2017) 

AP Classes (Fall 2017) 

 

Board Direction:  

 

IX.  ADJOURNMENT  
 

Next regular meeting: September 7, 2017 – Forest Grove Elementary School 

 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 5



 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Minutes of Regular Meeting of June 29, 2017 – District Office 

 

I. OPENED BUSINESS    

 

A. Called to Order   6:01 p.m. 

 

B. Roll Call  President: Trustee Paff 

  Clerk: Trustee Swanson 

  Trustees Present: Trustee Dawson 

Trustee Phillips 

  Trustees Absent: Trustee Crandell 

  Administration Present: Superintendent Porras 

   Assistant Superintendent Miller 

  Board Recorder: Mandi Freitag 

  

C. Adopted Agenda 

 

Changes to the agenda include a revised cover for Consent Item M.  

Items pulled to action include J, L and M.  

 

MOTION Phillips/Swanson to adopt agenda as amended. 

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED  4 – 0  

 

II. CLOSED SESSION   
 

A. Identified Closed Session Topics  

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the CSEA 

for 2016/17. [Government Code § 3549.1 (d)] Executive session between the public 

school employer and its designated representatives, Ralph Gómez Porras and Billie 

Mankey, for the purpose of giving direction and updates. 

 

2. Potential Litigation (1 case) [Government Code § 54956.9] 

 

B. Public comment on Closed Session Topics 

 

None.  

 

C. Adjourned to Closed Session  6:06 p.m. 

 

III. RECONVENED IN OPEN SESSION  7:01 p.m. 

 

A. Reported action taken in Closed Session: 

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session preparation with the CSEA for 2016/17  

 

The Board discussed this item.  

 

 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 6



 

 

2. Potential Litigation (1 case) [Government Code § 54956.9] 

 

The Board discussed this item.  

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance Led By: Trustee Paff 

 

IV. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

A. Written Communication 

 

The Board received a letter regarding Robert Down Elementary, and UC Admissions.  

 

Superintendent Porras received approval by the Monterey County Office of Education for 

AB1200 regarding the CSEA agreement.  

 

B. Board Member Comments 

 

Trustee Dawson attended the Adult Education ESL graduation and said it was wonderful and 

a lot of fun.  

 

C. Superintendent Report 

 

None.  

 

D. PGUSD Staff Comments (Non Agenda Items) 

 

None. 

 

V. INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD   

 

Rick Baldwen congratulated the Board on passing the Safe Haven Resolution and, as a volunteer 

for the Monterey County Bar Association and Monterey County Law Association, proposed 

providing legal services to families regarding pre-guardianship documents for use upon the 

deportation of parents, power of attorney documents, and invited Administration to meet with 

Executive Director Jennifer Dalton.  

 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA    

 

A. Minutes of June 8, 2017 Board Meeting 

B. Certificated Assignment Order #16 

C. Classified Assignment Order #16 

D. Acceptance of Donations    

E. Cash Receipts Report No. 6  

F. Revolving Cash Report No. 6   

G.  Agreement for Legal Services, 2017- 18   

H.  California School Board Association Membership 

I.  Approval of California School Board Association GAMUT Online Service Agreement  

J. Monterey Bay Charter School Lease Revision #12 

K. Special Education Contracts for 2017-18 

L. Memorandum of Understanding between Pacific Grove Unified School District and Carmel 

 Unified School District for the placement of students with disabilities in Special Day Classes 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 7



 

 

2017-18 

M. Increase FTE for Occupational Therapy Services   

N. Agreement for Services with the City of Pacific Grove for a School Resource Officer (SRO)  

  

The Board pulled items J, L and M.  

 

MOTION Phillips/Dawson to approve consent agenda as presented, items A-I, K, N. 

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED 4 – 0  

 

VIII. ACTION/DISCUSSION 

 

Item J 

The Board asked a clarifying question regarding the lease rate, Assistant Superintendent Miller 

answered.  

 

MOTION Phillips/Paff to approve consent agenda Item J.  

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED 4 – 0  

 

Item L 

The Board asked several clarifying questions regarding tuition, Director of Student Services Clare 

Davies answered.   

 

MOTION Phillips/Paff to approve consent agenda Item L.  

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED 4 – 0  

 

Item M 

The Board asked clarifying question regarding FTE, Director of Student Services Clare Davies 

answered.   

 

MOTION Swanson/Dawson to approve consent agenda Item M.  

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED 4 – 0  

 

VII.  PUBLIC HEARING AND ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEM A          

 

A.   Public Hearing for Tentative Agreement with California School Employees Association  

 (CSEA) 

 

Open Public Hearing: 7:19 p.m. Close Public Hearing: 7:20 p.m. 

 

Assistant Superintendent Rick Miller presented information to the Board regarding salary 

increase and language changes to the current contract, noted Monterey County Office of 

Education reviewed the agreement and approved it.  

 

Public comment:  none  

 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 8



 

 

VIII. ACTION/DISCUSSION  

 

A. Approval of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees Association (CSEA) 

 

MOTION Phillips/Dawson to approve the Tentative Agreement with California 

School Employees Association (CSEA).  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 4 – 0  

 

B. Adoption of the District Budget for 2017-18 

 

MOTION Phillips/Swanson to adopt the District Budget for 2017-18.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 4 – 0  

 

C. Adoption of Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 

 

Trustee Paff said he reviewed the LCAP, it was a difficult document and was impressed by 

the work of Director of Curriculum and Special Projects Ani Silva and Administrators for 

their work.  

 

MOTION Dawson/Swanson to adopt the Local Control Accountability Plan 

(LCAP).  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 4 – 0 

 

D. Approval of Resolution #999 Authorizing State Preschool Contract    

 

The Board discussed this item, asked if District students were given priority during 

enrollment over students outside the District, Administration said they are not. Trustee 

Phillips asked that the Board adopt policy to choose Pacific Grove resident students as 

priority.  

 

MOTION Phillips/Dawson to approve Resolution #999 Authorizing State Preschool 

Contract.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED by roll call vote 4 – 0 

 

E.  Approval of Measure A Education Technology Expenditures  

 

Assistant Superintendent Rick Miller presented information to the Board, noted that the 

committee is set to the schedule of spending as requested by the Board. Director of 

Educational Technology Matthew Binder also discussed with the Board.  

 

MOTION Dawson/Swanson to approve the Measure A Education Technology 

Expenditures.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 4 – 0  

 

F.   Adopting Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures and Informal Bidding  

Procedures Pursuant to Section 22034 of the Public Contract Code Resolution #1000  

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 9



 

 

 

Director of Maintenance and Operations Matt Kelly presented information to the Board, 

noting the Resolution would enable him to act as general contractor.  

MOTION Paff/Phillips to adopt the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting 

Procedures and Informal Bidding Procedures Pursuant to Section 22034 of the 

Public Contract Code Resolution #1000.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED by roll call vote 4 – 0 

 

G. Update on the Food Service Program and Review of Cafeteria Menu Prices 

 

Director of Nutrition Dianne Hobson presented information to the Board. The Board 

discussed this item, including the possibility of raising prices. Director Hobson did not 

support raising prices at this time.  

The Board discussed snacks provided to teachers for students at the elementary schools who 

are in need of a snack, discussion included Director Hobson and Principal Roggeman and 

Principal Williams who provided feedback. The PTAs provide donations to purchase snacks 

for elementary school teachers for students who are hungry, however the amount was not 

enough to cover the snack needs at Forest Grove Elementary School. The Board directed 

Administration to request additional funds from PTA.  

Trustee Phillips donated $600 of personal funds to Director Hobson to purchase additional 

snacks.  

 

No action taken.  

 

H. Board Calendar/Future Meetings   

 

MOTION Dawson/Phillips to approve the Board meeting calendar.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 4 – 0  

 

IX. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

 

A. Information and Discussion Regarding the Monterey Bay Swim Club  

 

Dr. Ron Garrision and Coach Mark Temple introduced themselves to the Board, wanted the 

Board to know who they are, learn more about the history of the Monterey Bay Swim Club, 

and the focus on water safety and teaching swimming.  

 

B. Educational Technology Update and Next Steps 

 

Director of Educational Technology Matthew Binder and Elementary Educational 

Technology and Data Analyst Juliana Dacuyan presented to the Board on their work over the 

last school year and what their next steps are going forward.  

 

Superintendent Porras acknowledged Director Binder and Dacuyan, saying teachers really 

enjoy their presence in the classroom, and that he is very proud of the work they are doing for 

our District.  

 

The Board discussed digital citizenship.  

 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 10



 

 

Public comment: none  

 

C. Future Agenda Items  

 

Elementary Counseling Information/Discussion (August 2017) 

Spanish Class at Elementary Schools (Fall 2017) 

Fencing for Security (Fall 2017) 

AP Classes (Fall 2017) 

 

The Board requested a review of the fingerprinting fees.  

 

X.  ADJOURNED 8:50 p.m. 

 

 Approved and submitted: 

 

 

 ______________________________ 

 

 Dr. Ralph Gómez Porras 

 Secretary to the Board 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 11



SUBJECT: Certificated Assignment Order #1                

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Billie Mankey, Director II, Human Resources  
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The administration recommends adoption of Certificated Assignment Order #1 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Under Board Policies #4200 and #4211, the Human Resource Office is directed by the Superintendent 

and the Board of Education to employ the most highly qualified person available for each position.  

Recruitment and selection procedures include dissemination of vacancy announcements to newspapers, 

trade journals, the internet through the Pacific Grove Unified School District website, Monterey 

County Office of Education website and other recruitment websites in California.  The 

recommendation to hire a selected candidate is made after weighing the information obtained by the 

complete application package, the interview process, and confidential reference checks.  No inquiry is 

made with regard to the age, sex, race, color, religion, national origin, disability or sexual orientation.  

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Persons listed in the Certificated Assignment Order are being recommended to the Board of Education 

for employment in the District.  No individual is recommended to the Board of Education for 

employment prior to receipt of the criminal background summary.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

Funding has been approved and allocated for these items. 

 

  

Consent Agenda Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 12



 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT   
CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ASSIGNMENT ORDER NO. 1 

August 24, 2017 

 

NEW HIRE: 

Peggy Tobin, RDE, Physical Education Teacher, 1.0 FTE, Column IV, Step 1 + MA, effective 

August 14, 2017 

 

Madelyn Eberle, PGHS Science Teacher, 0.60 FTE, Column II, Step 1, effective August 7, 2017 

(replaces Doug Garrett) 

 

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT, INCREASE/DECREASE IN ASSIGNMENT: 

Leslie Penner, RDE 4th Grade Teacher, 1.0 FTE, Column VI, Step 10 + MA, effective August 7, 

2017 through June 1, 2018 only (Anne Hober) 
 

Greg Hyde AS Guitar, PGAE, Community Education Guitar Instructor, temporary, hourly, 2.5 

hrs./week/according to the PGAE instructional calendar and dependent upon sufficient enrollment 

 

Madelyn Eberle, PGHS Science Teacher, 0.40 FTE, Column I, Step 2, effective August 7, 2017 

(replaces Adrienne D’Amico LOA) 

 

Michelle Weiler, PGHS, Counselor, temporary from 0.20 FTE to 0.40 FTE effective August 14, 

2017 through June 1, 2018 only (CTEIG Funded) 

 

STATUS CHANGE/INCREASE/DECREASE IN ASSIGNMENT: 

Ariana Macias- Rivera, PGAE, from classified Instructional Assistant to certificated Parent 

Education, Bilingual Program Preschool Teacher, 22 hours per week, 184 day instructional calendar, 

Column A, Step 8 effective August 7, 2017 (new position)  

 

Amy Tulley, PGMS, Special Education Teacher, from Temporary to Probationary and 0.50 FTE to 

1.0 FTE, Effective August 8, 2017 (replaces retiree Mary Schumaker) 

 

CHANGE OF ASSIGNMENT/VOLUNTARY TRANSFER: 

Anne Hober, RDE, Elementary Teacher, changes assignment from 4th grade to 5th grade, effective 

August 8, 2017 (replaces Katie Uppman) 

 

STIPENDS: 2017-18 Pacific Grove Middle School Sports  

Sport Employee  Coaching Assignment Stipend % Funding 

Source 

Volleyball Mary McFadden Girls’ Volleyball (grade 6) 1.0 GF 

 Kristy Sebok Girls’ Volleyball (grade 7) 1.0 GF 

 Audrey Kitayama Girls’ Volleyball (grade 8) 1.0 GF 

 Eric Nardone and 

Nancy DaSilva 

replaces Demi 

Jamison 

Boys’ Volleyball (6-7-8) 0.50 FTE/0.50 FTE GF 

Soccer John Kiely Girls’ Soccer 1.0 GF 

 Andres Rodriquez   Boys’ Soccer 1.0 GF 

Cross Country Jon Alt Cross Country 1.0 GF 

 

Consent Agenda Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 13



 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT   
CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ASSIGNMENT ORDER NO. 1 

August 24, 2017 

 

SUBSTITUTE: 

Elizabeth Bennett 

Michael Hare 

Antonina Kahn 

Suchitra Mohan 

Andres Rodriguez 

Jonathan Vickroy 

Mary West 

Consent Agenda Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 14



 

 

SUBJECT: Classified Assignment Order #1   

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Billie Mankey, Director II, Human Resources  

______________________________________________________________________ 

            

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The administration recommends adoption of Classified Assignment Order #1 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Under Board Policies #4200 and #4211, the Human Resource Office is directed by the Superintendent and 

the Board of Education to employ the most highly qualified person available for each position.  Recruitment 

and selection procedures include dissemination of vacancy announcements to newspapers, trade journals, the 

internet through the Pacific Grove Unified School District website, Monterey County Office of Education 

website and other recruitment websites in California.  The recommendation to hire a selected candidate is 

made after weighing the information obtained by the complete application package, the interview process, 

and confidential reference checks.  No inquiry is made with regard to the age, sex, race, color, religion, 

national origin, disability or sexual orientation.  

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Persons listed in the Classified Assignment Order are being recommended to the Board of Education for 

employment in the District.  No individual is recommended to the Board of Education for employment prior 

to receipt of the criminal background summary.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

Funding has been approved and allocated for these items. 

 

  

Consent Agenda Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 15



PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL ORDER NO. 1 

August 24, 2017 

 

NEW HIRE: 

Lena Moore, FGE, Instructional Assistant (Title 1 Program), 3.75 hrs./day, 3 days/week, 180 day 

work year calendar, Range 31, Step F, effective August 9, 2017 (replaces Theresa McDaniel) 
 

Alexandria Arguilez, RDE, Instructional Assistant, 2.5 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 180 day work year 

calendar, Range 30, Step B, effective August 9, 2017 (replaces  Gigi O’Brien)  
 

Cheri Diehl, PGMS, Instructional Assistant (Special Education), 6 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 180 

day work year calendar, Range 31, Step F, effective August 9, 2017 (replaces Margaret Rice) 
  

Victor Diaz, PGMS, Instructional Assistant (P.E.), 5 hrs./day, 5 days/week (GF), 50 mins./day, 5 

days/week (Site Discretionary), 180 day work year calendar, Range 30, Step C, effective August 

9, 2017 (replaces Jaime Jorn) 
 

Lori Aiello, PGHS, Campus Supervisor, 6 hrs/day, 5 days/week, 180 day work year calendar, 

Range 29, Step E, effective August 9, 2017 (replaces retiree Stacy Himenes) 
 

Kristen Rianda, PGAE, Instructional Assistant (Parent Ed Program), 3 hrs./day/5 days/week, 180 

day work year calendar, Range 30, Step A, effective August 9, 2017 (partial replacement 

Michelle Mahaney) 
 

Marlene Mejia, PGAE, Instructional Assistant (Parent Ed Program), 3 hrs./day/5 days/week, 180 

day work year calendar, Range 30, Step D, effective August 9, 2017 (replaces CeCe Caro) 
 

April Gabriel, District, Paraprofessional (Special Education Preschool Inclusion Program), 29.5 

hrs./week, 180 day work year calendar, Range 37, Step D, effective August 23, 2017 (new 

position) 
 

Jill Houston, District BASRP, Recreation Coordinator/Leader, 8 hrs./day/10 month work year 

calendar, Range 37, Step D, effective August 1, 2017 (replaces retiree Henrietta Rivera) 
 

ADDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT: 

Desiree Babas, PGAE, Instructional Assistant (Parent Ed Program), 3 hrs./day/5 days/week, 180 

day work year calendar, Range 30, Step B, effective August 9, 2017 (replaces Ariana Macias 

Rivera) 
 

Tanya Fadem, PGAE, Instructional Assistant (Parent Ed Program), 3 hrs./day/5 days/week, 180 

day work year calendar, Range 30, Step F, effective August 9, 2017 (partial replacement 

Michelle Mahaney) 
 

Victor Diaz, PGMS, Noon Duty, 1 hr./day, 5 days/week, 180 day work schedule, Range 30, Step 

C, effective August 16, 2017 (replaces Julie Galvin) 
 

 

Consent Agenda Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 16



PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL ORDER NO. 1 

August 24, 2017 

 

TRANSFER/INCREASE DECREASE IN ASSIGNMENT: 

Renee Lozano, Instructional Assistant (Special Education) voluntarily transfers from RDE to 

PGHS, effective August 9, 2017 (replaces retiree Chris Conneau) 
 

Jordan Gasperson, PGHS, Instructional Assistant, increase from 5.2 hrs./day/180 days to 6.75 

hrs./day/180 day work calendar, effective August 9, 2017 

Wendi Hammand-Roland, PGMS Instructional Assistant (PE), voluntary reduction of hours from 

5.9 hrs./day to 5 hrs./day, 5 days per week, 180 day work schedule effective August 9, 2017  

SUBSTITUTE: 

Kelly Ray, Instructional Assistant 

 

Consent Agenda Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 17



SUBJECT: Acceptance of Donations 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board approve acceptance of donations referenced below. 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

During the past month the following donations were received: 

 

Forest Grove Elementary School 

Deanna R. Parker Trust       $1,250  (Art & Music) 

 

Robert H. Down Elementary School 

Deanna R. Parker Trust       $1,250  (Art & Music) 

Pebble Beach Company Foundation     $5,000  (2017 Grant) 

       

Pacific Grove Middle School  

Deanna R. Parker Trust       $1,250  (Art & Music) 

Rotary Club of Pacific Grove      $1,500  (PE & Science equipment) 

PTA         $5,500 (teacher supplies & Lunch Clubs) 

 

Pacific Grove High School  

Deanna R. Parker Trust       $1,250  (Art & Music) 

Dennis Vernon        $     50  (photography) 

Esther Burshtein       $     50   (photography) 

Kelly Hartwell        $     80  (culinary)  

     

Pacific Grove Community High School  

None 

 

Pacific Grove Adult School /Lighthouse Preschool &  

Preschool Plus Co-op       

None 

  

Pacific Grove Unified School District 

Mr. Bix Whitcomb       Office supplies valued at $100 

 
Ref: Donations 

 

Consent Agenda Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 18



 

SUBJECT: Out of County or Overnight Activities 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

The Administration recommends that the Board approve or receive the request as presented. 

 

BACKGROUND:   

 

Board Policy 6153 requires prior approval of all school sponsored trips.  Out of County/State or overnight 

trips require Board approval.  Other trips may be approved by the Superintendent or designee.   

 

INFORMATION: 

 

The attached list identifies an overnight/Out of County/State trip(s) being proposed by a school site at this 

time.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

The request has an identified cost and associated source of funds.  The activities expose the District to 

increased liability with a resulting potential for financial impact.  

Consent Agenda Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 19



 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 OUT-OF-COUNTY OR OVERNIGHT ACTIVITIES 

 

DATE          STUDENTS/CLASS 

DESTINATION  ACTIVITY                        TRANSPORTATION      COST   FUNDING SOURCE 
Aug.-Nov., 2017  Athletics Events       MCOE/Charter bus                TBD       District/HS Athletics 

Various Cities   See Attached 

 

August 31   PGMS Yearbook Team                         Auto    $80        ASB/Yearbook  

Community Center  Yearbook Workshop 

Morgan Hill, CA 

 

September 16-17               PGHS Robotics Team             Auto    $386        ASB Club 

Bellarmine College  Robotics Competition 

San Jose, CA 

 

 
 

Consent Agenda Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 20



PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR OFF CAMPUS ACTIVITY

Board Approval is required for all out-of-county, out-of-state, or overnight activities.
The request must be approved by the Board prior to the event, therefore the request must be submitted AT
LEAST TWO (2) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE BOARD MEETING PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
For ALL other activities, submit request two weeks in advance of activity.

2ADate of Activity

Location of Activity

School

School Departure Time

Pickup Time from Place of Activity

Name of Employee Accompanying Students OP

Number of Adults \n of Activity/Educational Objective.
(please print)

Number of Students

(j3\Jf£ j^f\Q

List All Stops I

Means of Transportation:( ) School Bus ( ) Charter C^Auto* ( ) District Van" ( ) Walk ( )Air
* Board Regulation 3541.1 Requirements will be complied with when using private Aut0Ofy J~)

Teacher initials)

**If using District vans, driver names must be listed:

Cost of Activity &?\ + Cost of Transportation $ = Total

Fund/s to be charged for all activity expenses ( ) Students ( ) Club ( ) PG Pride ()^ Other ̂ £ B\VOb V~

Account Code:

Requeste
jjyee SiffrtQture (accompanying student activity)

Administration Approval/Principal Date

^3SSi4f^^S4f4f4v***-:fS**Tf-rr**-vf*-:fS**-:f**-K--S**-:i-*-S--Jv-7f-ii- f4f*^*4r**^^***4f7f^**S**»S****^^^7r2J^^*-^-H-4f-^#Tf***Ti

Transportation Department/District Office Use

( ) School Bus ( ) Charter ( ) Available ( ) Not available Date Received,
Cost Estimate $

Approved by Transportation Supervisor:

Approved by Assistant Superintendent:

RECEIVED

AUG 162017
GROVE

.UNIFIED SCHnni

Date of Board Approval J\}JLQi/lAS)t

Date

Date

Consent Agenda Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 21



y

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR OFF CAMPUS ACTIVITY

INSTRUCTIONS: Submit this form to the Transportation Department if transportation requires use o:
Other forms go directly to Business Office. After District and/or Board approval, the form will be returned to the school
site. For in-state or non-overnight activities submit form two weeks in advance of activities.

BOARD APPROVAL IS REQUIRED FOR ALL OUT-OF-COUNTY, OUT-OF-STATE, OR OVERNIGHT
ACTIVITIES. THE REQUEST MUST BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD PRIOR TO THE EVENT.

THEREFORE THE REQUEST MUST BE SUBMITTED AT LEAST TWO (2) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE BOARD
MEETING PRIOR TO THE EVENT

Date of Activity^ Day of Activity_

Place of Activity^

School

q

School Departure Time AM

_Grade Level_

PM

Pickup Time From Place of Activity AM

Name of Employee Accompanying Students EfK,
Number of Adults O Number of Students

Class or Club ft?

Number of Sq ^r*^ r
Description of Activity '\,p h c>t Compi -H

Education Objective

List All Stops

•Id

Means of Transportation: ( ) 84 Passenger ( ) 72 Passenger ( ) 48 Passenger ( ) 18 Passenger
( ) Charter ( ) Auto* ( ) Walk ((' fyOther** (V\? b «////>

*#'s 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, & 7 Must Be Completed Before Submitting To The Business Office /Transportation Department
1.

2.

3.
4.

5.

6.

7.

NOTE: Board Regulation 3541.1 Requirements

If using vans, you MUST list who the drivers ar

Cost of Activity $^ 0 0 ' &^
Cost of Transportation $ Q> > "7 / *~jc/~
Total Cost (Activity + Transportation) $ OOb?
Fund to be Charged for all activity expenses:

Requested By pcv * V /
Mnployee's Signature

Recommend Approval S%j?%t?^Z*(='
Principal's Signature

Will Be Complied With When Using Private Autos I C -̂
"~ (Teachers Initials)

e.

i51
(WAcct. code A£# / fru&fruyudr tft uteU-.
f ) Students nfa
( ) Other

/ (^^ Gv>l),, Date 7-/SH f\\
AND Printed Name (Employee accompanying students on activity)

— Date ^fe £_I_ / ~^-
L '

S.
Transportation Department/District Office Use Only

Bus(s) ( ) Available ( )Not Available Date Receive

Cost Estimate $

DateApproved By_

Approved By_
.sportation Supervisor

Date

Date of Board Approval
Assistant Superintendent

2Hî PDCsSf0^— * i!22LDiSTi

Updated 12/15/15

Consent Agenda Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 22



2017 PGHS Athletics

Fall trips out of county - day trips ( No Overnight)

Date Opponent Teams Tr

Boys Football

9/1/17 Orestimba JV/V B

9/30/17 SLV JV/V B

G Volleyball

ansportation Departure Return County

uses 1:30 JV 3:00 V ll:30pm SanJoaquin

uses 9:OOJV 11:OOV 4:00pm Santa Cruz

9/5/17 Oakwood JV/V Buses 2:30

GGolf

10/10/17 San Benito Varsity Van 1:45

Cross country

9/8/17 NTahoe Varsity VANS (Overnight) 7:30AM

9/30/17 Capital Challenge Varsity VANS 6:OOAM

11/25/17 State Meet GIF Varsity VANS 6:OOAM

8:00 Santa Clara

6:30 San Benito

2:30 Washoe

9:OOPM Sacramento

10:OOPM SanJoaquin

Girls Tennis

9/12/17 Oakwood VarsityBus 1:15 7:00 Santa Clara

Consent Agenda Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 23



SUBJECT:  Warrant Schedule No. 585 and No. 586 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

As Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, I certify that I have reviewed the attached warrants for 

consistency with the District’s budget, and purchasing and accounting practices and therefore, 

recommend Board approval. 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 

The attached listing of warrants identifies payments made by the District during the noted time period 

from June 1, 2017 through July 31, 2017. 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Prior to the issuance of the warrants, District procedures have been followed to ensure the appropriateness 

of the item purchased, the correctness of the amount to be paid, and that funds were available within the 

appropriate budget.  All necessary site, department, and district authorizations have been obtained. 

 

Please note a full copy of the warrants are available by request.  

Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 24



PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

WARRANT SCHEDULE NO. 585

Warrants- Payroll

JUNE '17

Certificated- Regular 06/05/17
Regular 06/09/1 7
Regular 06/15/17
Regular 06/30/17

Total Certificated

Other- Regular 06/05/1 7
Regular 06/09/1 7
Regular 06/1 5/1 7
Regular 06/30/1 7

Total Other

Classified- Regular 06/05/17
Regular 06/09/17
Regular 06/1 5/1 7
Regular 06/30/1 7

Total Classified

TOTAL PAYROLL

Warrants- AP

Warrants 12318649 through 12318659 (05/30/17)

Warrants 12319135 through 12319155 (06/01/17)

Warrants 12320020 through 12320058 (06/06/17)

Warrants 12320903 through 12320948 (06/08/17)

S
s
$
s

s

$
s
$
s

s

s
s
s
s

$

s

$

$

$

s

Warrants 12321624 through 12321650 (06/13/17) $

Warrants 12322306 through 12322316 (06/15/17)

Warrants 12323073 through 12323100 (06/20/17)

s

s

Warrants 12324095 through 12324105 (06/22/17) $

Warrants 12325759 through 12325771 (06/27/17) $

Warrants 12326581 through 12326601 (06/29/17)

TOTAL WARRANTS

s

s

0
43,779.60

1,424.00
1,416,104.07

1,461,307.67

0
2,710.00

0
3,428.76

6,138.76

0
3,401.79

0
649,281.37

652.683.16

2,120,129.59

29,593.

32,720.

46,391.

138.138.

73,618.

40,825.

59,437.

13,185.

67,386.

49,435.

2,670,862.

81

35

40

39

55

63

65

07

17

52

13

Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 25



PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

WARRANT SCHEDULE NO. 586

Warrants- Payroll

J U L Y ' 1 7

Certificated- Regular 07/05/17
Regular 07/10/17
Regular 07/15/17
Regular 07/31/17

Total Certificated

Other- Regular 07/05/17
Regular 07/10/17
Regular 07/15/17
Regular 07/31/17

Total Other

Classified- Regular 07/05/17
Regular 07/10/17
Regular 07/15/17
Regular 07/31/17

Total Classified

TOTAL PAYROLL

Warrants- AP

Warrants 12328298 through 12328325 (07/11/17)

Warrants 12329089 through 12329196 (07/13/17)

Warrants 12329827 through 12329864 (07/18/17)

Warrants 12330566 through 12330582 (07/20/17)

Warrants 12331802 through 12331826 (07/27/17)

TOTAL WARRANTS

S
S
S
S

S
S
S

S
S
S
S

S

S

0
60,967.57
12,478.99

167,028.49

240.475.05

0
0
0
0

0
44,758.11
5,683.00

352,356.23

402.797.34

643.272.39

120.420.04

197.526.41

108,665.18

60.112.52

100,998.12

1.230.994.66

Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 26



SUBJECT: Acceptance of Quarterly Treasurer's Report

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services

RECOMMENDATION:_^_____________

The Administration recommends that the Board accept the Quarterly Treasurer's Report for the
quarter ending June 30, 2017.

BACKGROUND:

Government Code 53646 requires that a quarterly report be made to the Board to identify the
investments within which the District's funds are maintained until needed for expenditures. The
District pools its revenues with other districts in the County and deposits them with the Monterey
County Treasurer. The Treasurer then invests these funds in the various instruments identified
in the attached report.

INFORMATION:

As indicated in the attached Treasurer's Report, the current investment portfolio is "in
compliance with all applicable provisions of state law and the adopted investment policy, and
contains sufficient liquidity to meet all projected outflows over the next six months", and is
currently returning an annualized yield of 1.22%. This is compared to 1.18% last quarter.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 27



17-0780 No. 37

Monterey County
Board of Supervisors

Board Order

168 West Alisal Street,
1st Floor

Salinas, CA 93901
831.755.5066

Upon motion of Supervisor Phillips, seconded by Supervisor Salinas and carried by those members
present, the Board of Supervisors hereby:

a. Received and accepted the Treasurer's Report of Investments for the Quarter Ending June 30, 2017;
b. Received and approved the Treasurer's Investment Policy for FY 2017-18; and
c. Renewed the Delegation of Investment Authority to the Treasurer-Tax Collector pursuant to

California Government Code 53607.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of July 2017, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Supervisors Alejo, Phillips, Salinas, Parker and Adams
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

I, Gail T. Borkowski, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Monterey, State of California, hereby certify that
the foregoing is a true copy of an original order of said Board of Supervisors duly made and entered in the minutes thereof of
Minute Book 80 for the meeting July 25, 2017.

Dated: July 28, 2017
File ID: 17-0780

Gail T. Borkowski, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of Monterey, State of California

Deputy

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 28



Monterey County

Board Report

Legistar File Number: 17-0780

168 West Alisal Street,
1st Floor

Salinas, CA 93901
831.755.5066

July 25, 2017

Introduced: 7/13/2017

Version: 1

Current Status: Consent Agenda

Matter Type: General Agenda Item

a. Receive and Accept the Treasurer's Report of Investments for the Quarter Ending June 30,
2017;
b. Receive and Approve the Treasurer's Investment Policy for FY 2017-18; and
c. Renew the Delegation of Investment Authority to the Treasurer-Tax Collector pursuant to
California Government Code 53607.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors:
a. Receive and Accept the Treasurer's Report of Investments for the Quarter Ending
June 30, 2017;
b. Receive and Approve the Treasurer's Investment Policy for FY 2017-18; and
c. Renew the Delegation of Investment Authority to the Treasurer-Tax Collector pursuant to
California Government Code 53607.

SUMMARY:
Government Code Section 53646 (b) (1) states the Treasurer may submit a quarterly report of
investments. The attached exhibits provide a narrative portfolio review of economic and market
conditions that support the investment activity during the April - June period, the investment
portfolio position by investment type, a listing of historical Monterey County Treasury Pool
yields versus benchmarks, and the investment portfolio by maturity range.

The Treasurer also annually reviews the Monterey County Investment Policy and has
recommended updates for Board approval. These updates will provide additional clarification,
revise outdated language, and more clearly define investment guidelines and categories as stated
in Government Code §53601(q). In addition, annual Board delegation of investment authority
to the Treasurer-Tax Collector is prescribed by Government Code sections 53646 and 53607.

DISCUSSION:
During the April - June quarter, Treasury yields were substantially higher compared to a year
ago. Short term yields rose as the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) raised rates to
normalize policy, while longer yields moved in tandem with higher inflation expectations
following the elections. The yield curve has flattened over the quarter as some of these inflation
expectations moderated. The U.S. labor market continues to strengthen adding 581,000 jobs in
the quarter with an average of 187,000 jobs per month over last year. The average hourly
earnings, which is an important gauge of wage growth, grew 2.5% over the past 12 months.
On June 30, 2017, the Monterey County investment portfolio contained an amortized book
value of $1,406,270,844.48 spread among 97 separate securities and funds. The par value of
those funds was SI,406,749,451.38, with a market value of $1,404,654,946.58 or 99.9% of
amortized book value. The portfolio's net earned income yield for the period was 1.22%. The

Monterey County Printed on 7/17/2017

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 29



LegistarFile Number: 17-0780

portfolio produced an estimated quarterly income of $ 4,3 67,421.71 which will be distributed
proportionally to all agencies participating in the investment pool. The investment portfolio had
a weighted average maturity of 398 days. The County Treasury outperformed most of the
portfolio benchmarks due to a consistent investment strategy that uses short term debt to
provide liquidity while also taking advantage of higher rates in the one to three year investment
range.

The investment portfolio was in compliance with all applicable provisions of state law and the
adopted Investment Policy, and contains sufficient liquidity to meet all projected outflows over
the next six months. Market value pricings were obtained through resources such as Bloomberg
LLP, Union Bank of California and live-bid pricing of corporate securities.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
A copy of this report will be distributed to all agencies participating in the County investment
pool and the Treasury Oversight Committee. In addition, the report will be published on the
County Treasurer's web site. A monthly report of investment transactions is provided to the
Board of Supervisors as required by Government Code 53607.

FINANCING:
The investment portfolio contains sufficient liquidity to meet all projected expenditures over the
next six months. We estimate that the investment earnings in the General Fund will exceed
budgeted revenue.

Prepared by: Susanne King, Treasury Manager, x5490

Approved by: Mary A. Zeeb, Treasurer-Tax Collector, x5015

Attachments:
Attachment 1 Exhibit A Investment Portfolio Review 06.30.17
Attachment 2 Exhibit B Portfolio Management Report 06.30.17
Attachment 3 Exhibit C Mo Co Historical Yields vs. Benchmarks 06.30.17
Attachment 4 Exhibit D Aging Summary 07.01.17
Attachment 5 Exhibit E Mo Co Investment Policy 2016-2017 Red Line
Attachment 6 Exhibit F Mo Co Investment Policy 2017-2018 Proposed

cc:
County Administrative Office
County Counsel
Auditor-Controller - Internal Audit Section
All depositors
Treasury Oversight Committee

Monterey County Printed on 7/17/2017

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 30



Exhibit A
Investment Portfolio Review

Quarter Ending June 30, 2017

OVERVIEW April 1, 2017-June 30, 2017

During the April - June quarter, The Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) raised the federal funds
rate by 0.25% to a new target range of 1.0 to 1.25% at its June meeting but probabilities show only a
50% chance of another rate hike by year end. The two-year treasury yields moved modestly higher
possibly due to lower expectations of future rate hikes for the remainder of 2017. Weaker economic data
and low inflation kept interest rates in check. The initial market reaction to the Fed's June interest rate
increase was surprisingly modest, initially moving only short-term rates higher. In recent days, longer-
term yields have adjusted as well. The muted reaction is an indication of uncertainty about the pace of
U.S. economic growth and future Fed policy.

U.S. TREASURY YIELD CURVE

Treasury yields are substantially higher compared to a year ago: short-term yields rose as the
Fed raised rates to normalize policy, while longer yields moved in tandem with higher inflation
expectations following the elections. The yield curve has flattened over the quarter as some of
the inflation expectations moderated.

U.S. Treasury Yield Curve

-Jun30,2017 - -Mar 31. 2017 Jun 30, 2016

3.0%

2.5%

2.0%

1.5%

1.0%

0.5%

0.0%
3 1 2
m y y

Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17.

5
y

7

y
10
y

Yield Curve History

Maturity 6/30/16

3-Mo.

6-Mo.

1-Yr.

2-Yr.

3-Yr.

5-Yr,

7-Yr.

10-Yr.

30-Yr.

0.26

0.35

0.44

0.58

0.69

1.00

1.28

1.47

2.29

•••••••••••••M3/31/17 6/30/17

0.75

0.90

1.02

1.26

1.49

1.92

2.21

2.39

3.01

1.01

1.13

1.23

1.38

1.55

1.89

2.14

2.31

2.84

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 31



Two-year treasury yields moved modestly higher possibly due to lower expectations of future rate
hikes for the remainder of 2017.

2-Year Treasury Yields
June 30, 2016-June 30, 2017

1.60%

\d Rate Hike

0.40% 4

0.20% \% H • ,

Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun

Source Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17

-17

The County Treasury continues to outperform the majority of its portfolio benchmarks this quarter.
Our investment strategy positions short term debt to provide liquidity and continues to take advantage
of available higher yields on U.S. Treasuries, commercial paper, corporate notes and negotiable CDs
as well as maintaining federal agencies with attractive rates. The following indicators reflect key
aspects of the County's investment portfolio in light of the above noted conditions:

1. Market Access - During the quarter, investment purchases included U.S. Treasuries,
Federal Agencies, Commercial Paper, Negotiable CDs and Corporate Notes. The
Treasurer continues to keep a higher level of liquid assets reflecting the need to maintain
levels of available cash to ensure the ability to meet all cash flow needs.

Diversification - The Monterey County Treasurer's portfolio consists of 97 separate fixed
income investments, all of which are authorized by the State of California Government
Code 53601.

The portfolio asset spread is detailed in the table below:

3.

Total may not equal 100% due to rounding

Credit Risk - Approximately 85% of the investment portfolio is comprised of U.S.
Treasuries, Federal Agency securities, Negotiable CDs and other liquid funds. All assets
have an investment grade rating. U.S. Treasuries are not specifically rated, but are

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 32



considered the safest of all investments. All corporate debt (15.1%) is rated in the higher
levels of investment grade and all federal agency securities have AA ratings, or are
guaranteed by the U.S. Treasury. The credit quality of the County's portfolio continues to
be high.

The portfolio credit composition is detailed in the table below:

1% 5% 62% 1% 9% 5% 3% 1% 1% 4% 5% 1% 2%

4. Liquidity Risk - Liquidity risk, as measured by the ability of the County's Treasury to meet
withdrawal demands on invested assets, was managed during the April - June quarter. The
portfolio's average weighted maturity was 398 days, and the County maintained $175M
(13%) in overnight investments to provide immediate liquidity. In addition, the County
maintained $557M (39%) in securities with maturities under a year to provide enhanced
liquidity.

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Total Assets

Market Value

Days to Maturity

Yield

Estimated Earnings

$1,348,216,995.71

$1,346,285,722.86

419

1.18%

$3,869,096.96

$1,406,749,451.38

$1,404,654,946.58

398

1.22%

$4,367,421.71

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 33



FUTURE STRATEGY

The Treasurer has 48% of the portfolio invested in the 1-3-year maturity range and 39% invested in
maturities under one year to take advantage of the higher yields offered in those parts of the yield
curve. We will continue to r
un the portfolio to manage safety and liquidity while maximizing the rate of return.

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 34



  

SUBJECT: 2017-2018 Consolidated Application for Funding, Part 1 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE: Ani Silva, Director of Curriculum and Special Projects  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

 

The Administration recommends approving the 2017-2018 Consolidated Application for Funding, Part 1 

as presented. 

 

BACKGROUND:  

 

The Consolidated application is used by the California Department of Education to distribute categorical 

funds and collect fiscal information. The filing of Part 1 declares the district’s intention to participate in 

the specified categorical programs listed below and to follow the guidelines and requirements of each 

program. Additionally, the California Department of Education uses Part 1 to collect data and determine 

fiscal allocations for programs such as Title I Part A, Title II Teacher quality and Title III Limited English 

Proficient/Immigrant. Information such as the percentage of low income and limited English proficient 

students listed in the School Student Counts provides eligibility and ranking information for each site 

within the district. For the 2017-2018 school year the district is not entitled to receive Title III Immigrant 

money because the percentage of immigrant students in the district has not increased by 2% for the 2017-

2018 school year over the previous last two school years.  

The Consolidated application must be reviewed by the District English Learner Advisory Committee 

(DELAC). Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if the district has more than 

50 language learners the district must establish a DELAC and involve them in the application for funding 

for programs that serve English Learners. The DELAC met on June 12, 2017 and approved the 

application. A copy of the application is attached.  

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Programs and Projected Funding Information for 2017-2018 

1. Title I Part A (Basic Grant)    $137,978 

2. Title II Part A (Teacher Quality)    $ 32,936 

3. Title III Part A (Limited English Proficient)                 $ 12,325 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 

The total entitlement for 2017-2018 is projected to be $183,239 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 35



California Department of Education

Pacific Grove Unified (27 66134 0000000)

Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Saved by: Ana Silva
Date: 6/2/2017 9:03 AM

2017-18 Protected Prayer Certification
ESSA Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally protected prayer in public
elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Franco Rozic, Title I Monitoring and Support Office, frozic@.cde.ca.gov . 916-319-0269
Mindi Yates, Title I Policy and Program Guidance Office, myates(g)cde.ca.gov. 916-319-0789

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The LEA hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that the LEA has no policy that
prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in public schools as set forth in the
"Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement

Authorized Representative's Full Name

Authorized Representative Title

Authorized Representative Signature Date ^

Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time an explanation must be
provided in the Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

Yes

Dr. Ralph Gomez Porras

Superintendent

05/23/2017

'"Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/2/2017 violatlon of both state and federal law' Page 2 of 6

Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 36



California Department of Education

Pacific Grove Unified (27 66134 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Ana Silva

Date: 6/2/2017 9:02 AM

2017-18 Certification of Assurances
Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca17asstoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Joy Paull, jpaull(g)cde.ca.gov. 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

I hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and I
agree to have the use of these funds reviewed and/or audited according to the standards and criteria set forth in
the California Department of Education's Categorical Program Monitoring (CPM) Manual. Legal assurances for
all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and programs and
copies of assurances are retained on site. I certify that we accept all assurances except for those for which a
waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. I certify that actual ink
signatures for this form is on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name

Authorized Representative's Signature

Authorized Representative's Title

Authorized Representative Signature Date

s~\a Silva
/ /

(J^L^^A^Lr^
Director of Curriculum and Special

Projects

06/12/2017

""Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

o j. n. i ^/o/on 1-7 violation of both state and federal law. ...Report Date:6/2/2017 Page 1 of 6

Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 37



California Department of Education

Pacific Grove Unified (27 66134 0000000)

Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Saved by: Ana Silva
Date: 6/2/2017 9:03 AM

2017-18 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Education Data Office, ConApp(g)cde.ca.gov. 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The LEA is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selections with their local
governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board 08/24/2017

District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your district has more than 50 English learners
the district must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) and involve them in the
application for funding for programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative's full name jdj&d^2' (j;2-^A&t€7'd^C

DELAC review date

Meeting minutes web address

Please enter the Web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a Web address is not available, the LEA
must keep the minutes on file which indicates that the application is
approved by the committee.

DELAC comment

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters)

Gabriela Zubieta/Perrine Adams

06/12/2017

http://www.pgusd.org

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund by selecting Yes. Only the
categorical funds the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title I Part A (Basic Grant)

ESSASec. 1111 etseq.
SACS 3010

Title II Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction)

ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035
Title III Part A Immigrant

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Title III Part A English Learner

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

n _i r-v ^ ^/o;or,^-7 violation of both state and federal law. ... „ ,,,Report Date:6/2/2017 Page 3 of 6

Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 38



California Department of Education
Pacific Grove Unified (27 66134 0000000)

Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Saved by: Ana Silva
Date: 6/2/2017 9:03 AM

2017-18 Title I, Part A Planned School Allocations

Based on information provided in the School Student Counts data collection, the table below provides eligibility and ranking information. For school allocation
planning, the LEA has indicated to which schools it intended to allocate Title I, Part A funds by entering a check in the Fund Flag column.

CDE Program Contact:

Lana Zhou, Title I Policy and Program Guidance Office, lzhou@cde.ca.gov. 916-319-0956
Mindi Yates, Title I Policy and Program Guidance Office, myates@cde.ca.gov. 916-319-0789

If an exception to funding is needed, enter an Exception Reason. Use lower case
only.

Allowable Exception Reasons
a - Meets 35% Low Income Requirement
d - Desegregation Waiver on File
e - Grandfather Provision
f - Feeder Pattern
g - Local Funded Charter Opted Out
h - Local Funded Charter Opt In
k - Funded with EIA/SCE

Low income measure FRPM

Group Schools by Grade Span Yes

District-wide Low Income % 21.05%

Grade Span 1 Low Income %

Grade Span 2 Low Income %

Grade Span 3 Low Income %

23.86%

19.22%

18.26%

School Name

Forest Grove Elementary

Robert Down Elementary

Pacific Grove Middle

School
Code

6026470

6026496

6058754

Grade
Span
Group

1

1

2

Projected
Enrollment

465

474

510

Projected
Low

Income
Students

141

83

98

Low
Income

%

30.32

17.51

19.22

Eligible
for

Funding

Y

N

N

Funding
Required

N

N

N

Ranking

1

2

1

Fund
Flag

Y

N

N

Exception
Reason

Report Date:6/2/2017

•"Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
violation of both state and federal law.

Page 1 of 2 Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 39



California Department of Education
Pacific Grove Unified (27 66134 0000000)

Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Saved by: Ana Silva
Date: 6/2/2017 9:03 AM

2017-18 Title I, Part A Planned School Allocations

Based on information provided in the School Student Counts data collection, the table below provides eligibility and ranking information. For school allocation
planning, the LEA has indicated to which schools it intended to allocate Title I, Part A funds by entering a check in the Fund Flag column.

School Name

Community High (Continuation)

Pacific Grove High

School
Code

2731115

2733657

Grade
Span
Group

3

3

Projected
Enrollment

20

588

Projected
Low

Income
Students

8

103

Low
Income

40.00

17.52

Eligible
for

Funding

Y

N

Funding
Required

N

N

Ranking

1

2

Fund
Flag

Y

N

Exception
Reason

'"Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:6/2/2017Page 2 of 2 Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 40



California Department of Education

Pacific Grove Unified (27 66134 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Ana Silva

Date: 6/2/2017 9:03 AM

2017-18 Title III, Part A Immigrant Student Program Subgrant Budget
The purpose of this report is to provide a proposed budget for 2017-18 Immigrant Student Program Subgrant
funds only per the Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student Program requirements (ESSA, Title III, Part A, Sections
3114,3115,43116).

CDE Program Contact:
Patty Stevens, Language Policy and Leadership Office, pstevensfSlcde.ca.gov . 916-323-5838
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, gndirang@cde.ca.gov. 916-323-5831

Estimated Entitlement Calculation

Note: Only LEAs that have 21 or more eligible immigrant students, and that have experienced a significant
increase of two percent or greater growth in eligible immigrant student enrollment in the current year compared
with the average of the two preceding fiscal years are eligible for Title III, Part A Immigrant Student Program
Subgrant funds. Use your Immigration student count that was provided to the California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data System on census day of October 5, 2016.

Estimated Immigrant per student allocation

Estimated Immigrant student count

Estimated Immigrant entitlement amount

$80.77

60

$4,846

Budget

Authorized activities

Direct administration costs

(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the estimated entitlement)

Indirect costs

(Amount should be calculated using the LEA's approved indirect cost rate)

Total allocation budget

$4,846

$0

$0

$4,846

""Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

. _. . ^;o;oriH-7 violation of both state and federal law. 0Report Date:6/2/2017 Page 5 of 6

Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 41



California Department of Education

Pacific Grove Unified (27 66134 0000000)

Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Saved by: Ana Silva
Date: 6/2/2017 9:03 AM

2017-18 Title III, Part A English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget
The purpose of this report is to provide a proposed budget for 2017-18 English learner (EL) student program
subgrant funds only per the Title III, Part A, English Learner Students Program requirements (ESSA, Title III, Part
A, Sections 3114, 3115, & 3116).

CDE Program Contact:
Patty Stevens, Language Policy and Leadership Office, pstevens@cde.ca.gov . 916-323-5838
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, gndirang(g>cde.ca.gov. 916-323-5831

Estimated Entitlement Calculation

Note: If the estimated entitlement amount does not meet the minimum $10,000 program eligibility criteria for
direct funding status, further action may be required. To receive instructions regarding the consortium application
process, please contact Patty Stevens by phone at 916-323-5838 or by e-mail at pstevens@cde.ca.gov.

Estimated English learner per student allocation

Estimated English learner student count

Estimated English learner entitlement amount

$93.37

132

$12,325

Budget

Professional development activities

Program and other authorized activities

English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

Parent, family, and community engagement

Direct administration costs

(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the estimated entitlement)

Indirect costs

(Amount should be calculated using the LEA's approved indirect cost rate)

Total allocation budget

$3,500

$5,925

$1,500

$1,400

$0

$0

$12,325

""Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:6/2/2017 violation °f both state and federal law' Page 4 of 6

Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 42



  

SUBJECT: Designation of Community Human Services Representative  

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends that the Board approve Cristy Dawson as the Pacific Grove 

Unified School District Community Human Services Representative.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Community Human Services is a 501c(3) public nonprofit and Joint Powers Authority providing 

substance abuse and mental health counseling and recovery services to middle and low income 

individuals and families in Monterey County, California. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

None.  

Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 43



 

 

SUBJECT: Pacific Grove High School Late Start Collaboration Days  

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:   Matt Bell, Pacific Grove High School Principal 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Pacific Grove High School Administration recommends that the Board review and approve 

the calendar for late start days. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Every six years, the Pacific Grove High School (and Community High School) go through a self-

study cycle mandated by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC). The report 

generated by this self-study is submitted and used as a template for a verification visit. The self 

study document is generated by 11 committees consisting of faculty, staff, students, parents, 

district office personnel, and community members that collect and analyze data. From this 

analysis, each committee generates strengths and areas for improvement as well as an action 

plan. 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

The collection and analysis of the data takes considerable time to collaborate in groups. The late 

start days and the professional development half-days during the first semester will be used by 

the committees to create our self-study. The late start schedule will be as follows. 

 

Collaboration 8:00 9:40 

1st Period 9:45 10:45 

2nd/3rd Period 10:50 11:50 

lunch 11:50 12:35 

4th/5th Period 12:40 1:40 

6th/7th Period 1:45 2:45 

 

The collaboration days including professional development days will occur on the following 

dates: 

a. Thursday, Aug. 31 (late start day) 

b. Tuesday, Sept. 5, PD afternoon, 3:00-6:00 

c. Thursday, Sept. 21 (late start day) 

d. Tuesday, Oct. 24, PD afternoon, 3:00-6:00 

e. Thursday and Friday, Nov. 16 and 17 late start (if needed) 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

There is no fiscal impact with respect to this schedule. 

 

Consent Agenda Item J

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 44



SUBJECT: Approval of PGUSD Confidential Employees Team Agreement

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administration recommends that the Board review and approve the agreement between the
Pacific Grove Unified School District and the Confidential Employees Team.

BACKGROUND:

All changes to agreements between the District and the Confidential Employees Team require
approval by the Board. However, AB 1200 does not require the District to submit details of
agreements with non-bargaining units to the County Office of Education (MCOE) for review.

INFORMATION:

This proposed agreement covers two fiscal years:

1) 2017-18 - All Confidential employees will receive a 3.00% salary increase, retroactive to
July 1,2017

2) 2018-19 - All Confidential employees will receive a 3.00% salary increase, effective July
1,2018.

FISCAL IMPACT:

An increase to Payroll related expenditures of approximately $18,021 in 2017-18, and $18,561
in 2018-19.

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 45



Confidential Employees Group
Compensation Agreement

The Confidential Employees Group met on July 19 to discuss the following terms:

Effective retroactive to July 1, 2017, a salary increase of 3.0% to the Confidential salary
schedule for the 2017-2018 year.

Effective July 1, 2018, a salary increase of 3.0% to the Confidential salary schedule for the 2018-
2019 year.

This two-year agreement is made with the understanding that if through negotiations for the
2017-2018 and 2018-2019 years, any other District Bargaining Unit comes in with a higher total
compensation adjustment, the Confidential Employees group will be entitled to the same
adjustment.

All other provisions of prior compensation adjustments, not in conflict with the above, shall
remain in effect.

By signing this Proposal, the Confidential Employees Group agrees to all the terms:

RalptrGdmez Porras, Superintendent

Assistant Superintendent

Kelly Van Houtan

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 46



SUBJECT: Approval of PGUSD Administrative Employees Agreement

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administration recommends that the Board review and approve the agreement between the
Pacific Grove Unified School District and the Administrative Employees.

BACKGROUND:

All changes to agreements between the District and the Administrative Employees require
approval by the Board. However, AB 1200 does not require the District to submit details of
agreements with non-bargaining units to the County Office of Education (MCOE) for review.

INFORMATION:

This proposed agreement covers two fiscal years:

1) 2017-18 - All Administrative employees will receive a 3.00% salary increase, retroactive
to July 1,2017.

2) 2018-19 - All Administrative employees will receive a 3.00% salary increase, effective
July 1,2018.

FISCAL IMPACT:

An increase to Payroll related expenditures of approximately $77,409 in 2017-18 and $79,731 in
2018-19.

Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 47



Management Agreement
2017-18 and 2018-19 school years

The Pacific Grove Unified School District ("District") and Pacific Grove Unified School
District Management Team agree to the following:

The District shall provide a two year (2017/18 and 2018/19) total compensation package
which includes:

• An increase of 3.00% for the 2017/18 school year, and an additional 3% for
the 2018/19 school year, placed on the salary schedule, commensurate with
the certificated bargaining unit final compensation agreement.

.Matthew Bell
£s PGUSD Management Group representative

Date

Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 48



SUBJECT: Approval of PGUSD Adult Education Teachers Agreement

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administration recommends that the Board review and approve the agreement between the
Pacific Grove Unified School District and the Adult Education Teachers.

BACKGROUND:

All changes to agreements between the District and the Adult Education Teachers require
approval by the Board. However, AB 1200 does not require the District to submit details of
agreements with non-bargaining units to the County Office of Education (MCOE) for review.

INFORMATION:

This proposed agreement covers two fiscal years:

1) 2017-18 - All Adult Education Teachers will receive a 3.00% hourly rate increase,
retroactive to July 1, 2017.

2) 2018-19 - All Adult Education Teachers will receive a 3.00% hourly rate increase,
effective July 1, 2018.

FISCAL IMPACT:

An increase to payroll-related expenditures of approximately $9,550 in 2017-18 and $9,836 in
2018-19. These expenditures would come from Fund 11, the Adult Education Fund.

Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 49



SUBJECT: Approval of Amendments to the Assistant Superintendent's 2017 Contract  

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:    Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the Assistant Superintendent's contract 

amendments and compensation adjustments for the 2017 - 2019 school years as proposed. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The District Assistant Superintendent works as a contracted employee to the Governing Board. This 

contract governs his term of employment and compensation. 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

The Board, on an annual basis, reviews the Assistant Superintendent's contract and compensation.  

Proposed modifications are noted in the "Amendment to Contract of Employment." 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

The proposed contract amendment reflects a compensation adjustment of 6% across two (2) years, 

which is commensurate with that of district classified bargaining unit and other district employees, and 

renewal of the terms of service to two years, July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019. 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 50



AMENDMENTS TO CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

 

The Governing Board of Pacific Grove Unified School District ("Board") and Richard Miller ("Assistant 

Superintendent") agree that the Assistant Superintendent's Contract shall be amended from the previous 

year, to include the following: 

 

A.  The employment contract shall be effective July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019. 

 

B.   

Board agrees to pay Assistant Superintendent an annual compensation of $207,364.84 payable in 

twelve (12) equal monthly installments retroactive to July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. Beginning 

July 1, 2018, the Board agrees to pay the Assistant Superintendent an annual compensation of 

$213,585.79. The July 1, 2018 salary shall remain the same through the remaining term of this contract 

unless otherwise adjusted by the Board. This total compensation of 6% across two years is 

commensurate with the increases grated to other district employees. 

 

A copy of the revised contract with the above listed amendments has been supplied to the Board.  The 

contract will be available for viewing at the District Office and a copy available at the August 24, 2017 

Board meeting. 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 51



Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Contract, 2017-2019 

 Page 1of 4 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 
 

This Employment Agreement (“Agreement”) is made on this 18th 24th day of July August 2017, by and 

between the Governing Board of Pacific Grove Unified School District (“District”) and Richard Miller 

(“Assistant Superintendent”). 

 

1. Term – The District hereby employs Richard Miller as Assistant Superintendent for Business 

Services at Pacific Grove Unified School District, commencing on July 1, 2017 and continuing 

through June 30, 2019. 

 

2. Salary – Board agrees to pay Assistant Superintendent an annual compensation of 

$207,364.84201,325.09 payable in twelve (12) equal monthly installments retroactive to July 1, 

201716 through June 30, 201817. Beginning July 1, 2017, the Board agrees to pay the Assistant 

Superintendent an annual compensation of $207,364.84.  The July 1, 2017 salary shall increase to 

$213,585.79 effective July 1, 2018 and shall remain the same through June 30, 2019 unless 

otherwise adjusted by the Board. 

 

The Superintendent, after determining satisfactory evaluation of the Assistant Superintendent, may 

recommend to the Board of Education that the Assistant Superintendent receive an increase in 

compensation which may serve in lieu of the generally applied increase listed in the following 

paragraph.  This determination can be made at any time at the direction of the Superintendent.  A 

change in salary shall not constitute the creation of a new Agreement, nor extend the termination 

date of this agreement. 

 

Unless the Board and Assistant Superintendent mutually agree to a different amount for an annual 

increase to the Assistant Superintendent’s compensation, the Assistant Superintendent’s 

compensation shall be increased each year by the same percentage increase and/or one-time 

payment, if any, received by the District’s classified employee bargaining unit. 

 

3. Fringe Benefits –The Assistant Superintendent shall also be entitled to receive a Health Care 

Allowance of $3,000 per year directed toward health coverage under the District’s MCSIG medical, 

dental and vision insurance. This Health Care Allowance shall continue as a post–retirement benefit 

through age 65 – consistent with other District employee retirement provisions.  This fringe benefits 

package shall stay in force during the term of this Agreement. 

 

4. Work Days – The Assistant Superintendent shall work 225 days of service each year (July 1st 

through June 30th). Under this contract, the work calendar shall be approved by the Superintendent 

each July. If any workdays are to be carried over to the following year, prior approval from the 

Superintendent must be obtained. No more than ten workdays may be accrued and carried forward. 

 

5. Sick Leave – The Assistant Superintendent is entitled to one sick day per month of employment 

by the District. Sick leave may be accrued and applied to PERS Retirement.  

 

6. Cell Phone and Vehicle Expense – The Assistant Superintendent is required to have a cell phone 

and to have a vehicle.  The Assistant Superintendent agrees that base salary provided in Section 2 

is sufficient to include these costs. Therefore, the Assistant Superintendent waives any and all 

claims for reimbursement for cell phone-related expenses, and for vehicle reimbursement for travel 

within Monterey County. Work related mileage accrued on a monthly basis outside of Monterey 

County may be claimed at the District’s approved rate. 

 

Action/Discussion Item DREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 52



Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Contract, 2017-2019 

 Page 2of 4 

7. Expenses – The Assistant Superintendent shall be reimbursed for all documented actual necessary 

job related expenses, which have been authorized by Board policy and have received prior approval 

from the Superintendent.  Included in this shall be the cost of membership in a professional 

organization for school business officials. 

 

8. Assistant Superintendent General Duties – The Assistant Superintendent is directly responsible 

to the Superintendent as a technical expert whose primary duty is the financial operation of the 

District, and the development and implementation of the annual budget.  In addition, the Assistant 

Superintendent: 

 Oversees the accounting, payroll, budgeting, purchasing, attendance, internal control, 

maintenance, buildings, grounds and food services, transportation, disaster preparedness, 

facility usage, insurance programs and loss control. 

 Evaluates employees under his jurisdiction using timelines and procedures noted in collective 

bargaining contracts.  

 Advises the Superintendent in a timely manner about financial and budgetary issues and threats 

to the financial well-being of the District, including sources of funds that might be available to 

implement present and contemplated District programs. 

 Presentations of required reports to the Superintendent prior to public release. Examples: 

 First and second interim reports 

 Draft budget for new year 

 February - School Expenditure Summary  

 August - Property Tax Report 

 November/March - District budget review 

 Negotiation proposals 

 Others upon request 

 Presents options and solutions that will enact the goals of the District and directions of the 

Superintendent. 

 Maintains and improves professional competence by attending professional development 

meetings and conferences. 

 Establishes and maintains positive staff relationships and actively seeks solutions that will 

enable schools to offer a successful educational program. 

 Keeps the Superintendent informed in a timely manner of all administrative and related issues 

associated with the operation of the school District, and discusses these issues with the 

Superintendent prior to public or staff review. 

 Serves on all committees and completes all assigned duties as directed by the Superintendent. 

 Supervises and coordinates District Measure D and general construction efforts.   

 Changes in the duties may occur at the direction of the Superintendent. 

 

9. Evaluation – The Assistant Superintendent’s evaluation will include both performance of duties 

and professional growth, and shall review the following areas: 

 Administrative skills, business services, communication and interpersonal skills. 

 Supervision of all departments assigned (i.e. business, custodians, grounds, maintenance, 

transportation and food services). 

 Positive, affirmative support for the attainment of District’s yearly educational goals. 

 Completion of goals assigned by the Superintendent. 

 All duties noted in the Assistant Superintendent for Business Services job description. 

 The Assistant Superintendent, in cooperation with the Superintendent, may choose to develop 

an evaluation document. 

 

 

Action/Discussion Item DREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 53



Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Contract, 2017-2019 

 Page 3of 4 

In addition, any contract extension or salary increase shall be approved by the Board in open session at 

a regular meeting of the Board and reflected in the minutes of such meeting.    

 

10. Termination of Contract– Mutual Consent: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, 

this Agreement may be terminated at any time by mutual consent of the Board of Education and 

the Assistant Superintendent.  Any party seeking to terminate the agreement shall give 60-day 

written notice to the other party. 

 

11. Termination Without Cause – If the District chooses to terminate this Agreement prior to its 

expiration, due to reasons other than job abandonment or conviction of criminal activities, then, in 

accordance with Government Code 53260, the District shall pay to the Assistant Superintendent an 

amount equal to the current monthly salary of the Assistant Superintendent at the time of 

termination multiplied by the number of months remaining on the unexpired contract up to a 

maximum of 12 months.  In addition, the District shall continue to contribute to the employee’s 

medical insurance, at the same level as prior to termination, for the remaining time of the unexpired 

contract term up to nine months or until the employee finds other employment, whichever occurs 

first. 

 

12. Non-Renewal of Agreement – The Board of Education, at the recommendation of the 

Superintendent, may elect not to renew this agreement at the end of its term, for any reason, by 

providing a 45-day written notice to the Assistant Superintendent, in accordance to the Education 

Code Section 35031.   

 

13. Termination for Cause – The Assistant Superintendent’s status and all rights under this agreement 

may be terminated by the Board of Education at any time for, but not limited to, breech of contract, 

any grounds enumerated in the Education Code, or the Assistant Superintendent’s failure to 

perform responsibilities as set forth in this Agreement, or as defined by law.  Within 30 days of 

receipt of a written statement identifying the grounds for termination, the Assistant Superintendent 

shall be entitled to a conference with the Superintendent and Board of Education.  This conference 

will be the Assistant Superintendent’s exclusive right to any hearing. 

 

14. Abuse of Office Provisions - In accordance with Government Code section 53243 et seq., and as 

a separate contractual obligation, if the Assistant Superintendent receives a paid leave of absence 

or cash settlement and this Agreement is terminated for any reason, such paid leave or cash 

settlement shall be fully reimbursed to the District by the Assistant Superintendent if the Assistant 

Superintendent is convicted of a crime involving an abuse of office or the position of Assistant 

Superintendent. In addition, if the District funds the criminal defense of the Assistant 

Superintendent against charges involving abuse of office or position and the Assistant 

Superintendent is then convicted of such charges, the Assistant Superintendent shall fully reimburse 

the District all funds expended for the Assistant Superintendent’s criminal defense.  For purposes 

of this provision, “abuse of office or position” means either of the following:  (a) an abuse of public 

authority, including, but not limited to, waste, fraud, and violation of the law under color of 

authority and (b) a crime against public justice, including but not limited to, a crime described in 

Title 7 (commencing with Section 92) of Part 1 of the Penal Code. 

 

15.  General Provisions  
a. Governing Law and Venue – This agreement and the rights, obligations of the parties shall be 

governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  

 

b. Entire Agreement – This agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding between 

the parties.  There are no oral understandings, terms or conditions and neither party has relied 

Action/Discussion Item DREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 54



Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Contract, 2017-2019 

 Page 4of 4 

upon any representation expressed or implied not contained in this agreement, including Board 

policies that may be deemed to infer an employment benefit. 

 

c. No Assignment – The Assistant Superintendent may not assign or transfer any rights granted 

or obligations assumed under this agreement. 

 

d. Modification – This agreement cannot be changed or supplemented orally.  It may be modified 

or superseded only by a written instrument executed by both parties.  Any party requesting a 

modification shall give 30 days written notice to the other party. 

 

e. Severability – If any provision of this agreement is ruled to be invalid or unenforceable by a 

court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of the agreement shall continue in 

full force and effect.   

 

f. Professional Liability – The District agrees that it shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify 

the Assistant Superintendent from any and all demands, claims, suits, actions and legal 

proceedings brought against the Assistant Superintendent in his official capacity as agent and 

employee of the District, provided the incident arose while the Assistant Superintendent was 

acting in the scope of his employment and excluding criminal litigation.  The District shall 

provide public liability insurance for the Assistant Superintendent to cover legal expenses in 

the defense of claims and related judgments resulting from his functions as Assistant 

Superintendent.  Coverage shall not apply for any loss, claim or suit arising out of the 

intentional violation of a penal statute or ordinance committed by or with the knowledge or 

consent of the Assistant Superintendent.    The District shall provide Legal Expenses for any 

action brought against the Assistant Superintendent seeking resulting damages from his 

functions as Assistant Superintendent and will reimburse him for any portion of such expense 

and judgment not covered by insurance.  However, in no event will individual Board members 

be considered personally liable for indemnifying the Assistant Superintendent against such 

demands, claims, suits, actions and/or legal proceedings. 

 

    
 President, Board of Trustees,  Date 

 Pacific Grove Unified School District 

 

 

    
 Superintendent  Date 

 

 

    
 Assistant Superintendent  Date 

Action/Discussion Item DREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 55



Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Contract, 2017-2019 

 Page 1 of 4 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 
 

This Employment Agreement (“Agreement”) is made on this 24th day of August 2017, by and between the 

Governing Board of Pacific Grove Unified School District (“District”) and Richard Miller (“Assistant 

Superintendent”). 

 

1. Term – The District hereby employs Richard Miller as Assistant Superintendent for Business 

Services at Pacific Grove Unified School District, commencing on July 1, 2017 and continuing 

through June 30, 2019. 

 

2. Salary – Board agrees to pay Assistant Superintendent an annual compensation of $207,364.84 

payable in twelve (12) equal monthly installments retroactive to July 1, 2017 through June 30, 

2018.  The July 1, 2017 salary shall increase to $213,585.79 effective July 1, 2018 and shall remain 

the same through June 30, 2019 unless otherwise adjusted by the Board. 

 

The Superintendent, after determining satisfactory evaluation of the Assistant Superintendent, may 

recommend to the Board of Education that the Assistant Superintendent receive an increase in 

compensation which may serve in lieu of the generally applied increase listed in the following 

paragraph.  This determination can be made at any time at the direction of the Superintendent.  A 

change in salary shall not constitute the creation of a new Agreement, nor extend the termination 

date of this agreement. 

 

Unless the Board and Assistant Superintendent mutually agree to a different amount for an annual 

increase to the Assistant Superintendent’s compensation, the Assistant Superintendent’s 

compensation shall be increased each year by the same percentage increase and/or one-time 

payment, if any, received by the District’s classified employee bargaining unit. 

 

3. Fringe Benefits –The Assistant Superintendent shall also be entitled to receive a Health Care 

Allowance of $3,000 per year directed toward health coverage under the District’s MCSIG medical, 

dental and vision insurance. This Health Care Allowance shall continue as a post–retirement benefit 

through age 65 – consistent with other District employee retirement provisions.  This fringe benefits 

package shall stay in force during the term of this Agreement. 

 

4. Work Days – The Assistant Superintendent shall work 225 days of service each year (July 1st 

through June 30th). Under this contract, the work calendar shall be approved by the Superintendent 

each July. If any workdays are to be carried over to the following year, prior approval from the 

Superintendent must be obtained. No more than ten workdays may be accrued and carried forward. 

 

5. Sick Leave – The Assistant Superintendent is entitled to one sick day per month of employment 

by the District. Sick leave may be accrued and applied to PERS Retirement.  

 

6. Cell Phone and Vehicle Expense – The Assistant Superintendent is required to have a cell phone 

and to have a vehicle.  The Assistant Superintendent agrees that base salary provided in Section 2 

is sufficient to include these costs. Therefore, the Assistant Superintendent waives any and all 

claims for reimbursement for cell phone-related expenses, and for vehicle reimbursement for travel 

within Monterey County. Work related mileage accrued on a monthly basis outside of Monterey 

County may be claimed at the District’s approved rate. 

 

7. Expenses – The Assistant Superintendent shall be reimbursed for all documented actual necessary 

job related expenses, which have been authorized by Board policy and have received prior approval 

Action/Discussion Item DFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 56



Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Contract, 2017-2019 

 Page 2 of 4 

from the Superintendent.  Included in this shall be the cost of membership in a professional 

organization for school business officials. 

 

8. Assistant Superintendent General Duties – The Assistant Superintendent is directly responsible 

to the Superintendent as a technical expert whose primary duty is the financial operation of the 

District, and the development and implementation of the annual budget.  In addition, the Assistant 

Superintendent: 

 Oversees the accounting, payroll, budgeting, purchasing, attendance, internal control, 

maintenance, buildings, grounds and food services, transportation, disaster preparedness, 

facility usage, insurance programs and loss control. 

 Evaluates employees under his jurisdiction using timelines and procedures noted in collective 

bargaining contracts.  

 Advises the Superintendent in a timely manner about financial and budgetary issues and threats 

to the financial well-being of the District, including sources of funds that might be available to 

implement present and contemplated District programs. 

 Presentations of required reports to the Superintendent prior to public release. Examples: 

 First and second interim reports 

 Draft budget for new year 

 February - School Expenditure Summary  

 August - Property Tax Report 

 November/March - District budget review 

 Negotiation proposals 

 Others upon request 

 Presents options and solutions that will enact the goals of the District and directions of the 

Superintendent. 

 Maintains and improves professional competence by attending professional development 

meetings and conferences. 

 Establishes and maintains positive staff relationships and actively seeks solutions that will 

enable schools to offer a successful educational program. 

 Keeps the Superintendent informed in a timely manner of all administrative and related issues 

associated with the operation of the school District, and discusses these issues with the 

Superintendent prior to public or staff review. 

 Serves on all committees and completes all assigned duties as directed by the Superintendent. 

 Supervises and coordinates District Measure D and general construction efforts.   

 Changes in the duties may occur at the direction of the Superintendent. 

 

9. Evaluation – The Assistant Superintendent’s evaluation will include both performance of duties 

and professional growth, and shall review the following areas: 

 Administrative skills, business services, communication and interpersonal skills. 

 Supervision of all departments assigned (i.e. business, custodians, grounds, maintenance, 

transportation and food services). 

 Positive, affirmative support for the attainment of District’s yearly educational goals. 

 Completion of goals assigned by the Superintendent. 

 All duties noted in the Assistant Superintendent for Business Services job description. 

 The Assistant Superintendent, in cooperation with the Superintendent, may choose to develop 

an evaluation document. 

 

 

In addition, any contract extension or salary increase shall be approved by the Board in open session at 

a regular meeting of the Board and reflected in the minutes of such meeting.    

Action/Discussion Item DFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 57



Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Contract, 2017-2019 

 Page 3 of 4 

 

10. Termination of Contract– Mutual Consent: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, 

this Agreement may be terminated at any time by mutual consent of the Board of Education and 

the Assistant Superintendent.  Any party seeking to terminate the agreement shall give 60-day 

written notice to the other party. 

 

11. Termination Without Cause – If the District chooses to terminate this Agreement prior to its 

expiration, due to reasons other than job abandonment or conviction of criminal activities, then, in 

accordance with Government Code 53260, the District shall pay to the Assistant Superintendent an 

amount equal to the current monthly salary of the Assistant Superintendent at the time of 

termination multiplied by the number of months remaining on the unexpired contract up to a 

maximum of 12 months.  In addition, the District shall continue to contribute to the employee’s 

medical insurance, at the same level as prior to termination, for the remaining time of the unexpired 

contract term up to nine months or until the employee finds other employment, whichever occurs 

first. 

 

12. Non-Renewal of Agreement – The Board of Education, at the recommendation of the 

Superintendent, may elect not to renew this agreement at the end of its term, for any reason, by 

providing a 45-day written notice to the Assistant Superintendent, in accordance to the Education 

Code Section 35031.   

 

13. Termination for Cause – The Assistant Superintendent’s status and all rights under this agreement 

may be terminated by the Board of Education at any time for, but not limited to, breech of contract, 

any grounds enumerated in the Education Code, or the Assistant Superintendent’s failure to 

perform responsibilities as set forth in this Agreement, or as defined by law.  Within 30 days of 

receipt of a written statement identifying the grounds for termination, the Assistant Superintendent 

shall be entitled to a conference with the Superintendent and Board of Education.  This conference 

will be the Assistant Superintendent’s exclusive right to any hearing. 

 

14. Abuse of Office Provisions - In accordance with Government Code section 53243 et seq., and as 

a separate contractual obligation, if the Assistant Superintendent receives a paid leave of absence 

or cash settlement and this Agreement is terminated for any reason, such paid leave or cash 

settlement shall be fully reimbursed to the District by the Assistant Superintendent if the Assistant 

Superintendent is convicted of a crime involving an abuse of office or the position of Assistant 

Superintendent. In addition, if the District funds the criminal defense of the Assistant 

Superintendent against charges involving abuse of office or position and the Assistant 

Superintendent is then convicted of such charges, the Assistant Superintendent shall fully reimburse 

the District all funds expended for the Assistant Superintendent’s criminal defense.  For purposes 

of this provision, “abuse of office or position” means either of the following:  (a) an abuse of public 

authority, including, but not limited to, waste, fraud, and violation of the law under color of 

authority and (b) a crime against public justice, including but not limited to, a crime described in 

Title 7 (commencing with Section 92) of Part 1 of the Penal Code. 

 

15.  General Provisions  
a. Governing Law and Venue – This agreement and the rights, obligations of the parties shall be 

governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  

 

b. Entire Agreement – This agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding between 

the parties.  There are no oral understandings, terms or conditions and neither party has relied 

upon any representation expressed or implied not contained in this agreement, including Board 

policies that may be deemed to infer an employment benefit. 

Action/Discussion Item DFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 58



Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Contract, 2017-2019 

 Page 4 of 4 

 

c. No Assignment – The Assistant Superintendent may not assign or transfer any rights granted 

or obligations assumed under this agreement. 

 

d. Modification – This agreement cannot be changed or supplemented orally.  It may be modified 

or superseded only by a written instrument executed by both parties.  Any party requesting a 

modification shall give 30 days written notice to the other party. 

 

e. Severability – If any provision of this agreement is ruled to be invalid or unenforceable by a 

court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of the agreement shall continue in 

full force and effect.   

 

f. Professional Liability – The District agrees that it shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify 

the Assistant Superintendent from any and all demands, claims, suits, actions and legal 

proceedings brought against the Assistant Superintendent in his official capacity as agent and 

employee of the District, provided the incident arose while the Assistant Superintendent was 

acting in the scope of his employment and excluding criminal litigation.  The District shall 

provide public liability insurance for the Assistant Superintendent to cover legal expenses in 

the defense of claims and related judgments resulting from his functions as Assistant 

Superintendent.  Coverage shall not apply for any loss, claim or suit arising out of the 

intentional violation of a penal statute or ordinance committed by or with the knowledge or 

consent of the Assistant Superintendent.    The District shall provide Legal Expenses for any 

action brought against the Assistant Superintendent seeking resulting damages from his 

functions as Assistant Superintendent and will reimburse him for any portion of such expense 

and judgment not covered by insurance.  However, in no event will individual Board members 

be considered personally liable for indemnifying the Assistant Superintendent against such 

demands, claims, suits, actions and/or legal proceedings. 

 

    
 President, Board of Trustees,  Date 

 Pacific Grove Unified School District 

 

 

    
 Superintendent  Date 

 

 

    
 Assistant Superintendent  Date 

Action/Discussion Item DFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 59



SUBJECT: Update to Board Policy, Regulation and Exhibit 1330 - Use of School Facilities

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administration recommends that the Board review and approve, as final reading, updates to
Board Policy, Regulation and Exhibit 1330 - Use of School Facilities per legal counsel.

INFORMATION:

The following Board Policy, Regulation and Exhibit 1330, has been reviewed and revised by
legal counsel.

Revisions or additions made include:

1) The Superintendent, or authorized designee, shall be able to determine the amount of
any reductions to facility fees.

2) The Board will determine if any waivers for facility use fees are necessary.
3) New language was added relating to consumption of alcoholic beverages and tobacco

products.
4) All categories of users must pay for the cost of repairing or replacing facilities damaged

as a result of their use.
5) If it is determined that a District employee be present during the use of the facilities, all

categories of users shall be required to pay for the current hourly rate determined by the
District.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

Action/Discussion Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 60



Pacific Grove Unified School District 

 
Community Relations      Policy #1330 

 

Pa ge  1  o f 1  Ad o p t ed  Ju ly  1 9 9 8  

 Revised  Feb r u a r y  2 0 0 2  

Ju n e  2 0 0 6  

No vem b er  1 7 , 2 0 1 1  

Ma y  7 , 2 0 1 5  

 Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES UNDER THE CIVIC CENTER ACT 
 

The Governing Board recognizes that District facilities are a community resource whose primary 

purpose is to be used for school programs and activities. The Board authorizes the use of school 

facilities by parent and community groups for purposes provided for in California Ed. Code 38130, also 

known as the Civic Center Act when such use does not interfere with school activities. 

 

All school-related activities (clubs, class events etc.) shall be given priority in the use of facilities under 

the Civic Center Act. The exception is when the school kitchens are in use during the school week from 

9:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. for deliveries, food preparation, cooking, serving and clean-up by food service 

staff. Thereafter, the use of facilities shall be on a first-come, first-served basis. 

 

The Board believes that school facilities provide an important link between the District and community.  

The Board authorizes the use of school facilities without charge or at a reduced charge by to nonprofit 

organizations, and clubs or associations organized to promote youth and school activities.  These groups 

include, but are not limited to scouting organizations, Parent-Teachers’ Association, School-

community advisory groups.  The Superintendent or his/her designee may develop and enforce 

administrative regulations or guidelines setting forth criteria for determining the amount of facility fee 

reduction based upon but not limited to the following:  the amount of square footage utilized, the cost 

to the District of reducing or waiving the facility use fee, the exclusivity of the use of the facility, the 

dates, times and length of the requested usage and/or conflict with District usage or usage by other non-

profit or for-profit groups. The Board of Education reserves the right to reduce or waive facility use 

fees as deemed appropriate and/or necessary. Other groups requesting the use of school facilities under 

the Civic Center Act shall be charged a rate necessary to cover direct costs (see Exhibit #1330).  

Exceptions are those where admission is charged or contributions solicited and net receipts are not to 

be expended for charitable purposes or for the welfare of the District's students. Such groups shall be 

charged fair rental value (see Exhibit #1330) when using school facilities or grounds for entertainment 

or meetings.  

 

The consumption and distribution of any alcoholic beverages and all tobacco products including all e-

cigarettes and nicotine delivery devices are prohibited on District property and facilities. Tobacco 

products, e-cigarettes and any other nicotine delivery devices shall not be consumed or distributed for 

any school sponsored activity or event, both on or off school district property.  

 

 

Legal Reference:   

EDUCATION CODE 

10900-10914.5  Community Recreation Programs 

38130-38139  Civic Center Act: use of school property for public purposes 

79 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen 248 (1996) 

ACLU  of So. Calif. v. Board of Education of  Los Angeles,(1961) 55 Cal .2d 167 

ACLU of So. Calif. v. Board of Education of San Diego, (1961) 55 Cal .2d 906 

ACLU of So. Calif. v. Board of Education of  Los Angeles, (1963) 59 Cal .2d 203 

ACLU of So. Calif. v. Board of Education of San Diego, (1963) 59 Cal .2d 224 

Action/Discussion Item EREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 61



Pacific Grove Unified School District 

 
Community Relations      Policy #1330 

 

Pa ge  1  o f 1  Ad o p t ed  Ju ly  1 9 9 8  

 Revised  Feb r u a r y  2 0 0 2  

Ju n e  2 0 0 6  

No vem b er  1 7 , 2 0 1 1  

Ma y  7 , 2 0 1 5  

 Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

Connell v. Higgenbotham, (1971) 403 U.S. 207, 91 S.Ct. 1772 

Cole v. Richardson, (1972) 405 U.S. 676, 92 S.Ct. 1332 

Lamb's Chapel v. Center Moriches Union Free School District  (1993) 113 S.Ct. 2141 

 

Management Resources: 

CDE LEGAL ADVISORIES 

1101.89  School District Liability and "Hold Harmless" Agreements, LO: 4-89 

Action/Discussion Item EREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 62



Pacific Grove Unified School District 

 
Community Relations      Policy #1330 

 

Pa ge  1  o f 1  Ad o p t ed  Ju ly  1 9 9 8  

 Revised   

 Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES UNDER THE CIVIC CENTER ACT 
 

The Governing Board recognizes that District facilities are a community resource whose primary 

purpose is to be used for school programs and activities. The Board authorizes the use of school 

facilities by parent and community groups for purposes provided for in California Ed. Code 38130, also 

known as the Civic Center Act when such use does not interfere with school activities. 

 

All school-related activities (clubs, class events etc.) shall be given priority in the use of facilities under 

the Civic Center Act. The exception is when the school kitchens are in use during the school week from 

9:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. for deliveries, food preparation, cooking, serving and clean-up by food service 

staff. Thereafter, the use of facilities shall be on a first-come, first-served basis. 

 

The Board believes that school facilities provide an important link between the District and community.  

The Board authorizes the use of school facilities without charge or at a reduced charge by nonprofit 

organizations, and clubs or associations organized to promote youth and school activities.  These groups 

include, but are not limited to scouting organizations, Parent-Teachers’ Association, School-

community advisory groups.  The Superintendent or his/her designee may develop and enforce 

administrative regulations or guidelines setting forth criteria for determining the amount of facility fee 

reduction based upon but not limited to the following:  the amount of square footage utilized, the cost 

to the District of reducing or waiving the facility use fee, the exclusivity of the use of the facility, the 

dates, times and length of the requested usage and/or conflict with District usage or usage by other non-

profit or for-profit groups. The Board of Education reserves the right to reduce or waive facility use 

fees as deemed appropriate and/or necessary. Other groups requesting the use of school facilities under 

the Civic Center Act shall be charged a rate necessary to cover direct costs (see Exhibit #1330).  

Exceptions are those where admission is charged or contributions solicited and net receipts are not to 

be expended for charitable purposes or for the welfare of the District's students. Such groups shall be 

charged fair rental value (see Exhibit #1330) when using school facilities or grounds for entertainment 

or meetings.  

 

The consumption and distribution of any alcoholic beverages and all tobacco products including all e-

cigarettes and nicotine delivery devices are prohibited on District property and facilities. Tobacco 

products, e-cigarettes and any other nicotine delivery devices shall not be consumed or distributed for 

any school sponsored activity or event, both on or off school district property.  

 

 

Legal Reference:   

EDUCATION CODE 

10900-10914.5  Community Recreation Programs 

38130-38139  Civic Center Act: use of school property for public purposes 

79 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen 248 (1996) 

ACLU  of So. Calif. v. Board of Education of  Los Angeles,(1961) 55 Cal .2d 167 

ACLU of So. Calif. v. Board of Education of San Diego, (1961) 55 Cal .2d 906 

ACLU of So. Calif. v. Board of Education of  Los Angeles, (1963) 59 Cal .2d 203 

ACLU of So. Calif. v. Board of Education of San Diego, (1963) 59 Cal .2d 224 

Connell v. Higgenbotham, (1971) 403 U.S. 207, 91 S.Ct. 1772 

Cole v. Richardson, (1972) 405 U.S. 676, 92 S.Ct. 1332 

Lamb's Chapel v. Center Moriches Union Free School District  (1993) 113 S.Ct. 2141 

 

Action/Discussion Item EFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 63



Pacific Grove Unified School District 

 
Community Relations      Policy #1330 

 

Pa ge  1  o f 1  Ad o p t ed  Ju ly  1 9 9 8  

 Revised   

 Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

Management Resources: 

CDE LEGAL ADVISORIES 

1101.89  School District Liability and "Hold Harmless" Agreements, LO: 4-89 

Action/Discussion Item EFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 64



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

Co m m u n it y  Re la t io n s       Regu la t io n  # 1 3 3 0  

 

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

 

Page 1 of 4                       Issued: February 2002 

All Rights Reserved by PGUSD. Revised June 2006 

November 17, 2011 

April 19, 2012 

May 7, 2015 August 24, 2017 

Facility Use Under the Civic Center Act 

 

Subject to Ed. Code 38130 and District policies and regulations, school facilities and grounds shall be 

available to citizens and community groups for use as a civic center for the following purposes: 

 

1. Public, literary, scientific, recreational, educational or public agency meetings 

 

2. The discussion of matters of general or public interest 

 

3. The conduct of religious services for temporary periods, on a one-time or renewable basis, by any 

church or religious organization 

 

4. Child care programs to provide supervision and activities for children of preschool and elementary 

school age 

 

5. The administration of examinations for the selection of personnel or the instruction of precinct 

board members by public agencies 

 

6. Supervised recreational activities including, but not limited to, sports league activities that are 

arranged for and supervised by entities, including religious organizations or churches, and in which 

youths may participate regardless of religious belief or denomination 

 

7. A community youth center 

 

8. Mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting the public health 

and welfare 

 

9. Other purposes deemed appropriate by the Governing Board 

 

Restrictions 

 

Helium-filled balloons are not permitted for any purpose within Pacific Grove Unified School District, 

including all school and non-school related events. 

 

School facilities shall not be used for any of the following activities: 

 

1. Any use by an individual or group for the commission of any crime or any act prohibited by law 

 

2. Any use of school facilities or grounds which is inconsistent with their use for school purposes or 

which interferes with the regular conduct of school or school work 

 

Action/Discussion Item EREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 65



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

Co m m u n it y  Re la t io n s       Regu la t io n  # 1 3 3 0  

 

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

 

Page 2 of 4                       Issued: February 2002 

All Rights Reserved by PGUSD. Revised June 2006 

November 17, 2011 

April 19, 2012 

May 7, 2015 August 24, 2017 

3. Any use which is discriminatory in the legal sense 

 

4. Any use which involves the possession, consumption or sale of tobacco products including, but not 

limited to, electronic delivery systems with any substance, alcoholic beverages or any restricted 

substances on school property 

 

Conditions of Use 

 

Use of school facilities by non-school or non-district District groups is normally limited to the hours of 

approximately 4:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m., Monday through Fridays, during days when school is in regular 

session. School kitchens are available for use after 1:30 p.m. during the regular school week. 

 

Tennis courts, athletic and play fields, except for the high school stadium field, may have casual, non-

organized use by the public, without reservation, on a first come, first served basis when not being used 

for school purposes.  All non-District organized athletic activities must have prior written authorization 

from the District through use of the Facility Use Request process. 

 

For the purposes of this section an “organized athletic activity” is one that involves individuals or teams 

that are primarily present to participate in a sporting event that is being conducted in accordance with 

rules and regulations normally associated with such events.  

 

Damage and Liability (EC 38134) 

 

Groups or persons using school facilities shall be liable for any property damages caused by the activity.  

The Board may charge the amount necessary to repair the damages and may deny the group further use 

of school facilities. 

 

Any group using school facilities shall be liable for any injuries resulting from its negligence during 

such use.  The group shall bear the cost of insuring against this risk and defending itself against claims 

arising from this risk.  

 

Groups other than those that promote youth and school activities shall be required to include the District 

as additional insured on their liability policies. 

 

The Superintendent or designee may require a hold harmless agreement when warranted by the type of 

activity or the specific facility being used. 

 

Application for Use of Facilities (EC 38133) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain application procedures and regulations for the use of 

school facilities which: (Education Code 38133) 

 

Action/Discussion Item EREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 66



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

Co m m u n it y  Re la t io n s       Regu la t io n  # 1 3 3 0  

 

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

 

Page 3 of 4                       Issued: February 2002 

All Rights Reserved by PGUSD. Revised June 2006 

November 17, 2011 

April 19, 2012 

May 7, 2015 August 24, 2017 

1. Encourage and assist groups desiring to use school facilities for approved activities. 

 

2. Preserve order in school buildings and on school grounds, and protect school facilities.  If 

necessary, a person may be designated to supervise this task. 

 

3. Ensure that the use of facilities or grounds is not inconsistent with the use of the school facilities 

or grounds for school purposes and does not interfere with the regular conduct of school work. 

 

Any persons applying for the use of school property on behalf of any society, group or organization 

shall present written authorization from the group to make the application. 

 

Persons or organizations applying for the use of school facilities shall submit a statement of information 

indicating that the organization upholds the state and federal constitutions and does not intend to use 

school premises to commit unlawful acts.  

 

Facilities Use Fees 

 

1. Category 1: Except as otherwise described below, the Superintendent or authorized designee 

shall have the discretion to reduce the No charge is applied to non-profit organizations, clubs, 

or associations organized to promote youth and school activities. These groups include, but are 

not limited to scouting organizations, Parent Teachers’ Associations and school-community 

advisory groups. In making the decision to reduce the facility fee, the Superintendent or his/her 

designee shall consider the amount of square footage requested, the cost to the District of 

reducing the facility use fee, the exclusivity of the use of the facility, the dates, times, and 

duration of the requested usage.  

 

2. Category 2:Direct costs shall be applied to groups using school facilities not covered in 

Category 1 (above), except as noted in Category 3 (below).  See Exhibit 1330 for current fees. 

 

3. Category 3: Fair rental value shall be applied to groups using school facilities where admission 

is charged or contributions solicited and net receipts are not to be expended for charitable 

purposes or for the welfare of the District’ students. 

 

4. All groups categories of users shall be responsible for paying for the cost of repairing or 

replacing facilities damaged by their use of the facility. 

 

5. A damage deposit of $1,000 is required for use of the Middle School Auditorium (aka, 

Performing Arts Center) unless waived by the Superintendent or designee. ” All categories of 

users are required to pay this damage deposit. 

 

6. If the District determines at its discretion that a district District food service employee needs to 

be present when a school kitchens isschool facilities are being used (such as a food service 

Action/Discussion Item EREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 67



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

Co m m u n it y  Re la t io n s       Regu la t io n  # 1 3 3 0  

 

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

 

Page 4 of 4                       Issued: February 2002 

All Rights Reserved by PGUSD. Revised June 2006 

November 17, 2011 

April 19, 2012 

May 7, 2015 August 24, 2017 

employee or audiovisual technician), the userall categories of users will need toshall be 

required to pay that employee at the current hourly rate determined by the districtDistrict. 

6.7.  In all cases, the Board of Education reserves the right to reduce or waive the facility use fees 

as deemed appropriate and/or necessary.  

Action/Discussion Item EREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 68



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

Co m m u n it y  Re la t io n s       Regu la t io n  # 1 3 3 0  

 

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

 

Page 1 of 4                       Issued: February 2002 

All Rights Reserved by PGUSD. Revised 

 August 24, 2017 

Facility Use Under the Civic Center Act 

 

Subject to Ed. Code 38130 and District policies and regulations, school facilities and grounds shall be 

available to citizens and community groups for use as a civic center for the following purposes: 

 

1. Public, literary, scientific, recreational, educational or public agency meetings 

 

2. The discussion of matters of general or public interest 

 

3. The conduct of religious services for temporary periods, on a one-time or renewable basis, by any 

church or religious organization 

 

4. Child care programs to provide supervision and activities for children of preschool and elementary 

school age 

 

5. The administration of examinations for the selection of personnel or the instruction of precinct 

board members by public agencies 

 

6. Supervised recreational activities including, but not limited to, sports league activities that are 

arranged for and supervised by entities, including religious organizations or churches, and in which 

youths may participate regardless of religious belief or denomination 

 

7. A community youth center 

 

8. Mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting the public health 

and welfare 

 

9. Other purposes deemed appropriate by the Governing Board 

 

Restrictions 

 

Helium-filled balloons are not permitted for any purpose within Pacific Grove Unified School District, 

including all school and non-school related events. 

 

School facilities shall not be used for any of the following activities: 

 

1. Any use by an individual or group for the commission of any crime or any act prohibited by law 

 

2. Any use of school facilities or grounds which is inconsistent with their use for school purposes or 

which interferes with the regular conduct of school or school work 

 

3. Any use which is discriminatory in the legal sense 

 

Action/Discussion Item EFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 69



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

Co m m u n it y  Re la t io n s       Regu la t io n  # 1 3 3 0  

 

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

 

Page 2 of 4                       Issued: February 2002 

All Rights Reserved by PGUSD. Revised 

 August 24, 2017 

4. Any use which involves the possession, consumption or sale of tobacco products including, but not 

limited to, electronic delivery systems with any substance, alcoholic beverages or any restricted 

substances on school property 

 

Conditions of Use 

 

Use of school facilities by non-school or non-District groups is normally limited to the hours of 

approximately 4:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m., Monday through Fridays, during days when school is in regular 

session. School kitchens are available for use after 1:30 p.m. during the regular school week. 

 

Tennis courts, athletic and play fields, except for the high school stadium field, may have casual, non-

organized use by the public, without reservation, on a first come, first served basis when not being used 

for school purposes.  All non-District organized athletic activities must have prior written authorization 

from the District through use of the Facility Use Request process. 

 

For the purposes of this section an “organized athletic activity” is one that involves individuals or teams 

that are primarily present to participate in a sporting event that is being conducted in accordance with 

rules and regulations normally associated with such events.  

 

Damage and Liability (EC 38134) 

 

Groups or persons using school facilities shall be liable for any property damages caused by the activity.  

The Board may charge the amount necessary to repair the damages and may deny the group further use 

of school facilities. 

 

Any group using school facilities shall be liable for any injuries resulting from its negligence during 

such use.  The group shall bear the cost of insuring against this risk and defending itself against claims 

arising from this risk.  

 

Groups other than those that promote youth and school activities shall be required to include the District 

as additional insured on their liability policies. 

 

The Superintendent or designee may require a hold harmless agreement when warranted by the type of 

activity or the specific facility being used. 

 

Application for Use of Facilities (EC 38133) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain application procedures and regulations for the use of 

school facilities which: (Education Code 38133) 

 

1. Encourage and assist groups desiring to use school facilities for approved activities. 

 

Action/Discussion Item EFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 70



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

Co m m u n it y  Re la t io n s       Regu la t io n  # 1 3 3 0  

 

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

 

Page 3 of 4                       Issued: February 2002 

All Rights Reserved by PGUSD. Revised 

 August 24, 2017 

2. Preserve order in school buildings and on school grounds, and protect school facilities.  If 

necessary, a person may be designated to supervise this task. 

 

3. Ensure that the use of facilities or grounds is not inconsistent with the use of the school facilities 

or grounds for school purposes and does not interfere with the regular conduct of school work. 

 

Any persons applying for the use of school property on behalf of any society, group or organization 

shall present written authorization from the group to make the application. 

 

Persons or organizations applying for the use of school facilities shall submit a statement of information 

indicating that the organization upholds the state and federal constitutions and does not intend to use 

school premises to commit unlawful acts.  

 

Facilities Use Fees 

 

1. Category 1: Except as otherwise described below, the Superintendent or authorized designee 

shall have the discretion to reduce the charge applied to non-profit organizations, clubs, or 

associations organized to promote youth and school activities. These groups include, but are 

not limited to scouting organizations, Parent Teachers’ Associations and school-community 

advisory groups. In making the decision to reduce the facility fee, the Superintendent or his/her 

designee shall consider the amount of square footage requested, the cost to the District of 

reducing the facility use fee, the exclusivity of the use of the facility, the dates, times, and 

duration of the requested usage.  

 

2. Category 2:Direct costs shall be applied to groups using school facilities not covered in 

Category 1 (above), except as noted in Category 3 (below).  See Exhibit 1330 for current fees. 

 

3. Category 3: Fair rental value shall be applied to groups using school facilities where admission 

is charged or contributions solicited and net receipts are not to be expended for charitable 

purposes or for the welfare of the District’ students. 

 

4. All categories of users shall be responsible for paying for the cost of repairing or replacing 

facilities damaged by their use of the facility. 

 

5. A damage deposit of $1,000 is required for use of the Middle School Auditorium (aka, 

Performing Arts Center) unless waived by the Superintendent or designee.  All categories of 

users are required to pay this damage deposit. 

 

6. If the District determines at its discretion that a District employee needs to be present when 

school facilities are being used (such as a food service employee or audiovisual technician), all 

categories of users shall be required to pay that employee at the current hourly rate determined 

by the District. 

Action/Discussion Item EFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 71



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

Co m m u n it y  Re la t io n s       Regu la t io n  # 1 3 3 0  

 

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

 

Page 4 of 4                       Issued: February 2002 

All Rights Reserved by PGUSD. Revised 

 August 24, 2017 

7.  In all cases, the Board of Education reserves the right to reduce or waive the facility use fees 

as deemed appropriate and/or necessary.  

Action/Discussion Item EFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 72



Pacific Grove Unified School District  
 
Community Relations  Exhibit #1330 

 

PUBLIC USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

Page 1 of 6 Issued: September 2001 
All Rights Reserved by PGUSD Revised June, 2006, May 2009, Nov 2011, Feb 16, 2012 August 24, 2017 

The following facilities are available for public use when not being used for school purposes. (Fees 
are in effect as of February 16, 2012.) 
See below for additional conditions for facilities use (1) – (3) 
 

 Category 1 
Category 2 

(Hourly Direct 
Facility Cost) 

Category 3 
(Hourly Fair Rental 

Value) 

Audio Visual Equipment $10* $10 $15 

Auditorium, Middle School $75* (2) (3) $75 (2) (3) $100 (2) (3) 

Auditorium, Robert Down 
Elementary 

$30* $30 $35 

Classrooms, All Schools $20* $20 $25 

Computer Labs $40* (3) $40 (3) $45 (3) 

Football Stadium (see next 
page) 

   

Gymnasium, High School  $75* (1) $75 (1) $100 (1) 

Gymnasium, Middle School $45* (1) $45 (1) $50 (1) 

Kitchen Facilities (See also 
Tier Schedule next page) 

$50* (3) $50 (3) $75 (3) 

Libraries $45* $45 $50 

Multipurpose Room – 
Elementary Schools 

$50* $50 $75 

Multipurpose Room/Student 
Union, High School 

$50* $50 $75 

Parking lots $20* $20 $30 

Playing fields (Maximum use 
by nonstudent groups: six 

$25* $25 $35 

Action/Discussion Item EREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 73



Pacific Grove Unified School District  
 
Community Relations  Exhibit #1330 

 

PUBLIC USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

Page 2 of 6 Issued: September 2001 
All Rights Reserved by PGUSD Revised June, 2006, May 2009, Nov 2011, Feb 16, 2012 August 24, 2017 

hours) 

Shower Rooms, MS and HS $40* $40 $45 

Swimming Pool $50* $50 $75 

Teacher Lounges $15* $15 $20 

Tennis Courts, High School $25* $25 $50 

Processing Fee (Per Request) $2* $2 $5 

Additional Custodial Cleanup $50* $50 $50 

 

  Hourly Direct Hourly Fair  

 Facility   Cost Rental Value 

 
Audio Visual Equipment $ 10 $ 15 

Auditorium, Middle School  2/3 $ 75 $100 

Auditorium, Robert Down Elementary $ 30 $ 35 

Classrooms, All Schools $ 20 $ 25 

Computer Labs  3 $ 40 $ 45 

Football Stadium (see next page) 

Gymnasium, High School  1 $ 75 $100 

Gymnasium, Middle School  1 $ 45 $ 50 

Kitchen Facilities  3  (See also Tier Schedule next page) $ 50 $ 75 

Libraries $ 45 $ 50 

Multipurpose Room - elementary schools 1 $ 50 $ 75 

Multipurpose Room/Student Union, High School 1 $ 50 $ 75 

Parking lots $ 20 $ 30 

Playing fields (Maximum use by nonstudent groups: six hours) $ 25 $ 35 

Shower Rooms, MS and HS  1 $ 40 $ 45 

Swimming Pool $ 50 $ 75 

Teacher Lounges $ 15 $ 20 

Tennis Courts, High School $ 25 $ 50 

Action/Discussion Item EREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 74



Pacific Grove Unified School District  
 
Community Relations  Exhibit #1330 

 

PUBLIC USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

Page 3 of 6 Issued: September 2001 
All Rights Reserved by PGUSD Revised June, 2006, May 2009, Nov 2011, Feb 16, 2012 August 24, 2017 

 

Processing Fee Per Request: $   2 $   5 
 

Additional Custodial Cleanup $ 50 $ 50 

 
 
Additional conditions for facilities use: 
 
1 Overnight use charged as 8 hours 
2 A damage deposit of $1,000 is required for use of the Middle School Auditorium (Performing Arts Center) 

unless waived by the Superintendent or designee. All categories of users are required to pay this damage 
deposit.  

3 Paid District employee required to be present – at user expense.  This applies to using the 1) Middle School  
 Auditorium sound or lighting system and 2) all site cafeterias with kitchen equipment and food preparation. 

 
* The Superintendent or designee shall have the discretion to reduce the charge applied to non-profit 
organizations, clubs, or associations organized to promote youth and school activities. These groups 
include, but are not limited to scouting organizations, Parent Teachers’ Associations and school-
community advisory groups.  In making the decision to reduce the facility fee, the Superintendent or 
his/her designee shall consider the amount of square footage requested, the cost to the District of 
reducing the facility use fee, the exclusivity of the use of the facility, the dates, times and duration of 
the requested usage. 
 

FOOTBALL STADIUM USE FEES AND HOURLY RATES 

See below for additional conditions for football stadium use (a) - (e)  

 Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 

Stadium – no 
lights, includes 

restrooms 

$50* 
(a) 

$50 
(a), (b) 

$75 
(a), (b) 

Stadium – with 
lights and 
restrooms 

$75* 
(a), (e) 

$75 
(a), (b), (e) 

$100 
(a), (b), (e) 

Press Box 
$10* 
(a) 

$10 
(a), (c) 

$15 
(a), (c) 

Concession 
Building 

$50* 
(a), (d) 

$50 
(a), (b), (c), (d) 

$75 
(a), (b), (c), (d) 

Action/Discussion Item EREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 75



Pacific Grove Unified School District  
 
Community Relations  Exhibit #1330 

 

PUBLIC USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

Page 4 of 6 Issued: September 2001 
All Rights Reserved by PGUSD Revised June, 2006, May 2009, Nov 2011, Feb 16, 2012 August 24, 2017 

Field House 
$30* 

(a) 
$30 

(a), (c) 
$40 

(a), (c) 

 

Additional conditions for football stadium use: 

(a) User to pay for extra district custodial and/or maintenance staff time – if needed 
as determined by District – at current hourly rate. 

(b) User to pay a damage deposit of $1,000 – which may be waived in part or full by 
Superintendent or designee. 

(c) User to pay a damage deposit of $500 – which may be waived in part or full by 
Superintendent or designee. 

(d) User to pay for district food service worker (at current hourly rate) if needed as 
determined by District. 

(e) User to end play at 8:30 p.m. in order for lights to be turned off by 9:00 p.m. 

* The Superintendent or designee shall have the discretion to reduce the charge 
applied to non-profit organizations, clubs, or associations organized to promote 
youth and school activities. These groups include, but are not limited to scouting 
organizations, Parent Teachers’ Associations and school-community advisory 
groups.  In making the decision to reduce the facility fee, the Superintendent or 
his/her designee shall consider the amount of square footage requested, the cost to 
the District of reducing the facility use fee, the exclusivity of the use of the facility, 
the dates, times and duration of the requested usage. 

Note: If any activity results in the damage or destruction of school property, the 
group will be charged an amount necessary for the repair of the damage and further 
use of facilities may be denied. (EC 38134) 

 
 

FOOTBALL STADIUM USE FEES AND HOURLY RATES 
 

 See below for “Definitions” and “Conditions” 

 Group 1 Group 2 Group 3 

Stadium - no lights, includes restrooms (a) $50 (a, b) $75 (a, b) 

Action/Discussion Item EREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 76



Pacific Grove Unified School District  
 
Community Relations  Exhibit #1330 

 

PUBLIC USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

Page 5 of 6 Issued: September 2001 
All Rights Reserved by PGUSD Revised June, 2006, May 2009, Nov 2011, Feb 16, 2012 August 24, 2017 

Stadium - with lights and restrooms (a, e) $75 (a, b, e) $100 (a, b, e) 
Press Box (a) $10 (a, c) $15 (a, c) 
Concession Building (a, d) $50 (a, b, c, d) $75 (a, b, c, d) 
Field House (a) $30 (a, c) $40 (a, c) 

 
Definitions of Groups for football stadium use: 

 
Group 1 – Organizations, clubs or association organized to promote youth and school 

activities. 
 
Group 2 – Users not considered in Group 1 and either no admission is being charged or 

contribution solicited or if a charge or contribution is required it is being 
expended for charitable purposes or for the welfare of District students. 

 
Group 3 – Users not in Group 1 who are charging an admission fee or soliciting contributions 

and are not expending net receipts or charitable purposes or the welfare of 
District students. 

 
Additional conditions for football stadium use: 

 
a) User to pay for extra district custodial and/or maintenance staff time – if needed as 

determined by District – at current hourly rate. 
 

b) User to pay a damage deposit of $1,000 – which may be waived in part or full by 
Superintendent or designee. 
 

c) User to pay a damage deposit of $500 - which may be waived in part or full by 
Superintendent or designee. 
 

d) User to pay for district food service worker (at current hourly rate) if needed as 
determined by District. 
 

e) User to end play at 8:30 p.m. in order for lights to be turned off by 9:00 p.m. 
 
 

 
Note:  If any activity results in the damage or destruction of school property, the group will 
be charged an amount necessary for the repair of the damage and further use of facilities may 
be denied. (EC38134) 

Action/Discussion Item EREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 77



Pacific Grove Unified School District  
 
Community Relations  Exhibit #1330 

 

PUBLIC USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

Page 6 of 6 Issued: September 2001 
All Rights Reserved by PGUSD Revised June, 2006, May 2009, Nov 2011, Feb 16, 2012 August 24, 2017 

 

USE OF SCHOOL KITCHENS 
 

Tier I: Cafeterias without the use of the kitchen: 
 

o No food service employee required. 
 

o Facilities use holders may use the sinks, and the counters for simple activities, such as 
preparing coffee, cutting cake, serving prepared food items and washing dishes. 
 

o The site principal or designee would be responsible for opening and closing the facility 
assess the condition of the facility and notify the Nutrition Director if damages are noted.  
 

o A one time deposit will be made by the approved organization, and this would be used in the 
event of damage. 
 

o Should damage occur, permission to use the facilities by that organization will be reassessed, 
and a new deposit required, if necessary. 

 

Tier II: Cafeterias with the use of kitchen equipment and food preparation: 
 

o Food service employee required or proof that someone with a current food safety certificate 
will be present is required. 
 

o If the facilities use permit holder plans on using the gas stove, ovens, warmer ovens, heating 
and serving units, and/or food is going to be prepared, cooked and served, then a district food 
service employee, or a ServSafe certified person, needs to be at the site for the duration of 
the event. 

 

Action/Discussion Item EREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 78



Pacific Grove Unified School District  
 
Community Relations  Exhibit #1330 

 

PUBLIC USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

Page 1 of 4 Issued: September 2001 
All Rights Reserved by PGUSD Revised: August 24, 2017 

The following facilities are available for public use when not being used for school purposes. (Fees are in effect 
as of February 16, 2012.) 
See below for additional conditions for facilities use (1) – (3) 
 

 Category 1 
Category 2 

(Hourly Direct Facility 
Cost) 

Category 3 
(Hourly Fair Rental 

Value) 

Audio Visual Equipment $10* $10 $15 

Auditorium, Middle School $75* (2) (3) $75 (2) (3) $100 (2) (3) 

Auditorium, Robert Down 
Elementary 

$30* $30 $35 

Classrooms, All Schools $20* $20 $25 

Computer Labs $40* (3) $40 (3) $45 (3) 

Football Stadium (see next page)    

Gymnasium, High School  $75* (1) $75 (1) $100 (1) 

Gymnasium, Middle School $45* (1) $45 (1) $50 (1) 

Kitchen Facilities (See also Tier 
Schedule next page) 

$50* (3) $50 (3) $75 (3) 

Libraries $45* $45 $50 

Multipurpose Room – Elementary 
Schools 

$50* $50 $75 

Multipurpose Room/Student Union, 
High School 

$50* $50 $75 

Parking lots $20* $20 $30 

Playing fields (Maximum use by 
nonstudent groups: six hours) 

$25* $25 $35 

Shower Rooms, MS and HS $40* $40 $45 

Action/Discussion Item EFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 79



Pacific Grove Unified School District  
 
Community Relations  Exhibit #1330 

 

PUBLIC USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

Page 2 of 4 Issued: September 2001 
All Rights Reserved by PGUSD Revised: August 24, 2017 

Swimming Pool $50* $50 $75 

Teacher Lounges $15* $15 $20 

Tennis Courts, High School $25* $25 $50 

Processing Fee (Per Request) $2* $2 $5 

Additional Custodial Cleanup $50* $50 $50 

 
 
Additional conditions for facilities use: 
 
1 Overnight use charged as 8 hours 
2 A damage deposit of $1,000 is required for use of the Middle School Auditorium (Performing Arts Center) 

unless waived by the Superintendent or designee. All categories of users are required to pay this damage 
deposit.  

3 Paid District employee required to be present – at user expense.  This applies to using the 1) Middle School  
 Auditorium sound or lighting system and 2) all site cafeterias with kitchen equipment and food preparation. 
 
* The Superintendent or designee shall have the discretion to reduce the charge applied to non-profit 
organizations, clubs, or associations organized to promote youth and school activities. These groups include, but 
are not limited to scouting organizations, Parent Teachers’ Associations and school-community advisory groups.  
In making the decision to reduce the facility fee, the Superintendent or his/her designee shall consider the 
amount of square footage requested, the cost to the District of reducing the facility use fee, the exclusivity of the 
use of the facility, the dates, times and duration of the requested usage. 
 

FOOTBALL STADIUM USE FEES AND HOURLY RATES 

See below for additional conditions for football stadium use (a) - (e)  

 Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 

Stadium – no lights, 
includes restrooms 

$50* 
(a) 

$50 
(a), (b) 

$75 
(a), (b) 

Stadium – with lights and 
restrooms 

$75* 
(a), (e) 

$75 
(a), (b), (e) 

$100 
(a), (b), (e) 

Press Box 
$10* 
(a) 

$10 
(a), (c) 

$15 
(a), (c) 

Action/Discussion Item EFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 80



Pacific Grove Unified School District  
 
Community Relations  Exhibit #1330 

 

PUBLIC USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

Page 3 of 4 Issued: September 2001 
All Rights Reserved by PGUSD Revised: August 24, 2017 

Concession Building 
$50* 

(a), (d) 
$50 

(a), (b), (c), (d) 
$75 

(a), (b), (c), (d) 

Field House 
$30* 
(a) 

$30 
(a), (c) 

$40 
(a), (c) 

 

Additional conditions for football stadium use: 

(a) User to pay for extra district custodial and/or maintenance staff time – if needed as determined by District – 
at current hourly rate. 

(b) User to pay a damage deposit of $1,000 – which may be waived in part or full by Superintendent or 
designee. 

(c) User to pay a damage deposit of $500 – which may be waived in part or full by Superintendent or designee. 

(d) User to pay for district food service worker (at current hourly rate) if needed as determined by District. 

(e) User to end play at 8:30 p.m. in order for lights to be turned off by 9:00 p.m. 

* The Superintendent or designee shall have the discretion to reduce the charge applied to non-profit 
organizations, clubs, or associations organized to promote youth and school activities. These groups include, but 
are not limited to scouting organizations, Parent Teachers’ Associations and school-community advisory groups.  
In making the decision to reduce the facility fee, the Superintendent or his/her designee shall consider the 
amount of square footage requested, the cost to the District of reducing the facility use fee, the exclusivity of the 
use of the facility, the dates, times and duration of the requested usage. 

Note: If any activity results in the damage or destruction of school property, the group will be charged an 
amount necessary for the repair of the damage and further use of facilities may be denied. (EC 38134) 

 
 

USE OF SCHOOL KITCHENS 
 

Tier I: Cafeterias without the use of the kitchen: 
 

o No food service employee required. 
 

o Facilities use holders may use the sinks, and the counters for simple activities, such as preparing coffee, 
cutting cake, serving prepared food items and washing dishes. 
 

o The site principal or designee would be responsible for opening and closing the facility assess the 
condition of the facility and notify the Nutrition Director if damages are noted.  
 

Action/Discussion Item EFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 81



Pacific Grove Unified School District  
 
Community Relations  Exhibit #1330 

 

PUBLIC USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 

 

Page 4 of 4 Issued: September 2001 
All Rights Reserved by PGUSD Revised: August 24, 2017 

o A one time deposit will be made by the approved organization, and this would be used in the event of 
damage. 
 

o Should damage occur, permission to use the facilities by that organization will be reassessed, and a new 
deposit required, if necessary. 

 

Tier II: Cafeterias with the use of kitchen equipment and food preparation: 
 

o Food service employee required or proof that someone with a current food safety certificate will be 
present is required. 
 

o If the facilities use permit holder plans on using the gas stove, ovens, warmer ovens, heating and 
serving units, and/or food is going to be prepared, cooked and served, then a district food service 
employee, or a ServSafe certified person, needs to be at the site for the duration of the event. 

 

Action/Discussion Item EFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 82



Pacific Grove Unified School District

Facilities Use Fees

Facility Site

1 Classroom & Outdoor Eating Area All
2 Library FG.RD
3 Library MS,HS
4 Multipurpose Room* HS
5 Multipurpose Room* FG,RD
6 Auditorium RD
7 Auditorium ** & *** MS
8 Gymnasium* MS
9 Gymnasium* HS

10 Shower Rooms* MS,HS
High School Stadium:

11 Stadium and restrooms HS
(no lights)

12 Stadium and restrooms HS
(with lights)

13 Track (included above) HS
14 Press Box HS
15 Concession Building HS
16 Field House HS
17 Tennis Courts HS
18 Swimming Pool HS
19 Audio Visual Equipment All
20 Computer Labs*** All
21 Teacher Lounges All
22 Kitchen Facilities*** All
23 Play Fields All
24 Parking Lots All
25 Processing Fee All
26 Custodial charge per hour All
27 Custodial OT per hour All

Pacific Grove
1

$ -
$ -
$ -
(t

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

1A

$ 10
$ 10
$ 23
$ 25
$ 25
$ 15
$ 38
$ 38
$ 38

2

$ 20
$ 20
$ 45
$ 50
$ 50
$ 30
$ 75
$ 75
$ 75

$ - $ 20 $ 40

$ -

$ -

$ -
$ -

$ 25

$ 38

$ 50

$ 75

$ 5
$ 25

$ • $ 15
$ -
$ -

$ 10
$ 50
$ 30

$ 13 $ 25
$ 25 $ 50

$ - $ 5 \ 10
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ 20
$ 8
$ 25

$ 40
$ 15
$ 50

$ - $ 13 $ 25
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ 10
$ 1
$ 18
$ 25

$ 20
$ 2
$ 35
$ 50

3

$ 25
$ 25
$ 50
$ 75
$ 75
$ 35
$ 100
$ 100
$ 100
$ 45

$ 75

$ 100

$ 15
$ 75
$ 40
$ 50
$ 75
$ 15
$ 45
$ 20
$ 75
$ 35
$ 30
$ 5
$ 35
$ 50

Carmel USD
2 | 3

$ 8

$ 8

$27

$32

$17

$17

$50

$64

$15
$21

$30
$42

$ 5

$ 4
$10
$22

$10

$ 8
$20
$45

4

$ 33

$ 33

$ 99

$ 128

$ 60
$ 84

$ 125

$ 60
$ 20

$ 16
$ 20
$ 45

MPUSD
2

$ 30

3

$ 150

$ 65 $ 475

$ 85
$ 80
$ 95
$ 75

$105

$ 990
$ 650
$ 990
$ 75

$ 1,125

$170 ! $ 1,750

$300
$ 40

$ 50

$ 100

$ 50

$ 40

$ 875

$ 50

Pacific Grove USD:
Group 1 - Free use for District-related meetings, school groups and clubs, booster clubs, Boy/Girl Scouts.
Group 1A - Users not in Group 1, which serve only PGUSD students, are non-profit, do not charge admission or fees,
and reserve the facilities for 10 or more consecutive weekdays.
Group 2 - Users not in Group 1, not charging admission or fees or, if a charge, it is for charitable purposes. Public,
non-commercial groups, such as city, county, state agencies, and youth sports leagues.
Group 3 - Users not in Group 1, do charge admission or fees, not for charitable purposes. Events such as dances,
dealer exhibits, sporting shows and commercial sales.

* Overnight use is charged at 8 hours
** A damage deposit of $1,000 is required for use of the Middle School Auditorium (Performing Arts Center) unless

waived by the Superintendent or designee.
*** Paid District employee required to be present at user's expense. This applies to using the 1) Middle School

Auditorium sound or lighting system and 2) all site cafeterias with kitchen equipment and food preparation.

Budget 17-18 Fees 8/17/2017 2:44 PM

71
Updated 8-17-2017 Source = Board agenda item in May

Action/Discussion Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 83



  

SUBJECT:       Board Policy Updates to 5125.1 Release of Directory Information  

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board review and approve updates to Board Policy 5125.1 

Release of Directory Information, as recommended by legal counsel, for implementation in the 2018-19 

school year.  

 

INFORMATION: 

 

The following Board Policy has been revised by legal counsel, Board Policy 5125.1  

 

The primary revisions made are clarifying that the District may release directory information to state and 

local law enforcement agencies (including the Pacific Grove Police Department) unless a parent/guardian 

specifically opts-out.  

 

Additional revisions to ensure that the District’s Policy, Regulation, Annual Notice, and the Opt-Out 

forms are all consistent with one another. 

 

Board Regulation 5125.1 is included in the Board packet for reference only, no changes were made to the 

Regulation.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

None. 

Action/Discussion Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 84



Pa cific Gr o ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l Dist r ict  

 
St u d en t s                                                        

Po licy  # 5 1 2 5 .1  

 

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION                Ma n d a t ed  Po licy  

 

Pa ge  1  o f 1 .                      Ad o p t ed : 1 1 / 3 / 9 4  

  Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

  No vem b er  2 0 0 2  

All Righ t s Rese r v ed  b y   PGUSD.  CSBA: 7 / 0 2  

Th e  Go v er n in g Bo a r d  r eco gn izes t h e  im p o r t a n ce  o f m a in t a in in g t h e  co n fid en t ia lit y  o f 

d ir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n  a n d  t h e r e fo r e  a u t h o r ize s t h e  r e lea se  o f su ch  in fo r m a t io n  o n ly  

in  a cco r d a n ce  wit h  la w  a n d  Bo a r d  p o licy .   

 

Th e  Su p e r in t en d en t  o r  d esign e e  m a y  r e lea se  st u d en t  d ir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n  t o  

r ep r e sen t a t iv es o f t h e  n ews m ed ia  o r  n o n p r o fit  o r ga n iza t io n s in  a cco r d a n ce  wit h  

Bo a r d  p o licy  a n d  a d m in ist r a t iv e  r egu la t io n .  Th e  Su p e r in t en d e n t  o r  d es ign e e  m a y  a lso  

r e lea se  st u d en t  d ir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n  t o  st a t e  a n d  lo ca l la w en fo r cem en t  a gen cie s  a n d  

in st it u t io n s o f h igh e r  e d u ca t io n .  

 

Th e  Su p e r in t en d en t  o r  d esign e e  m a y  lim it  o r  d en y  t h e  r e lea se  o f sp e cific  d ir ect o r y  

in fo r m a t io n  t o  a n y  p u b lic  o r  p r iva t e  n o n p r o fit  o r ga n iza t io n  b a sed  o n  h is / h e r  

d e t e r m in a t io n  o f t h e  b est  in t e r e st  o f t h e  st u d en t .  (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  4 9 0 7 3 )  

 

Em p lo y e r s a n d  p r o sp ec t ive  em p lo y e r s, in clu d in g m ilit a r y  se r v ice s r e p r e sen t a t iv es , 

sh a ll h a v e  a ccess t o  d ir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n . (P.L. 1 0 7 -1 1 0 , Sect io n  9 5 2 8 ; 1 0  USC 5 0 3 )   

 

Un d e r  n o  cir cu m st a n ce s sh a ll d ir e ct o r y  in fo r m a t io n  b e  d isclo sed  t o  a  p r iva t e  p r o fit -

m a k in g en t it y  o t h e r  t h a n  em p lo y e r s, p r o sp ect ive  em p lo y e r s, a n d  r e p r e sen t a t iv es o f 

t h e  n ews m ed ia .  Pr iva t e  sch o o ls a n d  co lleges m a y  b e  giv en  t h e  n a m e s a n d  a d d r esses 

o f 1 2 t h -gr a d e  st u d en t s a n d  st u d en t s wh o  a r e  n o  lo n ge r  en r o lled  p r o v id ed  t h ey  u se  

t h is in fo r m a t io n  o n ly  fo r  p u r p o se s d ir ect ly  r e la t ed  t o  t h e  in st it u t io n ' s  a ca d e m ic o r  

p r o fe ss io n a l go a ls.  (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  4 9 0 7 3 )  

 

Lega l Re fe r en ce : 

EDUCATION CODE 

4 9 0 6 1   Defin it io n s  

4 9 0 6 3   No t ifica t io n  o f p a r en t s o f t h e ir  r igh t s  

4 9 0 7 3   Re lea se  o f d ir ec t o r y  in fo r m a t io n  

4 9 0 7 3 .5   Dir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n ; m ilit a r y  r ep r e sen t a t iv es; t e lep h o n e  n u m b er s  

4 9 6 0 3   Pu b lic  h igh  sch o o ls; m ilit a r y  r ecr u it in g  

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 2 0  

1 2 3 2 g Fa m ily  Ed u ca t io n a l Righ t s a n d  Pr iva cy  Act  

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE1 0  

5 0 3  Milit a r y  r ecr u it e r  a cce ss t o  d ir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n  

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 3 4  

9 9 .1 -9 9 .6 7   Fa m ily  Ed u ca t io n a l Righ t s a n d  Pr iva cy  

PUBLIC LAW 1 0 7 -1 1 0  

9 5 2 8   Ar m ed  fo r ces r ecr u it e r  a ccess t o  s t u d en t s a n d  st u d en t  r ecr u it in g in fo r m a t io n  

Action/Discussion Item FREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 85



Pa cific Gr o ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l Dist r ict  

 
St u d en t s                                                        

Po licy  # 5 1 2 5 .1  

 

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION                Ma n d a t ed  Po licy  

 

Pa ge  2  o f 1 .                      Ad o p t ed : 1 1 / 3 / 9 4  

  Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

  No vem b er  2 0 0 2  

All Righ t s Rese r v ed  b y   PGUSD.  CSBA: 7 / 0 2  

Ma n a gem en t  Reso u r ces : 

WEB SITES 

Un it ed  St a t e s Dep a r t m en t  o f Ed u ca t io n : h t t p :/ / www.ed .go v  

 

Action/Discussion Item FREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 86

http://www.ed.gov/


Pa cific Gr o ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l Dist r ict  

 
St u d en t s                                          Po licy  # 5 1 2 5 .1  

 

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION                Ma n d a t ed  Po licy  

 

Pa ge  1  o f 1 .                      Ad o p t ed : 1 1 / 3 / 9 4  

  Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

  No vem b er  2 0 0 2  

All Righ t s Rese r v ed  b y   PGUSD.  CSBA: 7 / 0 2  

Th e  Go v er n in g Bo a r d  r eco gn izes t h e  im p o r t a n ce  o f m a in t a in in g t h e  co n fid en t ia lit y  o f 

d ir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n  a n d  t h e r e fo r e  a u t h o r ize s t h e  r e lea se  o f su ch  in fo r m a t io n  o n ly  

in  a cco r d a n ce  wit h  la w  a n d  Bo a r d  p o licy .   

 

Th e  Su p e r in t en d en t  o r  d esign e e  m a y  r e lea se  st u d en t  d ir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n  t o  

r ep r e sen t a t iv es o f t h e  n ews m ed ia  o r  n o n p r o fit  o r ga n iza t io n s in  a cco r d a n ce  wit h  

Bo a r d  p o licy  a n d  a d m in ist r a t iv e  r egu la t io n .  Th e  Su p e r in t en d e n t  o r  d es ign e e  m a y  a lso  

r e lea se  st u d en t  d ir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n  t o  st a t e  a n d  lo ca l la w en fo r cem en t  a gen cie s  a n d  

in st it u t io n s o f h igh e r  e d u ca t io n .  

 

Th e  Su p e r in t en d en t  o r  d esign e e  m a y  lim it  o r  d en y  t h e  r e lea se  o f sp e cific  d ir ect o r y  

in fo r m a t io n  t o  a n y  p u b lic  o r  p r iva t e  n o n p r o fit  o r ga n iza t io n  b a sed  o n  h is / h e r  

d e t e r m in a t io n  o f t h e  b est  in t e r e st  o f t h e  st u d en t .  (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  4 9 0 7 3 )  

 

Em p lo y e r s a n d  p r o sp ec t ive  em p lo y e r s, in clu d in g m ilit a r y  se r v ice s r e p r e sen t a t iv es , 

sh a ll h a v e  a ccess t o  d ir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n . (P.L. 1 0 7 -1 1 0 , Sect io n  9 5 2 8 ; 1 0  USC 5 0 3 )   

 

Un d e r  n o  cir cu m st a n ce s sh a ll d ir e ct o r y  in fo r m a t io n  b e  d isclo sed  t o  a  p r iva t e  p r o fit -

m a k in g en t it y  o t h e r  t h a n  em p lo y e r s, p r o sp ect ive  em p lo y e r s, a n d  r e p r e sen t a t iv es o f 

t h e  n ews m ed ia .  Pr iva t e  sch o o ls a n d  co lleges m a y  b e  giv en  t h e  n a m e s a n d  a d d r esses 

o f 1 2 t h -gr a d e  st u d en t s a n d  st u d en t s wh o  a r e  n o  lo n ge r  en r o lled  p r o v id ed  t h ey  u se  

t h is in fo r m a t io n  o n ly  fo r  p u r p o se s d ir ect ly  r e la t ed  t o  t h e  in st it u t io n ' s  a ca d e m ic o r  

p r o fe ss io n a l go a ls.  (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  4 9 0 7 3 )  

 

Lega l Re fe r en ce : 

EDUCATION CODE 

4 9 0 6 1   Defin it io n s  

4 9 0 6 3   No t ifica t io n  o f p a r en t s o f t h e ir  r igh t s  

4 9 0 7 3   Re lea se  o f d ir ec t o r y  in fo r m a t io n  

4 9 0 7 3 .5   Dir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n ; m ilit a r y  r ep r e sen t a t iv es; t e lep h o n e  n u m b er s  

4 9 6 0 3   Pu b lic  h igh  sch o o ls; m ilit a r y  r ecr u it in g  

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 2 0  

1 2 3 2 g Fa m ily  Ed u ca t io n a l Righ t s a n d  Pr iva cy  Act  

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE1 0  

5 0 3  Milit a r y  r ecr u it e r  a cce ss t o  d ir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n  

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 3 4  

9 9 .1 -9 9 .6 7   Fa m ily  Ed u ca t io n a l Righ t s a n d  Pr iva cy  

PUBLIC LAW 1 0 7 -1 1 0  

9 5 2 8   Ar m ed  fo r ces r ecr u it e r  a ccess t o  s t u d en t s a n d  st u d en t  r ecr u it in g in fo r m a t io n  

Ma n a gem en t  Reso u r ces : 

Action/Discussion Item FFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 87



Pa cific Gr o ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l Dist r ict  

 
St u d en t s                                          Po licy  # 5 1 2 5 .1  

 

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION                Ma n d a t ed  Po licy  

 

Pa ge  2  o f 1 .                      Ad o p t ed : 1 1 / 3 / 9 4  

  Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

  No vem b er  2 0 0 2  

All Righ t s Rese r v ed  b y   PGUSD.  CSBA: 7 / 0 2  

WEB SITES 

Un it ed  St a t e s Dep a r t m en t  o f Ed u ca t io n : h t t p :/ / www.ed .go v  

 

Action/Discussion Item FFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 88

http://www.ed.gov/


Pa cific Gr o ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l Dist r ict  

 
St u d en t s                                  Regu la t io n   # 5 1 2 5 .1  

 

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION     

 

Pa ge  1  o f 2   Issu ed : No vem b er  6 , 1 9 9 7   

All Righ t s Rese r v ed  b y  PGUSD.  Reviewed  a n d  Issu ed : Ma r ch  6 , 2 0 0 3  

  CSBA: Ju ly , 2 0 0 2  

De fin itio n  

 

Dir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n  m e a n s in fo r m a t io n  co n t a in ed  in  a n  ed u ca t io n  r eco r d  o f a  

st u d en t  t h a t  wo u ld  n o t  gen e r a lly  b e  co n sid e r ed  h a r m fu l o r  a n  in va sio n  o f p r iva cy  if 

d isclo sed .  Su ch  st u d en t  in fo r m a t io n  in c lu d es:  (3 4  CFR 9 9 .3 ; Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  4 9 0 6 1 )  

 

1 . Na m e  

2 . Ad d r ess  

3 . Te lep h o n e  n u m b er  

4 . Elect r o n ic m a il a d d r ess  

5 . Ph o t o gr a p h  

6 . Da t e  a n d  p la ce  o f b ir t h  

7 . Ma jo r  fie ld  o f st u d y  

8 . Pa r t ic ip a t io n  in  o fficia lly  r eco gn ized  a ct iv it ie s  a n d  sp o r t s  

9 . Weigh t  a n d  h e igh t  o f a t h le t ic  t e a m  m em b er s  

1 0 . Da t e s o f a t t en d a n ce  

1 1 . Degr e es a n d  a wa r d s r e ce iv ed  

1 2 . Mo st  r ecen t  p r ev io u s sch o o l a t t en d ed  

 

No tificatio n  to  Paren ts / Gu ard ian s  

 

At  t h e  b eg in n in g o f e a ch  sch o o l y e a r , a ll p a r e n t s/ gu a r d ia n s sh a ll b e  n o t ified  a s t o  t h e  

ca t ego r ie s o f d ir ec t o r y  in fo r m a t io n  t h e  sch o o l o r  Dist r ict  p la n s t o  r e le a se  a n d  t h e  

r ecip ien t s o f t h e  in fo r m a t io n .  Th e  n o t ifica t io n  sh a ll a lso  in fo r m  p a r en t s / gu a r d ia n s o f 

t h e ir  r igh t  t o  r e fu se  t o  le t  t h e  Dist r ict  d es ign a t e  a n y  o r  a ll t y p es o f in fo r m a t io n  a s  

d ir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n  a n d  t h e  p e r io d  o f t im e  wit h in  wh ich  a  p a r e n t / gu a r d ia n  m u st  

n o t ify  t h e  Dist r ict  in  wr it in g t h a t  h e / sh e  d o es n o t  wa n t  a  ce r t a in  ca t ego r y  o f 

in fo r m a t io n  d e sign a t ed  a s d ir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n .  (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  4 9 0 6 3 , 4 9 0 7 3 ; 3 4  

CFR 9 9 .3 7 )  

 

Th e  Su p e r in t en d en t  o r  d esign e e  sh a ll n o t ify  p a r en t s/ gu a r d ia n s t h a t  t h ey  m a y  r eq u e st  

t h a t  t h e  Dis t r ict  n o t  r e lea se  t h e  n a m e , a d d r e ss  a n d  t e lep h o n e  n u m b e r  o f t h e ir  ch ild  t o  

m ilit a r y  r ecr u it e r s, e m p lo y e r s o r  in st it u t io n s o f h igh e r  ed u ca t io n  wit h o u t  p r io r  

wr it t en  co n sen t .  (P.L. 1 0 7 -1 1 0 , Se ct io n  9 5 2 8 )  

 

Pare n t/ Gu ard ian  Co n se n t 

 

Dir ect o r y  in fo r m a t io n  sh a ll n o t  b e  r e le a sed  r e ga r d in g a n y  st u d en t  wh o se  

p a r en t / gu a r d ia n  n o t ifie s t h e  Dist r ic t  in  wr it in g t h a t  su ch  in fo r m a t io n  m a y  n o t  b e  

d isclo sed  wit h o u t  t h e  p a r en t / gu a r d ia n ' s  p r io r  co n sen t .  (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  4 9 0 7 3 ; 2 0  

USC 1 2 3 2 g)  

Action/Discussion Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 89



Pa cific Gr o ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l Dist r ict  

 
St u d en t s                                  Regu la t io n   # 5 1 2 5 .1  

 

RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION     

 

Pa ge  2  o f 2   Issu ed : No vem b er  6 , 1 9 9 7   

All Righ t s Rese r v ed  b y  PGUSD.  Reviewed  a n d  Issu ed : Ma r ch  6 , 2 0 0 3  

  CSBA: Ju ly , 2 0 0 2  

 

Milit a r y  r ecr u it e r s, em p lo y e r s o r  co lleges sh a ll n o t  h a ve  a cce ss t o  a  st u d en t ' s  n a m e , 

a d d r ess a n d  t e le p h o n e  n u m b er  if t h e  p a r e n t / gu a r d ia n  h a s n o t ified  t h e  Dist r ic t  in  

wr it in g t h a t  su ch  in fo r m a t io n  sh a ll n o t  b e  r e lea sed  wit h o u t  h is / h e r  p r io r  wr it t en  

co n sen t .  (P.L. 1 0 7 -1 1 0 , Sect io n  9 5 2 8 )  

 

Action/Discussion Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 90



  

SUBJECT:       Board Regulation and Exhibit Updates 6153 Field Trips 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends that the Board review and approve the revisions to Board 

Regulation and Exhibit 6153 Field Trips, as recommended by legal counsel. 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Field Trip updates to Board Regulation 6153 include the addition of Overnight Trip expenses which may 

be reimbursed. Field Trip updates to Exhibit 6153 include the release of District liabilities as noted with 

District Sponsored Trips on the Parent Permission form. Updates as recommended by legal counsel. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

None. 

Action/Discussion Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 91



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Regu la t io n  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  1  o f 3 5 .                      Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

No vem b er  2 , 2 0 0 1  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.      PGUSD: 2 / 0 1  

All p la n n e d  t r ip s  a wa y  fr o m  sch o o l gr o u n d s, in clu d in g a t h le t ic  t r ip s  a n d  

o u t d o o r  e d u ca t io n  p r o gr a m s, a r e  su b je ct  t o  t h is  r e gu la t io n .  

 

St u d e n t s  m u st  h a ve  wr it t e n  p a r e n t a l p e r m issio n  in  o r d e r  t o  p a r t ic ip a t e  in  

t r ip s  r e q u ir in g t r a n sp o r t a t io n . (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  3 5 3 5 0 )  Th e  Dist r ict  sh a ll 

p r o vid e  a n  a lt e r n a t ive  e d u ca t io n a l e xp e r ie n ce  fo r  s t u d e n t s  wh o se  

p a r e n t s / gu a r d ia n s d o  n o t  wish  t h e m  t o  p a r t ic ip a t e  in  a  t r ip .  

 

If t h e  Bo a r d  a llo ca t e s  fu n d s fo r  sch o o l-sp o n so r e d  t r ip s , in d iv id u a l sch o o ls  

m a y  b e  p r o vid e d  wit h  b u d ge t a r y  a llo ca t io n s so  t h a t  t h e y  ca n  p la n  a h e a d . 

Sp e cia l t r ip  e xp e n se  fu n d s m a y  b e  e st a b lish e d  wh e n  n e ce ssa r y  fo r  fu n d -

r a is in g p u r p o se s. 

 

Pr in cip a ls  sh a ll e n su r e  t h a t  t e a ch e r s  d e ve lo p  p la n s, wh ich  p r o vid e  fo r  t h e  

sa fe t y  o f s t u d e n t s  a n d  t h e ir  p r o p e r  su p e r vis io n  b y  ce r t ifica t e d  s t a ff o n  a ll 

sch o o l-sp o n so r e d  t r ip s . Ot h e r  sch o o l e m p lo y e e s a n d  p a r e n t s / gu a r d ia n s a lso  

m a y  p a r t ic ip a t e  in  t h is  su p e r vis io n  a n d  m a y  b e  a ske d  t o  a t t e n d  p r e p a r a t o r y  

t r a in in g se ssio n s a n d / o r  m e e t in gs.  

 

Th e  n o r m a l r a t io  o f a d u lt s  t o  s t u d e n t s  o n  sch o o l-sp o n so r e d  t r ip s  sh a ll b e  o n e  

t o  t e n . If t h e  t r ip  in vo lve s o ve r n igh t  t r ip s , wa t e r  a ct iv it ie s , o r  o t h e r  

e xce p t io n a l cir cu m st a n ce s, wh ich  a ffe ct  s t u d e n t  sa fe t y , t h is  r a t io  sh a ll b e  

r e vise d  t o  e n su r e  clo se r  su p e r vis io n  o f e le m e n t a r y  a n d  m id d le  gr a d e  

s t u d e n t s , a p p r o p r ia t e  t o  t h e ir  a ge s. Fo r  s t u d e n t s  in  h igh  sch o o l t h e  r a t io  m a y  

b e  le ss  t h a n  o n e  t o  t e n . Wit h  sa fe t y  o f s t u d e n t s  in  m in d , t h e  Pr in cip a l m a y  

r e co m m e n d  t o  t h e  Su p e r in t e n d e n t  t h a t  a  r a t io  o f le ss  t h a n  t e n  is  n e e d e d  t o  

a ssu r e  s t u d e n t  sa fe t y . Th e  Su p e r in t e n d e n t ’s  d e cis io n  is  fin a l.  

 

Overn igh t Trip s  

 

Ove r n igh t  t r ip s  p r e se n t  a d d it io n a l sa fe t y  co n ce r n s, wh ich  m a y  b e  sa t isfie d  b y  

s t u d e n t  lia b ilit y  a n d  m e d ica l in su r a n ce  a s  we ll a s  a d d it io n a l ch a p e r o n e s.   

Exp e n se s o f in st r u ct o r s , ch a p e r o n e s, a n d  o t h e r  p e r so n n e l p a r t ic ip a t in g in  a n  

o ve r n igh t  t r ip  m a y  b e  p a id  fr o m  Dist r ict  fu n d s.  (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  3 5 3 3 0 )  

Action/Discussion Item GREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 92



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Regu la t io n  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  2  o f 3 5 .                      Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

No vem b er  2 , 2 0 0 1  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.      PGUSD: 2 / 0 1  

(Ch ap e ro n e s co u ld  b e  p aid  t o  assu re  o b t ain in g t h o se  n e ce ssary  t o  assu re  

s t u d e n t  saf e t y .)  

 

All t r ip s  in vo lv in g o u t -o f-s t a t e  o r  o ve r n igh t  t r a ve l sh a ll r e q u ir e  t h e  p r io r  

a p p r o va l o f t h e  Bo a r d . Ot h e r  t r ip s  m a y  b e  a p p r o ve d  b y  t h e  Su p e r in t e n d e n t  

o r  d e sign e e . 

 

Stu d y  Trip s  

 

In  a d va n ce  o f a  s t u d y  t r ip , t e a ch e r s  sh a ll d e t e r m in e  e d u ca t io n a l o b je ct ive s , 

wh ich  r e la t e  d ir e ct ly  t o  t h e  cu r r icu lu m . Pr in cip a ls  sh a ll e n su r e  t h a t  t e a ch e r s  

d e ve lo p  p la n s, wh ich  p r o vid e  fo r  t h e  b e st  u se  o f s t u d e n t s '  le a r n in g t im e  wh ile  

o n  t h e  t r ip . Te a ch e r s  a lso  sh a ll p r o vid e  a p p r o p r ia t e  in st r u ct io n  b e fo r e  a n d  

a ft e r  t h e  t r ip . 

 

Safe ty  an d  First Aid  

 

1 .  Wh ile  co n d u ct in g a  t r ip , t h e  t e a ch e r , e m p lo y e e  o r  a ge n t  o f t h e  sch o o l sh a ll 

h a ve  t h e  sch o o l' s  fir s t  a id  k it  in  h is / h e r  p o sse ssio n  o r  im m e d ia t e ly  

a va ila b le . (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  3 2 0 4 0 , 3 2 0 4 1 )  

2 .  Wh e n e ve r  t r ip s  a r e  co n d u ct e d  in  a r e a s  kn o wn  t o  b e  in fe st e d  wit h  

p o iso n o u s sn a ke s: 

 

a .  Th e  fir s t  a id  k it  t a ke n  o n  t h e  t r ip  sh a ll co n t a in  m e d ica lly  a cce p t e d  

sn a ke b it e  r e m e d ie s . (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  3 2 0 4 3 )  

b .  Th e  t r ip  sh a ll b e  a cco m p a n ie d  b y  a  t e a ch e r , e m p lo y e e  o r  a ge n t  o f t h e  

sch o o l wh o  h a s co m p le t e d  a  fir s t  a id  co u r se  wh ich  is  ce r t ifie d  b y  t h e  

Am e r ica n  Re d  Cr o ss  a n d  wh ich  e m p h a size s  t h e  t r e a t m e n t  o f 

sn a ke b it e s . (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  3 2 0 4 3 )  

 

3 .  Be fo r e  t r ip s  o f m o r e  t h a n  o n e  d a y , t h e  p r in cip a l o r  d e sign e e  sh a ll h o ld  a  

m e e t in g fo r  s t a ff, p a r e n t s / gu a r d ia n s a n d  s t u d e n t s  t o  d iscu ss  sa fe t y  a n d  

t h e  im p o r t a n ce  o f sa fe t y -r e la t e d  r u le s  fo r  t h e  t r ip . Fo r  n o n ce r t ifica t e d  

a d u lt s  wh o  will a ssis t  in  su p e r vis in g s t u d e n t s  o n  t h e  t r ip , t h e  p r in cip a l o r  

Action/Discussion Item GREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 93



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Regu la t io n  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  3  o f 3 5 .                      Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

No vem b er  2 , 2 0 0 1  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.      PGUSD: 2 / 0 1  

d e sign e e  m a y  a lso  h o ld  a  m e e t in g t o  e xp la in  h o w t o  ke e p  a p p r o p r ia t e  

gr o u p s t o ge t h e r  a n d  wh a t  t o  d o  if a n  e m e r ge n cy  o ccu r s .  

 

Su p ervis io n  

 

1 .  St u d e n t s  o n  a p p r o ve d  t r ip s  a r e  u n d e r  t h e  ju r isd ict io n  o f t h e  Bo a r d  a n d  

su b je ct  t o  sch o o l r u le s  a n d  r e gu la t io n s.  

2 . Te a ch e r s  o r  o t h e r  ce r t ifica t e d  p e r so n n e l sh a ll a cco m p a n y  st u d e n t s  o n  a ll 

t r ip s  a n d  sh a ll a ssu m e  r e sp o n sib ilit y  fo r  t h e ir  p r o p e r  co n d u ct .  

3 .  Be fo r e  t h e  t r ip , t e a ch e r s  sh a ll p r o vid e  a n y  a d u lt  ch a p e r o n e s wh o  m a y  

a cco m p a n y  t h e  s t u d e n t s  wit h  cle a r  in fo r m a t io n  r e ga r d in g t h e ir  

r e sp o n sib ilit ie s . 

4 .  Ch a p e r o n e s sh a ll b e  2 1  y e a r s  o f a ge  o r  o ld e r .  

5 .  Ch a p e r o n e s sh a ll b e  a ssign e d  a  p r e scr ib e d  gr o u p  o f s t u d e n t s  a n d  sh a ll b e  

r e sp o n sib le  fo r  t h e  co n t in u o u s m o n it o r in g o f t h e se  s t u d e n t s '  a ct iv it ie s .  

6 .  Te a ch e r s  a n d  ch a p e r o n e s sh a ll n o t  co n su m e  a lco h o lic  b e ve r a ge s o r  u se  

co n t r o lle d  su b st a n ce s wh ile  a cco m p a n y in g a n d  su p e r vis in g s t u d e n t s  o n  a  

t r ip . 

7 .  Wh e n  a  t r ip  is  m a d e  t o  a  p la ce  o f b u sin e ss  o r  in d u st r y , t h e  t e a ch e r  sh a ll 

a r r a n ge  fo r  a n  e m p lo y e e  o f t h e  h o st  co m p a n y  t o  se r ve  a s  co n d u ct o r .  

 

Fu n d in g  

 

No  st u d e n t  sh a ll b e  p r e ve n t e d  fr o m  m a k in g a  t r ip  b e ca u s e  o f a  la ck  o f 

su fficie n t  fu n d s. No  t r ip  sh a ll b e  a u t h o r ize d  if a n y  s t u d e n t  wo u ld  b e  e xclu d e d  

fr o m  p a r t icip a t io n  b e ca u se  o f a  la ck  o f su fficie n t  fu n d s. (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  

3 5 3 3 0 )  

 

Trip  Ap p ro val  

 

1 .  Tea ch e r s  p la n n in g a  t r ip  sh a ll m a k e  a  r eq u est  in  wr it in g t o  t h e  

p r in cip a l a t  le a st  t en  d a y s p r io r  t o  t h e  d a t e  d e sir ed . Wh en eve r  

p r a ct ica l, a n  a lt e r n a t e  d a t e  sh o u ld  a lso  b e  lis t ed . Th e  p u r p o se  o f t h e  

Action/Discussion Item GREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 94



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Regu la t io n  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  4  o f 3 5 .                      Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

No vem b er  2 , 2 0 0 1  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.      PGUSD: 2 / 0 1  

t r ip  a n d  it s  r e la t io n  t o  t h e  co u r se  o f s t u d y  sh a ll b e  s t a t ed  in  t h e  

r eq u est . 

2 . Fie ld  Tr ip s  will o n ly  b e  a p p r o ved  if t h ey  o ccu r  d u r in g t h e  

Ca len d a r ed  Sch o o l y ea r , t h is  in clu d es sch o o l b r ea k s. No t e :  Su m m er  

Sch o o l t r ip s  a r e  excep t io n s t o  t h e se  d a t e s .  

3 .  Th e  p r in cip a l sh a ll a p p r o ve  o r  d isa p p r o ve  t h e  r eq u est  a n d  n o t ify  

t h e  t e a ch e r . If t h e  t r ip  is  d isa p p r o ved , t h e  p r in cip a l sh o u ld  s t a t e  t h e  

r e a so n s. 

4 .  Pr in cip a ls  m a y  exclu d e  fr o m  t h e  t r ip  a n y  s t u d en t  wh o se  p r e sen ce  o n  

t h e  t r ip  wo u ld  p o se  a  sa fe t y  o r  d iscip lin a r y  r isk .  

5 .  Pr in cip a ls  sh a ll a p p r o ve  n o  a ct iv it ie s  wh ich  t h ey  co n sid e r  t o  b e  

in h e r en t ly  d a n ge r o u s t o  s t u d en t s  o r  t o  p o se  u n a ccep t a b le , 

u n m it iga t ed  r isk s . 

 

Trip s Wh ich  In clu d e  Swim m in g o r Wad in g  

 

1 .  No  swim m in g o r  wa d in g sh a ll b e  a llo we d  o n  t r ip s  u n le ss  p la n n e d  a n d  

a p p r o ve d  in  a d va n ce . 

2 . Wh e n  wa d in g in  t h e  o ce a n , b a y , r ive r  o r  o t h e r  b o d y  o f wa t e r  a s  p a r t  o f a  

p la n n e d , su p e r vise d  o u t d o o r  e d u ca t io n  a ct iv it y , t e a ch e s sh a ll p r o vid e  fo r  

a  n u m b e r  o f ch a p e r o n e s t o  e xce e d  t h e  n o r m a l o n e  t o  t e n  r a t io  a n d  sh a ll 

in st r u ct  b o t h  ch a p e r o n e s a n d  s t u d e n t s  o f t h e  r e a l a n d  p o t e n t ia l r isks  

in h e r e n t  in  su ch  a ct iv it ie s  a n d  t h e  p r e ca u t io n s n e ce ssa r y  fo r  t h e ir  sa fe t y . 

3 .  Swim m in g Act iv it ie s  

 

a .  Pa r e n t s / gu a r d ia n s m u st  p r o vid e  wr it t e n  p e r m issio n  fo r  t h e  s t u d e n t  t o  

swim  a n d  m u st  in d ica t e  t h e  s t u d e n t ' s  swim m in g a b ilit y .  

b .  Swim m in g fa cilit ie s , in clu d in g b a cky a r d  p o o ls , m u st  b e  in sp e ct e d  b y  

t h e  p r in cip a l a n d  t e a ch e r  b e fo r e  t h e  t r ip  is  sch e d u le d .  

c .  Own e r s  o f p r iva t e  p o o ls  m u st  p r o vid e  a  ce r t ifica t e  o f in su r a n ce , 

d e sign a t in g t h e  Dist r ic t  a s  a n  a d d it io n a l in su r e d , fo r  n o t  le ss  t h a n  

$ 5 0 0 ,0 0 0  in  lia b ilit y  co ve r a ge . 

Action/Discussion Item GREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 95



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Regu la t io n  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  5  o f 3 5 .                      Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

No vem b er  2 , 2 0 0 1  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.      PGUSD: 2 / 0 1  

d .  Life gu a r d s m u st  b e  d e sign a t e d  fo r  a ll swim m in g a ct iv it ie s . If life gu a r d s 

a r e  n o t  p r o vid e d  b y  t h e  p o o l o wn e r  o r  o p e r a t o r , t h e  p r in cip a l sh a ll 

e n su r e  t h e ir  p r e se n ce . Life gu a r d s m u st  b e  Re d  Cr o ss  ce r t ifie d  o r  

e q u iva le n t  a n d  m u st  b e  a t  le a st  2 1  y e a r s  o ld .  

e .  Th e  r a t io  o f a d u lt  ch a p e r o n e s t o  s t u d e n t s  sh a ll b e  a t  le a st  o n e  t o  t e n . 

In  gr a d e s 4 -6 , t h is  r a t io  sh a ll b e  o n e  t o  e igh t . In  gr a d e s K-3 , t h is  r a t io  

sh a ll b e  o n e  t o  fo u r . 

f.  Sp e cific  su p e r viso r y  r e sp o n sib ilit ie s  sh a ll b e  d e t e r m in e d  in  a d va n ce  t o  

a cco m m o d a t e  t h e  va r y in g swim m in g a b ilit ie s  o f s t u d e n t s . Th e se  

r e sp o n sib ilit ie s  sh a ll b e  cla r ifie d  in  wr it in g a n d  r e vie we d  ve r b a lly  

b e fo r e  t h e  t r ip . 

g .  Em e r ge n cy  p r o ce d u r e s  sh a ll b e  in clu d e d  wit h  wr it t e n  in st r u ct io n s t o  

a d u lt  ch a p e r o n e s a n d  s t a ff.  

h . St a ff a n d  ch a p e r o n e s a ssign e d  t o  su p e r vise  s t u d e n t s  m u st  we a r  

swim su it s  a n d  kn o w h o w t o  swim . 

i. Th e  p r in cip a l m a y  r e q u ir e  s t u d e n t s  t o  we a r  flo t a t io n  d e vice s , 

d e p e n d in g u p o n  t h e ir  a ge  a n d  swim m in g a b ilit y .  

j. A b u d d y  sy st e m  o r  o t h e r  m e a n s o f su r ve illa n ce  sh a ll b e  a r r a n ge d  in  

a d va n ce  a n d  s t r ic t ly  e n fo r c e d  d u r in g swim m in g a ct iv it ie s .  

 

 

Action/Discussion Item GREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 96



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Regu la t io n  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  1  o f 5 .                      Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

No vem b er  2 , 2 0 0 1  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.      PGUSD: 2 / 0 1  

All p la n n e d  t r ip s  a wa y  fr o m  sch o o l gr o u n d s, in clu d in g a t h le t ic  t r ip s  a n d  

o u t d o o r  e d u ca t io n  p r o gr a m s, a r e  su b je ct  t o  t h is  r e gu la t io n .  

 

St u d e n t s  m u st  h a ve  wr it t e n  p a r e n t a l p e r m issio n  in  o r d e r  t o  p a r t ic ip a t e  in  

t r ip s  r e q u ir in g t r a n sp o r t a t io n . (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  3 5 3 5 0 )  Th e  Dist r ict  sh a ll 

p r o vid e  a n  a lt e r n a t ive  e d u ca t io n a l e xp e r ie n ce  fo r  s t u d e n t s  wh o se  

p a r e n t s / gu a r d ia n s d o  n o t  wish  t h e m  t o  p a r t ic ip a t e  in  a  t r ip .  

 

If t h e  Bo a r d  a llo ca t e s  fu n d s fo r  sch o o l-sp o n so r e d  t r ip s , in d iv id u a l sch o o ls  

m a y  b e  p r o vid e d  wit h  b u d ge t a r y  a llo ca t io n s so  t h a t  t h e y  ca n  p la n  a h e a d . 

Sp e cia l t r ip  e xp e n se  fu n d s m a y  b e  e st a b lish e d  wh e n  n e ce ssa r y  fo r  fu n d -

r a is in g p u r p o se s. 

 

Pr in cip a ls  sh a ll e n su r e  t h a t  t e a ch e r s  d e ve lo p  p la n s, wh ich  p r o vid e  fo r  t h e  

sa fe t y  o f s t u d e n t s  a n d  t h e ir  p r o p e r  su p e r vis io n  b y  ce r t ifica t e d  s t a ff o n  a ll 

sch o o l-sp o n so r e d  t r ip s . Ot h e r  sch o o l e m p lo y e e s a n d  p a r e n t s / gu a r d ia n s a lso  

m a y  p a r t ic ip a t e  in  t h is  su p e r vis io n  a n d  m a y  b e  a ske d  t o  a t t e n d  p r e p a r a t o r y  

t r a in in g se ssio n s a n d / o r  m e e t in gs.  

 

Th e  n o r m a l r a t io  o f a d u lt s  t o  s t u d e n t s  o n  sch o o l-sp o n so r e d  t r ip s  sh a ll b e  o n e  

t o  t e n . If t h e  t r ip  in vo lve s o ve r n igh t  t r ip s , wa t e r  a ct iv it ie s , o r  o t h e r  

e xce p t io n a l cir cu m st a n ce s, wh ich  a ffe ct  s t u d e n t  sa fe t y , t h is  r a t io  sh a ll b e  

r e vise d  t o  e n su r e  clo se r  su p e r vis io n  o f e le m e n t a r y  a n d  m id d le  gr a d e  

s t u d e n t s , a p p r o p r ia t e  t o  t h e ir  a ge s. Fo r  s t u d e n t s  in  h igh  sch o o l t h e  r a t io  m a y  

b e  le ss  t h a n  o n e  t o  t e n . Wit h  sa fe t y  o f s t u d e n t s  in  m in d , t h e  Pr in cip a l m a y  

r e co m m e n d  t o  t h e  Su p e r in t e n d e n t  t h a t  a  r a t io  o f le ss  t h a n  t e n  is  n e e d e d  t o  

a ssu r e  s t u d e n t  sa fe t y . Th e  Su p e r in t e n d e n t ’s  d e cis io n  is  fin a l.  

 

Overn igh t Trip s  

 

Ove r n igh t  t r ip s  p r e se n t  a d d it io n a l sa fe t y  co n ce r n s, wh ich  m a y  b e  sa t isfie d  b y  

s t u d e n t  lia b ilit y  a n d  m e d ica l in su r a n ce  a s  we ll a s  a d d it io n a l ch a p e r o n e s.   

Exp e n se s o f in st r u ct o r s , ch a p e r o n e s, a n d  o t h e r  p e r so n n e l p a r t ic ip a t in g in  a n  

o ve r n igh t  t r ip  m a y  b e  p a id  fr o m  Dist r ict  fu n d s.  (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  3 5 3 3 0 )  

 

Action/Discussion Item GFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 97



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Regu la t io n  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  2  o f 5 .                      Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

No vem b er  2 , 2 0 0 1  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.      PGUSD: 2 / 0 1  

All t r ip s  in vo lv in g o u t -o f-s t a t e  o r  o ve r n igh t  t r a ve l sh a ll r e q u ir e  t h e  p r io r  

a p p r o va l o f t h e  Bo a r d . Ot h e r  t r ip s  m a y  b e  a p p r o ve d  b y  t h e  Su p e r in t e n d e n t  

o r  d e sign e e . 

 

Stu d y  Trip s  

 

In  a d va n ce  o f a  s t u d y  t r ip , t e a ch e r s  sh a ll d e t e r m in e  e d u ca t io n a l o b je ct ive s , 

wh ich  r e la t e  d ir e ct ly  t o  t h e  cu r r icu lu m . Pr in cip a ls  sh a ll e n su r e  t h a t  t e a ch e r s  

d e ve lo p  p la n s, wh ich  p r o vid e  fo r  t h e  b e st  u se  o f s t u d e n t s '  le a r n in g t im e  wh ile  

o n  t h e  t r ip . Te a ch e r s  a lso  sh a ll p r o vid e  a p p r o p r ia t e  in st r u ct io n  b e fo r e  a n d  

a ft e r  t h e  t r ip . 

 

Safe ty  an d  First Aid  

 

1 .  Wh ile  co n d u ct in g a  t r ip , t h e  t e a ch e r , e m p lo y e e  o r  a ge n t  o f t h e  sch o o l sh a ll 

h a ve  t h e  sch o o l' s  fir s t  a id  k it  in  h is / h e r  p o sse ssio n  o r  im m e d ia t e ly  

a va ila b le . (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  3 2 0 4 0 , 3 2 0 4 1 )  

2 .  Wh e n e ve r  t r ip s  a r e  co n d u ct e d  in  a r e a s  kn o wn  t o  b e  in fe st e d  wit h  

p o iso n o u s sn a ke s: 

 

a .  Th e  fir s t  a id  k it  t a ke n  o n  t h e  t r ip  sh a ll co n t a in  m e d ica lly  a cce p t e d  

sn a ke b it e  r e m e d ie s . (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  3 2 0 4 3 )  

b .  Th e  t r ip  sh a ll b e  a cco m p a n ie d  b y  a  t e a ch e r , e m p lo y e e  o r  a ge n t  o f t h e  

sch o o l wh o  h a s co m p le t e d  a  fir s t  a id  co u r se  wh ich  is  ce r t ifie d  b y  t h e  

Am e r ica n  Re d  Cr o ss  a n d  wh ich  e m p h a size s  t h e  t r e a t m e n t  o f 

sn a ke b it e s . (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  3 2 0 4 3 )  

 

3 .  Be fo r e  t r ip s  o f m o r e  t h a n  o n e  d a y , t h e  p r in cip a l o r  d e sign e e  sh a ll h o ld  a  

m e e t in g fo r  s t a ff, p a r e n t s / gu a r d ia n s a n d  s t u d e n t s  t o  d iscu ss  sa fe t y  a n d  

t h e  im p o r t a n ce  o f sa fe t y -r e la t e d  r u le s  fo r  t h e  t r ip . Fo r  n o n ce r t ifica t e d  

a d u lt s  wh o  will a ssis t  in  su p e r vis in g s t u d e n t s  o n  t h e  t r ip , t h e  p r in cip a l o r  

d e sign e e  m a y  a lso  h o ld  a  m e e t in g t o  e xp la in  h o w t o  ke e p  a p p r o p r ia t e  

gr o u p s t o ge t h e r  a n d  wh a t  t o  d o  if a n  e m e r ge n cy  o ccu r s .  

 

Action/Discussion Item GFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 98



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Regu la t io n  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  3  o f 5 .                      Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

No vem b er  2 , 2 0 0 1  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.      PGUSD: 2 / 0 1  

Su p ervis io n  

 

1 .  St u d e n t s  o n  a p p r o ve d  t r ip s  a r e  u n d e r  t h e  ju r isd ict io n  o f t h e  Bo a r d  a n d  

su b je ct  t o  sch o o l r u le s  a n d  r e gu la t io n s.  

2 . Te a ch e r s  o r  o t h e r  ce r t ifica t e d  p e r so n n e l sh a ll a cco m p a n y  st u d e n t s  o n  a ll 

t r ip s  a n d  sh a ll a ssu m e  r e sp o n sib ilit y  fo r  t h e ir  p r o p e r  co n d u ct .  

3 .  Be fo r e  t h e  t r ip , t e a ch e r s  sh a ll p r o vid e  a n y  a d u lt  ch a p e r o n e s wh o  m a y  

a cco m p a n y  t h e  s t u d e n t s  wit h  cle a r  in fo r m a t io n  r e ga r d in g t h e ir  

r e sp o n sib ilit ie s . 

4 .  Ch a p e r o n e s sh a ll b e  2 1  y e a r s  o f a ge  o r  o ld e r .  

5 .  Ch a p e r o n e s sh a ll b e  a ssign e d  a  p r e scr ib e d  gr o u p  o f s t u d e n t s  a n d  sh a ll b e  

r e sp o n sib le  fo r  t h e  co n t in u o u s m o n it o r in g o f t h e se  s t u d e n t s '  a ct iv it ie s .  

6 .  Te a ch e r s  a n d  ch a p e r o n e s sh a ll n o t  co n su m e  a lco h o lic  b e ve r a ge s o r  u se  

co n t r o lle d  su b st a n ce s wh ile  a cco m p a n y in g a n d  su p e r vis in g s t u d e n t s  o n  a  

t r ip . 

7 .  Wh e n  a  t r ip  is  m a d e  t o  a  p la ce  o f b u sin e ss  o r  in d u st r y , t h e  t e a ch e r  sh a ll 

a r r a n ge  fo r  a n  e m p lo y e e  o f t h e  h o st  co m p a n y  t o  se r ve  a s  co n d u ct o r .  

 

Fu n d in g  

 

No  st u d e n t  sh a ll b e  p r e ve n t e d  fr o m  m a k in g a  t r ip  b e ca u se  o f a  la ck  o f 

su fficie n t  fu n d s. No  t r ip  sh a ll b e  a u t h o r ize d  if a n y  s t u d e n t  wo u ld  b e  e xclu d e d  

fr o m  p a r t icip a t io n  b e ca u se  o f a  la ck  o f su fficie n t  fu n d s. (Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  

3 5 3 3 0 )  

 

Trip  Ap p ro val  

 

1 .  Tea ch e r s  p la n n in g a  t r ip  sh a ll m a k e  a  r eq u est  in  wr it in g t o  t h e  

p r in cip a l a t  le a st  t en  d a y s p r io r  t o  t h e  d a t e  d e sir ed . Wh en eve r  

p r a ct ica l, a n  a lt e r n a t e  d a t e  sh o u ld  a lso  b e  lis t ed . Th e  p u r p o se  o f t h e  

t r ip  a n d  it s  r e la t io n  t o  t h e  co u r se  o f s t u d y  sh a ll b e  s t a t ed  in  t h e  

r eq u est . 

Action/Discussion Item GFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 99



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Regu la t io n  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  4  o f 5 .                      Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

No vem b er  2 , 2 0 0 1  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.      PGUSD: 2 / 0 1  

2 . Fie ld  Tr ip s  will o n ly  b e  a p p r o ved  if t h ey  o ccu r  d u r in g t h e  

Ca len d a r ed  Sch o o l y ea r , t h is  in clu d es sch o o l  b r ea k s. No t e :  Su m m er  

Sch o o l t r ip s  a r e  excep t io n s t o  t h e se  d a t e s .  

3 .  Th e  p r in cip a l sh a ll a p p r o ve  o r  d isa p p r o ve  t h e  r eq u est  a n d  n o t ify  

t h e  t e a ch e r . If t h e  t r ip  is  d isa p p r o ved , t h e  p r in cip a l sh o u ld  s t a t e  t h e  

r e a so n s. 

4 .  Pr in cip a ls  m a y  exclu d e  fr o m  t h e  t r ip  a n y  s t u d en t  wh o se  p r e sen ce  o n  

t h e  t r ip  wo u ld  p o se  a  sa fe t y  o r  d iscip lin a r y  r isk .  

5 .  Pr in cip a ls  sh a ll a p p r o ve  n o  a ct iv it ie s  wh ich  t h ey  co n sid e r  t o  b e  

in h e r en t ly  d a n ge r o u s t o  s t u d en t s  o r  t o  p o se  u n a ccep t a b le , 

u n m it iga t ed  r isk s . 

 

Trip s Wh ich  In clu d e  Swim m in g o r Wad in g  

 

1 .  No  swim m in g o r  wa d in g sh a ll b e  a llo we d  o n  t r ip s  u n le ss  p la n n e d  a n d  

a p p r o ve d  in  a d va n ce . 

2 . Wh e n  wa d in g in  t h e  o ce a n , b a y , r ive r  o r  o t h e r  b o d y  o f wa t e r  a s  p a r t  o f a  

p la n n e d , su p e r vise d  o u t d o o r  e d u ca t io n  a ct iv it y , t e a ch e s sh a ll p r o vid e  fo r  

a  n u m b e r  o f ch a p e r o n e s t o  e xce e d  t h e  n o r m a l o n e  t o  t e n  r a t io  a n d  sh a ll 

in st r u ct  b o t h  ch a p e r o n e s a n d  s t u d e n t s  o f t h e  r e a l a n d  p o t e n t ia l r isks  

in h e r e n t  in  su ch  a ct iv it ie s  a n d  t h e  p r e ca u t io n s n e ce ssa r y  fo r  t h e ir  sa fe t y .  

3 .  Swim m in g Act iv it ie s  

 

a .  Pa r e n t s / gu a r d ia n s m u st  p r o vid e  wr it t e n  p e r m issio n  fo r  t h e  s t u d e n t  t o  

swim  a n d  m u st  in d ica t e  t h e  s t u d e n t ' s  swim m in g a b ilit y .  

b .  Swim m in g fa cilit ie s , in clu d in g b a cky a r d  p o o ls , m u st  b e  in sp e ct e d  b y  

t h e  p r in cip a l a n d  t e a ch e r  b e fo r e  t h e  t r ip  is  sch e d u le d .  

c .  Own e r s  o f p r iva t e  p o o ls  m u st  p r o vid e  a  ce r t ifica t e  o f in su r a n ce , 

d e sign a t in g t h e  Dist r ic t  a s  a n  a d d it io n a l in su r e d , fo r  n o t  le ss  t h a n  

$ 5 0 0 ,0 0 0  in  lia b ilit y  co ve r a ge . 

d .  Life gu a r d s m u st  b e  d e sign a t e d  fo r  a ll swim m in g a ct iv it ie s . If life gu a r d s 

a r e  n o t  p r o vid e d  b y  t h e  p o o l o wn e r  o r  o p e r a t o r , t h e  p r in cip a l sh a ll 

e n su r e  t h e ir  p r e se n ce . Life gu a r d s m u st  b e  Re d  Cr o ss  ce r t ifie d  o r  

e q u iva le n t  a n d  m u st  b e  a t  le a st  2 1  y e a r s  o ld .  

Action/Discussion Item GFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 100



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Regu la t io n  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  5  o f 5 .                      Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

No vem b er  2 , 2 0 0 1  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.      PGUSD: 2 / 0 1  

e .  Th e  r a t io  o f a d u lt  ch a p e r o n e s t o  s t u d e n t s  sh a ll b e  a t  le a st  o n e  t o  t e n . 

In  gr a d e s 4 -6 , t h is  r a t io  sh a ll b e  o n e  t o  e igh t . In  gr a d e s K-3 , t h is  r a t io  

sh a ll b e  o n e  t o  fo u r . 

f.  Sp e cific  su p e r viso r y  r e sp o n sib ilit ie s  sh a ll b e  d e t e r m in e d  in  a d va n ce  t o  

a cco m m o d a t e  t h e  va r y in g swim m in g a b ilit ie s  o f s t u d e n t s . Th e se  

r e sp o n sib ilit ie s  sh a ll b e  cla r ifie d  in  wr it in g a n d  r e vie we d  ve r b a lly  

b e fo r e  t h e  t r ip . 

g .  Em e r ge n cy  p r o ce d u r e s  sh a ll b e  in clu d e d  wit h  wr it t e n  in st r u ct io n s t o  

a d u lt  ch a p e r o n e s a n d  s t a ff.  

h . St a ff a n d  ch a p e r o n e s a ssign e d  t o  su p e r vise  s t u d e n t s  m u st  we a r  

swim su it s  a n d  kn o w h o w t o  swim . 

i. Th e  p r in cip a l m a y  r e q u ir e  s t u d e n t s  t o  we a r  flo t a t io n  d e vice s , 

d e p e n d in g u p o n  t h e ir  a ge  a n d  swim m in g a b ilit y .  

j. A b u d d y  sy st e m  o r  o t h e r  m e a n s o f su r ve illa n ce  sh a ll b e  a r r a n ge d  in  

a d va n ce  a n d  s t r ic t ly  e n fo r ce d  d u r in g swim m in g a ct iv it ie s .  

 

 

Action/Discussion Item GFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 101



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Exh ib it  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  1  o f 1 .              Issu ed : Ma r ch  5 , 1 9 9 8  

                Revised : 

[DATE]Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.                 CSBA: 

3 / 9 1  

PARENT PERMISSION FOR STUDENT PARTICIPATION IN OFF-CAMPUS 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED EVENTSTRIPS 

 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  h a s  m y  p e r m issio n  t o  a t t e n d  

(a ct iv it y / e ve n t )  wh ich   

     (Na m e  o f St u d e n t )  

 

will t a ke  p la ce  

a t :_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Da t e  o f e ve n t :   

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _   

 

Cla ss  o r  gr o u p  a t t e n d in g:  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Te a ch e r  o r  le a d e r :  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Me t h o d  o f t r a n sp o r t a t io n :  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

If t r a ve lin g b y  a u t o m o b ile , n a m e  o f d r ive r :  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

1 .  I u n d e r st a n d  t h a t  a ll s t u d e n t s  go in g o n  t h is  t r ip  will b e  r e sp o n sib le  in  

co n d u ct  t o  t h e  b u s d r ive r , t o  t e a ch e r s  o r  a d u lt  sp o n so r s . It  is  fu r t h e r  

u n d e r st o o d  t h a t  s t u d e n t s  will go  a n d  r e t u r n  fr o m  t h e  e ve n t  o n  t h e  

t r a n sp o r t a t io n  p r o vid e d  a n d  t h a t  e ve r y  r e a so n a b le  ca u t io n  will b e  

m a in t a in e d  o n  t h e  t r ip . 

 

Action/Discussion Item GREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 102



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Exh ib it  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  2  o f 1 .              Issu ed : Ma r ch  5 , 1 9 9 8  

                Revised : 

[DATE]Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.                 CSBA: 

3 / 9 1  

2 .  I h e r e b y  a ckn o wle d ge  t h a t  I h a ve  b e e n  a d vise d  t h a t  t h e  a ct iv it ie s  in vo lve d  

in  t h is  e xcu r sio n / fie ld  t r ip  o r  e ve n t o ff-ca m p u s sch o o l-sp o n so r e d  t r ip  a r e  n o t  

co n sid e r e d  b y  t h e  Dist r ic t  t o  b e  o f "h igh  r isk" t o  t h e  p a r t ic ip a n t s .  

 

Da t e : 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

_ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Pa r e n t  o r  Gu a r d ia n  Sign a t u r e : 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

WAIVER OF CLAIM  

 

In  gr a n t in g p e r m issio n  t o  a t t e n d , I d o  h e r e b y  wa ive  a ll c la im s a n d  h o ld  

h a r m le ss  t h e  in d iv id u a l sp o n so r s , t h e  Pa cific  Gr o ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l Dist r ic t , 

a n d  t h e  St a t e  o f Ca lifo r n ia  fo r  a n y  in ju r y , a ccid e n t , illn e ss , d e a t h , o r  a n y  lo ss  

o r  d a m a ge  t o  p e r so n a l p r o p e r t y  o ccu r r in g d u r in g o r  b y  r e a so n  o f t h is  

e xcu r sio n / fie ld  t r ip  o r  e ve n t o ff-ca m p u s sch o o l-sp o n so r e d  t r ip . 

 

NOTE:  All p e r so n s m a k in g a  fie ld  t r ip  o r  e xcu r sio n  a s  d e fin e d  b y  Ca lifo r n ia  

Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  se ct io n  3 5 3 3 0  sh a ll b e  d e e m e d  t o  h a ve  wa ive d  a ll c la im s 

a ga in st  t h e  d is t r ic t , a  ch a r t e r  sch o o l, o r  t h e  St a t e  o f Ca lifo r n ia  fo r  in ju r y , 

a ccid e n t , illn e ss , o r  d e a t h  o ccu r r in g d u r in g o r  b y  r e a so n  o f t h e  fie ld  t r ip  o r  

e xcu r sio n . 

 

Da t e : 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

_ _ _ _ _ _   

 

Pa r e n t  o r  Gu a r d ia n  Sign a t u r e : 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

 

Action/Discussion Item GREDLINE

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 103



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Exh ib it  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  1  o f 2 .              Issu ed : Ma r ch  5 , 1 9 9 8  

           Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.                 CSBA: 

3 / 9 1  

PARENT PERMISSION FOR STUDENT PARTICIPATION IN OFF-CAMPUS 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  h a s  m y  p e r m issio n  t o  a t t e n d  

(a ct iv it y / e ve n t )  wh ich   

     (Na m e  o f St u d e n t )  

 

will t a ke  p la ce  

a t :_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Da t e  o f e ve n t :   

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _   

 

Cla ss  o r  gr o u p  a t t e n d in g:  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Te a ch e r  o r  le a d e r :  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Me t h o d  o f t r a n sp o r t a t io n :  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

If t r a ve lin g b y  a u t o m o b ile , n a m e  o f d r ive r :  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

1 .  I u n d e r st a n d  t h a t  a ll s t u d e n t s  go in g o n  t h is  t r ip  will b e  r e sp o n sib le  in  

co n d u ct  t o  t h e  b u s d r ive r , t o  t e a ch e r s  o r  a d u lt  sp o n so r s . It  is  fu r t h e r  

u n d e r st o o d  t h a t  s t u d e n t s  will go  a n d  r e t u r n  fr o m  t h e  e ve n t  o n  t h e  

t r a n sp o r t a t io n  p r o vid e d  a n d  t h a t  e ve r y  r e a so n a b le  ca u t io n  will b e  

m a in t a in e d  o n  t h e  t r ip . 

 

2 .  I h e r e b y  a ckn o wle d ge  t h a t  I h a ve  b e e n  a d vise d  t h a t  t h e  a ct iv it ie s  in vo lve d  

in  t h is  o ff-ca m p u s sch o o l-sp o n so r e d  t r ip  a r e  n o t  co n sid e r e d  b y  t h e  Dist r ic t  t o  

b e  o f "h igh  r isk" t o  t h e  p a r t ic ip a n t s .  

Action/Discussion Item GFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 104



Pacific Gro ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l District  

 

In st r u ct io n       Exh ib it  # 6 1 5 3   

 

SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS 

 

 

Pa ge  2  o f 2 .              Issu ed : Ma r ch  5 , 1 9 9 8  

           Revised : Au gu st  2 4 , 2 0 1 7  

All Righ t s Rese r ved  b y  PGUSD.                 CSBA: 

3 / 9 1  

 

Da t e : 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

_ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Pa r e n t  o r  Gu a r d ia n  Sign a t u r e : 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

WAIVER OF CLAIM  

 

In  gr a n t in g p e r m issio n  t o  a t t e n d , I d o  h e r e b y  wa ive  a ll c la im s a n d  h o ld  

h a r m le ss  t h e  in d iv id u a l sp o n so r s , t h e  Pa cific  Gr o ve  Un ifie d  Sch o o l Dist r ic t , 

a n d  t h e  St a t e  o f Ca lifo r n ia  fo r  a n y  in ju r y , a ccid e n t , illn e s s , d e a t h , o r  a n y  lo ss  

o r  d a m a ge  t o  p e r so n a l p r o p e r t y  o ccu r r in g d u r in g o r  b y  r e a so n  o f t h is  o ff-

ca m p u s sch o o l-sp o n so r e d  t r ip . 

 

NOTE:  All p e r so n s m a k in g a  fie ld  t r ip  o r  e xcu r sio n  a s  d e fin e d  b y  Ca lifo r n ia  

Ed u ca t io n  Co d e  se ct io n  3 5 3 3 0  sh a ll b e  d e e m e d  t o  h a ve  wa ive d  a ll c la im s 

a ga in st  t h e  d is t r ic t , a  ch a r t e r  sch o o l, o r  t h e  St a t e  o f Ca lifo r n ia  fo r  in ju r y , 

a ccid e n t , illn e ss , o r  d e a t h  o ccu r r in g d u r in g o r  b y  r e a so n  o f t h e  fie ld  t r ip  o r  

e xcu r sio n . 

 

Da t e : 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

_ _ _ _ _ _   

 

Pa r e n t  o r  Gu a r d ia n  Sign a t u r e : 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 

Action/Discussion Item GFINAL

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 105



 

 

SUBJECT: Board Calendar/Future Meetings 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board review and possibly modify the schedule of meeting dates on 

the attached calendar and determine, given information from the Administration, whether additional Board 

dates or modifications need to be established.  

 

BACKGROUND:  

 

The Board has approved Bylaw 9320, which states that regular Board meetings be held on the first and third 

Thursday of each month, from August through June. At the annual organizational meeting held in December, 

Trustees approves the meeting calendar as presented. The calendar is reviewed at each Board meeting.  

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Changes to the Board meeting dates must be approved by a majority vote of the Trustees.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 106



 

 

Board Meeting Calendar, 2017-18 School Year 
 

 

Aug. 24 

 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 
 Student Enrollment Update 

 Back to School dates 

 Property tax report 
 2017-2018 Consolidated Application  
 Set date for Annual Organizational meeting 

 Facilities Project Updates 

 

Sept. 7 

 

Regular Board Meeting  Forest Grove 
 Unaudited Actual Report (School Site Visit) 
 Budget Revision #1 

 

Sept. 21 

 

Regular Board Meeting Robert Down 
 Board Goals – review/revise 
 Williams Uniform Complaint Report 
 Facilities Project Updates 

 

Sept. 28 

 

Special Board Meeting District Office 
 Board Goals – review/revise 
 Local Control Accountability Plan Review 
 Strategic Plan -  review/revise 

 

Oct. 5 

 

Regular Board Meeting Middle School 
 Superintendent’s Goals- Part 1 (School Site Visit) 
 Strategic Plan/LCAP Review Begins  
 Bus Ridership 
 District Safety Update 

 

Oct. 26 

 

 

Regular Board Meeting Adult School 
 Superintendent’s Goals- Part 2   

  Facilities Project Updates (School Site Visit) 

 

Nov. 9 

 

Regular Board Meeting  High School 
 Intent form due (to serve as Board President or Vice President) (School Site Visit) 

 District Math Update 

 Review of Special Education Contracts 

 Facilities Project Updates 

 PGHS Course Bulletin Information/Discussion 

 

Dec. 7 

 

 

Organizational Meeting District Office 
 Election of 2017-2018 Board President and Clerk 

 First Interim Report 

 Budget Revision #2 

 Facilities Project Updates 

 PGHS Course Bulletin Action/Discussion 

 Williams Uniform Complaint Report 
 

Action/Discussion Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 107



SUBJECT: Review of Prior Year Property Tax Revenue

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services

RECOMMENDATION:

The District Administration recommends that the Board review the attached information
regarding receipts of Property Tax Revenue for the 2016-17 fiscal year.

BACKGROUND:

Property tax revenues are received throughout the year, with the largest portions being posted
in the months of December (about 56%) and April (about 41%).The remaining 3% of property
taxes are received in various amounts throughout the year.

From 1991-92 through 2008-09, the District experienced consistent growth in property tax
revenues, which increased by an average of 5.85% per year. However, in 2008-09 the trend for
Property Tax Revenues turned downward, and this resulted in decreases in revenues of -
$42,105 (-0.22%) in 2009-10, and -$236,236 (-1.24%) in 2010-11.

In 2011-12, property tax revenue once again started increasing, and has shown an average
increase of 3.77% per year since then.

INFORMATION:

Two main points regarding Properly Taxes:

1) Did Property Taxes increase compared to the prior year?
The good news is that property tax revenues were $22,542,062, which is an increase
of $1,310,658 (up 5.90%) when compared to the prior year. This is the sixth year in a
row that property taxes have shown an increase.

2) Did Property Taxes meet budgeted expectations?
Actual property tax receipts were $199,088 higher than the original budgeted amount
of $23,342,974. The original budget included a 5.00% increase, and the actual
increase was 5.90%

Please see the attached spreadsheet which shows a history of Property Tax receipts, as well as
year-end projections for the current year (2017-18). We are budgeting for a 5.00% increase in
property taxes in 2017-18.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact. This report is for review purposes only.

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 108



Pacific Grove Unified School District

Property Tax Revenue
5.00%

July
Year-to-Date

August
Year-to-Date

September
Year-to-Date

October
Year-to-Date

November
Year-to-Date

December
Year-to-Date

percent change

January
Year-to-Date

percent change

February
Year-to-Date

percent change

March
Year-to-Date

percent change

April
Year-to-Date

percent change

May
Year-to-Date

percent change

June
Year-to-Date

percent change

Total
Inc (Dec)
percent change

Assessed Val

AV Change %

! 2010-11 2011-12
: actual actual

2012-13
actual

2013-14
actual

2014-15
actual

2015-16
actual

2016-17
actual/est i

2017-18
estimate

122,225
| - 122,225 . . . . . .

159,786
159,786 i 122,225
237,217 186,941

1 397,003 309,167

397,003 309,167
144,363 87,757
541,366 j 396,924

10,162,470
10,703,836

I 1.22%

10,298,015 !
10,694,939 |

-0.08%
311,742 ; 235,324

11,015,578 10,930,263
i 4.17%!: -0.77%

394,126
1 1 ,409,704

1 .60%
320,773

11,730,477
2.07%

6,683,790
18,414,267

-1.04%
255,549

18,669,816
-1 .37%

208,907
18,878,723

-1.24%
18,878,723

(236,236)
ii -1.24%

3.969.517,234

-2.53%

oq nnn nnn

445,020
1 1 ,375,283

-0.30%
404,979

11,780,263 |
0.42%

6,686,251 j
18,466,514 !

0.28%
203,386

18,669,900
0.00%

395,087
19,064,987

0.99%
19,064,987

186,264
0.99%

4,023,644,675

1.36%

-

31,323
31,323
94,193

125,516
779,423
904,939

10,054,597
10,959,537

2.47%
162,549

11,122,086
1 .75%

492,852
11,614,938

2.11%
375,214

11,990,152
1.78%

6,941,147
18,931,299 |

2.52%
219,514

19,150,812
2.58%

256,411
19,407,223 i

1.80%
19,407,223

342,236 ;
1 .80%

4,113,459.805

2.23%

-

73
73

73

572
572

572 !
759,221
832,793

10,552,240
11,385,033

3.88%
350

1 1 ,735
5

512
12,247

5
409

12,657
5

7,152
19,809,

4
253

20,063
4

219
20,283

4
20,283,

875,
4

363
396
51%
416
812
45%
741
553
57%
350
903
64%
210
112
76%
909
021
51 %!

021
798
51%

4,269.800,918

3.80%

-

68,
68,

68,

48,
116,

361
361

361
234
595

11,957,966 ;
12,074,561

6.06%
209,

12,284,
4.

642
203
68%

532,513
12,816,716

4.64%
414,021

13,230,737
4.53%

7,278,329
20,509,066

3.53%
77,

20,586,
2.

114
180
61%

419,134 |
21,005,314

3.56%
21,005,314

722,293
3.56% :

4,428,931,578

3.73%

-

75,436

75,436

768,510
843,946
49,334

893,280
11,634,319
12,527,599

3.75%
527,542

13,055,141
6.28%

555,779
13,610,920

6.20%
519,125

14,130,045
6.80%

7,632,400
21,762,445

6.11%
58,025

21,820,470
6.00%

410,934
22,231,404

5.84%
22,231,404
1,226,089

5.84%

4,687,490,298

5.83%

-

49,319
49,319

792,168
841,486
42,682

884,168
12,688,993 I
13,573,161

8.35%
307,376

13,880,538
6.32%

601,451
14,481,989

6.40%
502,464

14,984,452
6.05%

8,041,076
23,025,529

5.80%
83,677

23,109,205
5.91%

432,856
23,542,062

5.90%
23,542,062
1,310,658

5.90%

4,988,039,914

6.40%

Property Tax Revenue

21,005,314

19

17
16,683,456

1 R nnn nnn

609,716

114,959 18878-

06-07 07-08 09-10 10-11

,5,3 19,064,987 19-407,22:

11-12 12-13

,C-\JW, i~

13-14

23

_ _

542,062

14-15 15-16 16-17

'

51,785
51,785

831,776
883,561

44,816
928,377

13,323,443
14,251,819

5.00%
322,745

14,574,565
5.00%

631,523
15,206,088

5.00%
527,587

15,733,675
5.00%

8,443,130
24,176,805

5.00%
87,861

24,264,666
5.00%

454,499
24,719,165

5.00%
24,719,165
1,177,103

5.00%

5,237.940.714

5.00%

24.719,165

— -

17-18

Budget 17-18 Prop Tax 8/15/2017 10:46 AM Updated 7-19-2017 FiscalOSa and LCFF Calculator

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 109



Pacific Grove Unified School District

Property Tax History

Year

84-85
85-86
86-87
87-88
88-89
89-90
90-91
91-92
92-93
93-94
94-95
95-96
96-97
97-98
98-99
99-00
00-01
01-02
02-03
03-04
04-05
05-06
06-07
07-08
08-09
09-10
10-11
11-12
12-13
13-14
14-15
15-16
16-17

December April
Tax Inc (Dec) % Tax Inc (Dec) %

Basic Aid

9,371,209 16,397,261
9,632,175 260,966 2.8% 17,221,319 824,058 5.0%

10,701,909 1,069,734 11.1%

10,574,851 (127,058) -1.2%
10,703,836 128,985 1.2%
10,694,939 (8,897) -0.1%
10,959,537 264,598 2.5%
1 1 ,385,033 425,496 3.9%
12,074,561 689,528 6.1%
12,527,599 453,038 3.8%
13,573,161 1,045,562 8.3%

Average

18,701,131 1,479,812 8.6%
18,607,024 (94,107) -0.5%
18,414,267 (192,757) -1.0%
18,466,514 52,247 0.3%
1 8,931 ,299 464,785 2.5%
1 9,809,903 878,604 4.6%
20,509,066 699,163 3.5%
21,762,445 1,253,379 6.1%
23,025,529 1,263,084 5.8%

Tax
Fina

Inc (Dec) %
3,210,800
3,523,000 312,200 9.7%

3,860,500 337,500 9.6%
4,406,000 545,500 14.1O/

/O

4,869,400 463,400 10.5%
5,457,000 587,600 12.1%
6,034,000 577,000 10.6%
7,331,761 1,297,761 21.5%
7,399,872
7,482,522

68,111 0.9%
82,650 1.1°0

7,737,330 254,808 3.4%
7,923,391 186,061 2.4%
8,239,086 315,695 4.0%
8,565,798 326,712 4.0%
9,101,506 535,708 6.3%
9,610,100 508,594 5.6%

10,502,617 892,517 9.3%
1 1 ,485,691 983,074 9.4%
12,335,985 850,294 7.4°0

13,164,922 828,937 6.7%
14,182,257 1,017,335 7.7%
15,476,998 1,294,741 9.1co

16,683,456 1,206,458 7.8%
17,609,716 926,260 5.6%
19,157,064 1,547,348 8.8%
19,114,959 (42,105) -0.2%
18,878,723 (236,236) -1.2°0

19,064,987 186,264 1.0%
19,407,223 342,236 1.8°0

20,283,021 875,798 4.5%
21,005,314 722,293 3.6%
22,231,404 1,226,090 5.8°0

23,542,062 1,310,658 5.9%

Property Tax Revenue

15,000

5,000

,uuu

1000 unnd
-i i-i r

- - - - - — -

r-i

5? ?

-

*<
<./<

PI

5? £ p !>
;

-

iftc

_ _

A*.

Dec/Jun Apr/Jun

56

54

.2% 98.3%
7% 97.8%

55.9% 97.6%
55.3% 97.3%
56.7% 97.5%
56

56

1% 96.9%
.5%! 97.5%

56.1%; 97.7%
57

56

5% 97.6%
4% 97.9%

57.7% 97.8%
56

_ _

3% 97.6%

-

«MV

1

-

vvv

Budget 17-18 PT History 8/15/2017 10:48 AM Updated 8-15-2017 Update = December and April

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 110



SUBJECT: Review of District Enrollment Report for 2017-18

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services

RECOMMENDATION:

The District Administration recommends that the Board review the attached information
regarding Enrollment for the first week of school for 2017-18.

BACKGROUND:

After several years of declining enrollment which dropped down to 1,675 in 2007-08, the
District's enrollment then increased over the next five years by an average of 77 students per
year. In 2013-14 enrollment decreased by 13 students, and decreased by another 36 students
in 2014-15. Since 2015-16, CBEDS enrollment has leveled out with 2,083 in 2015-16, 2,082 in
2016-17 and is estimated to be 2,084 in 2017-18.

INFORMATION:

Some enrollment observations as of August 15 (one week after opening of school):
1) Total District enrollment is 2,080, a decrease of 2 students compared to last year at this

same time.
2) Enrollment at Forest Grove and Robert Down are closely balanced, with a difference of

19 students.
3) Forest Grove enrollment is 463, a decrease of 11 students compared to last year at this

time.
4) Robert Down enrollment is 482, unchanged from last year at this time.
5) Middle School enrollment is 499, an increase of 4 students compared to last year at this

time. Last year's large 7th Grade class of 184 is now 184 8th graders.
6) High School enrollment is 621, an increase of 9 students compared to last year at this

time.
7) Community High School has 15 students, a decrease of 4 students from last year.
8) The Transitional Kindergarten (TK) class at Forest Grove currently has 27 students. TK

had 28 students last year. TK is now using an early bird-late bird format which
decreases class size for a majority of the day.

9) The highest elementary class sizes are: 2nd grade at Robert Down with a 27.3 ratio, and
3rd grade at Forest Grove with a 25.0 ratio.

10) The lowest elementary class sizes are in Kindergarten at both sites, with Forest Grove
having a 15.3 ratio and Robert Down having a 17.3 ratio.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact, this report is for review purposes only.

Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 111



Pacific Grove Unified School District

Enrollment-2017-18
Apr May Jun Jul

Forest Grove
TK 1.00

sped=0
K 4.00
Barrett sped=1

1 4.00

Barrett sped=5

2 3.00

Barrett sped— 2

3 3.00

Barrett sped=2

4 3.00

Knight sped=8
5 3.00

Knight sped=4

Total 21.00
Avg Class Size

SE 2.00

100

25.0

71

23.7

78
26.0

68
22.7

65
21.7

382
18.2

15

15.0
27
6.8

100
25.0

71

23.7

78

26.0

68
22.7

65
21.7

424
20.2

17

17.0

35

8.8

100

25.0

71

23.7

78
26.0

68
22.7

65
21.7

434
20.7

20

20.0

39
9.8

100
25.0

64
21.3

77
25.7

68
22.7

61

20.3

429
20.4

15
Robert Down
K 4.00

Bloome sped=3
1 4.00

2 3.00

sped=0

3 3.00

Bloome sped=1

4 3.00

sped— 0

5 4.00

sped=0

Total 21.00
Avg Class Size

SE/Re£ 2.00

98
24.5

80
26.7

74

24.7

73
24.3

88
22.0

413
19.7

30
7.5

98
24.5

80
26.7

74

24.7

73
24.3

88
22.0

443
21.1

40

10.0

98
24.5

80
26.7

74
24.7

73
24.3

88
22.0

453
21.6

49

12.3

86
21.5

81

27.0

78
26.0

72

24.0

91
22.8

457
21.8

4

Middle School
6
7
8
Total 25.96

Avg Class Size

151
155
185
491
18.9

151
155
185
491
18.9

148
152
180
480
18.5

152
154
183
489
18.8

High School
9
10
11
12
Total 32.60

Avg Class Size

162
174
145
129
610
18.7

162
174
145
129
610
18.7

161
172
144
129
606
18.6

162
176
145
131
614
18.8

Community High School
Total CHS
Total District
Change

20
1,916

5

20
1,988

38

17
1,990

1

15

2,023

37

Aug 9

1st Day

27

27.0
62

15.5

84
21.0

66
22.0

75
25.0

68

22.7

63
21.0

445
21.2

22

69

17.3

85
21.3

82

27.3

74

24.7

74

24.7

94
23.5

478
22.8

6

153
160
181
494
19.0

170
171
146
134
621
19.0

15
2.081

(7)

Aug Sep

27

27.0

61

15.3

81

20.3

67

22.3

75

25.0

68

22.7

62
20.7

441
21.0

22

-

-

69

17.3

85
21.3

82
27.3

74

24.7

72

24.0

94

23.5

476
22.7

6

155
160
184
499
19.2

-

-

-

-

169
171
146
135
621
19.0

-

-

15
2,080

(6)

-

(2,081)

Oct

CBEDS

26

26.0

78

19.5

82
20.5

71

23.7

80
26.7

67

22.3

60
20.0

464
22.1

15

78

19.5

92

23.0

77
25.7

75

25.0

76
25.3

88
22.0

486
23.1

4

157
154
180
491
18.9

167
165
141
131
604
18.5

20
2,084

2

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

Klevar
######

VAult 2

Engles 16 -H
###### |
McDaniel 22 -

###### |

7

unter T

Moore

Cina 23 - DeTomaso
######[ . |
Gordo
######
Naylor

######
Cardir
######
#####
######

f -Swe

21 -Pa

sney 12

tel 20 -

21 - Hirst 23
- I -

n 25 - McCarty 24 - Ne

I I I -
24 -Sf

elli 21 -

-
-

3rpa 22

Yant2

-
-

- Valde

1 - Sane

-
-

wman £

z22

:hez 20

-
-

- Wrigl-

Welch

16

-
-

It 16

18

-

-

Chave
######

Z 1 7 - K[elly 18- Luciano 16- f

-J -
Allaire 22 - Downer 21 - Evans 21 - F
######[ . - | . |
Johns
######

3n27-

Jones 23 - Pe
###### |

Spade ;

rlstein 2

Ibrahim 25 - Penner £
######! . |
Dacuy

•f===4 ff

#####

######

an23-

-
-

Dean 2

-
-

>8 - Spe

16 - Ste

!2 - Lev

3 - Hise

-
-

-

-

-
-

-
-

-

ide27

skal 25

y25

rman 2

-

-

^enterij

Derkins

4 -Hob

-
-

-

i18

21

9r24

-

-

-

-

-
-

-
-

-
-

- - -
-

######

######

-
(2.075)

-
(2,084)

-
(2,078)

-
(2,078)

-
(2,072)

-
(2,075)

Budget 17-18 Enroll Current - 8/15/2017 11:07 AM Updated 8-15-2017 PowerSchool, School Mint

Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 112



Pacific Grove Unified School District

Enrollment-2016-17
Apr

Forest Grove

TK 1.00
sped=0

K 4.00
sped=!

1 4.00
sped=2

2 3.00
sped=1

3 3.00
sped=7

4 3.00
sped=4

5 3.00
sped=1

Total 21.00

Class Size

SE 2.00

10

10.0
38
9.5
74

18.5
73

24.3
60

20.0

63
21.0

60
20.0

378
18.0

12

May

14

14.0

54

13.5

75
18.8
74

24.7
60

20.0

64

21.3

60
20.0

401
19.1

12

Jun

20

20.0
69

17.3

77
19.3
77

25.7
61

20.3
63

21.0
59

19.7

426
20.3

13

Jul

22

22.0
63

15.8

73
18.3
74

24.7
57

19.0
60

20.0

60
20.0

409
19.5
17

Robert Down
K 4.00

Robinso sped— 2
1 3.00

sped=0

2 3.00

Menig sped=1

3 3.00

sped=0

4 4.00

5 3.00

sped=0

Total 20.00

Class Size

SE/Res 2.00

30
7.5

67
22.3
76

25.3
76

25.3
81

20.3

79
26.3

409
20.5

2

45
11.3
67

22.3

76
25.3
77

25.7
81

20.3
79

26.3

425
21.3

2

55
13.8
69

23.0
76

25.3
77

25.7
82

20.5
79

26.3

438
21.9

2

64
16.0
68

22.7
74

24.7
74

24.7
83

20.8

80
26.7

443
22.2

6

Middle School

6
7
8
Total 25.96

Class Size

142
187
161
490
18.9

142
187
161
490
18.9

142
187
161
490
18.9

148
188
155
491
18.9

High School

9
10
11
12
Total 32.60

Class Size

158
159
142
146
605
18.6

158
159
142
146
605
18.6

158
159
142
146
605
18.6

167
154
146
136
603
18.5

Community High School

Total CHS

Total District

Change

15

1,911

16

15
1,950

9

15
1,989

20

17

1,986
(109)

Aug 10
1 st Day

28

28.0

86
21.5

72
18.0

78
26.0
67

22.3
63

21.0
65

21.7

459
21.9

17

79
19.8
74

24.7
77

25.7
77

25.7
91

22.8
82

27.3

480
24.0

5

151
186
161
498
19.2

171
152
146
141
610
18.7

19
2,088

-

Aug Sep

28

28.0
86

21.5
72

18.0
79

26.3
67

22.3
63

21.0

64
21.3

459
21.9

17

28

28.0
85

_213j
70

17.5

79
26.3
65

21.7

64
21.3

64
21.3

455
21.7

17

87

21.8

76
25.3
77

25.7
73

24.3
92

23.0
81

27.0

486
24.3

3

85
21.3
78

26.0
77

25.7

73
24.3
92

23.0

81

27.0

486
24.3

4

151
185
159
495
19.1

151
186
158
495
19.1

167
155
143
142
607
18.6

170
153
138
142
603
18.5

19

2,086

10

21

2,081

(1)

Oct

CBEDS

28

28.0
85

21.3
70

17.5

79
26.3

65
21.7
64

21.3
64

21.3
455
21.7

17

85
21.3
78

26.0

77
25.7
73

24.3

92
23.0

81
27.0

486
24.3

4

151
186
158
495
19.1

170
152
138
142
602
18.5

23
2,082

(1)

Nov

27

27.0
87

21.8
70

17.5
79

26.3
66

22.0
63

21.0
63

21.0

455
21.7

17

Dec

26
26.0
86

21.5

73
18.3
79

26.3
66

22.0
62

20.7

63
21.0

455
21.7
16

Jan Feb Mar Apr

27

27.0

86
21.5

74
18.5
76

25.3

67
22.3
61

20.3
65

21.7

456
21.7

15

27

27.0
85

21.3
71

17.8
77

25.7
67

22.3
63

21.0
66

22.0

456
21.7

16

27

27.0
85

21.3
71

17.8
77

25.7
67

22.3
63

21.0
66

22.0

456
21.7

16

28
28.0
85

21.3
71

17.8
78

26.0

68
22.7

64
21.3
67

22.3

461
22.0

15

May

28
28.0
85

21.3
71

17.8

78
26.0

68
22.7

65
21.7

68
22.7

463
22.0

15

87
21.8
79

26.3
74

24.7
74

24.7
91

22.8
81

27.0

486
24.3

4

87
21.8
79

26.3
75

25.0
73

24.3

89
22.3
81

27.0

484
24.2

4

88
22.0

82
27.3

74
24.7

74
24.7

89
22.3

81

27.0

488
24.4

5

84
21.0

81
27.0
74

24.7

73
24.3
89

22.3
81

27.0

482
24.1

5

84
21.0
81

27.0
74

24.7
73

24.3
89

22.3

81

27.0

482
24.1

5

86
21.5
81

27.0
74

24.7

73
24.3

89
22.3

81
27.0

484
24.2

6

85
21.3

80
26.7
74

24.7

73
24.3

88
22.0

83
27.7

483
24.2

5

151

188
158
497
19.1

151
189
157
497
19.1

155
185
159
499
19.2

154
187
160
501
19.3

154
187
160
501
19.3

153
185
159
497
19.1

155
185
162
502
19.3

170
148
134
143
595
18.3

170
147
133
142
592
18.2

174
146
134
142
596
18.3

175
147
132
141
595
18.3

175
147
132
141
595
18.3

174
145
129
141
589
18.1

174
145
129
141
589
18.1

27

2,081

7

27

2,075

7

25

2,084

26

23

2,078

16

23

2,078

30

20

2,072

20

18

2,075

23

Budget 17-18 Enroll Current - 8/15/2017 11:07 AM Updated 8-15-2017 PowerSchool, School Mint

Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 113



SUBJECT: Facilities Project Update 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Matt Kelly, Director Facilities & Transportation  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration recommends that the Board review and provide feedback on ongoing and upcoming 

facilities projects. 

BACKGROUND: 

This report provides the Board of Education an update to Facilities projects that are either ongoing, 

complete, or in the planning stages.  The report will be presented quarterly.      

INFORMATION: 

1. David Avenue (Charter School) Heating Replacement 

 Project is complete.  PGUSD Maintenance Department installed seven gas ceiling heating 

units.  Previously, these classrooms were heated by a boiler but it was discovered the 

waterlines from the boiler to the classrooms were deteriorating.  In lieu of boiler 

replacement, gas furnaces were chosen for replacement which required the installation of 

gas lines from the main to each classroom.    

2. Robert Down Landscaping 

 Project is complete.  Installed sod outside of rooms 16 & 17 with a water saving 

underground irrigation system (Netafim).  Project also included vertical mowing and 

reseeding of the primary grass area. 

3. Forest Grove Landscaping 

 Project is complete.  Cleaned up and repaired irrigation in the front of the school next to 

the bus stop.  Replanted Mexican Sage, installed new weed barrier, and mulched the area.  

In addition irrigation was repaired/replaced and sod was fed on the Kindergarten 

playground. 

4. Forest Grove Walkway Repair 

 Project is complete.  Removed and replaced a portion of the walkway that was damaged. 

5. Forest Grove Classroom Sink Installation 

 Project is complete.  Room K4 portable did not come furnished with a classroom sink.  

PGUSD Maintenance Department installed countertop, plumbing, and fixture. 

6. Forest Grove/Robert Down Classroom Moves 

 Project is Complete.  Supported staff in moving classrooms and programs to 

accommodate a fourth Kindergarten at each site.  Work included telephone lines, 

electrical repairs, moving Chromebook Cabinets, hanging whiteboards, strapping 

shelving units, etc. 

7. PGHS O-1 SPED Room 

 Project is complete.  Moved existing furniture, installed new carpeting, painted walls, 

repaired and painted ceiling tiles, and assembled furniture for the new classroom.  

8. PGMS Skateboard Lockers 

 Project is Complete.  PGMS Leadership submitted a grant application to TAMC 

(Transportation Authority of Monterey County) and was awarded three skateboard 

lockers.  Two were installed shortly after school began. 

9. David Avenue Irrigation and Field Repair 

Information/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 114



 Project Complete.  Repaired multiple irrigation heads, irrigation wiring, vertical mowed, 

gopher trapping, and fed sod. 

10. Adult School Staff Room 

 Project is Complete.  Painted, installed new flooring, and ran data for the copy machine 

to create a new staff room off the main office.  

11. PGHS/PGMS Wood Floor Re-finishing 

 Project is complete.  PGUSD Custodial crew stripped and refinished both main gyms, HS 

dance hall, and HS small gym. 

12. PGMS/PGHS/Forest Grove Mulch 

 Approximately 200cy of mulch was blown into planter areas at all three sites to help with 

water usage, weed control, and appearance. 

13. Adult School Exterior Lead Abatement and Painting Project 

 Under Construction.  Disaster Kleenup Specialists started abatement the week of August 

7 and has an anticipated completion date of August 25.  Abatement includes scraping the 

loose paint by hand and sealing the building with primer.  As of this writing, bids are 

being received for the painting portion of the project.  In addition, scraped and repainted 

the interior window sills at Lighthouse Pre-school.  The Pre-School portion is complete. 

14. Proposition 39 Project 

 Project is bid and materials are being ordered.  June was spent walking each classroom 

and re-fining material quantities for bidding and strategizing installation.  Materials were 

bid and recently awarded.  Anticipating a start date of September 2017 at either Forest 

Grove or Robert Down.  

15. Forest Grove/Robert Down Portable Projects 

 Projects are out for re-bid with an anticipated start date of October break (Week of Oct. 

16) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This item is for discussion only but each project required the purchase of materials or the contracting of 

services.  

Information/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 115



SUBJECT: Future Agenda Items 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board review the list of future agenda items and direct 

Administration to add items to the list and/or schedule items for a particular agenda. 

 

BACKGROUND:  

 

Board Bylaw 9322 states in part that “Any member of the public or any Board member may request that a 

matter within the jurisdiction of the Board be placed on the agenda of a regular meeting.  The request 

[from a member of the public] must be …. submitted to the Superintendent or designee with supporting 

documents and information …” 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Board members have the opportunity at the end of Open Session in a Regular Board meeting to request 

that items be added to the list for a future meeting.  Depending upon the timeliness of the item, it may 

also be assigned a particular meeting date. 

 

The following is a list of future agenda items as of the August 24, 2017 Regular Board Meeting: 

 

Elementary Counseling Information/Discussion (Sept. 21) 

Special Board Meeting- LCAP, Strategic Plan, Board Goals (Sept. 28) 

Spanish Class at Elementary Schools (Fall 2017) 

Fencing for Security (Fall 2017) 

AP Classes (Fall 2017) 

 

Information/Discussion Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of August 24, 2017 116


	AGENDA�
	CONSENT
	Minutes of June 29, 2017
	Certificated Assignment Order #1
	Classified Assignment Order #1
	Acceptance of Donations
	Out of County or Overnight Activities
	Warrant Schedules No. 585 and no. 586
	Acceptance of Quarterly Treasurer's Report
	2017-18 Consolidated Application for Funding, Part 1 
	Designation of Community Human Services Representative
	PGHS Late Start Days

	ACTION/DISCUSSION
	Confidential Team Agreement
	Administrative Team Agreement
	Adult Education Teachers Agreement
	Asst. Supt. Contract
	Updates to Board Policy & Regulation 1330 Facility Use
	Updates to Boad Policy 5125.1 Release of Directory Information
	Updates to Board Regulation & Exhibit 6153 Field Trips
	Board Calendar/Future Meetings

	INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
	Review of Prior Year Property Tax Revenue
	District Enrollment Report 2017-18
	Facilities Project Updates
	Future Agenda Items




